NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.

eI ;__m____‘__g:;
LT AN
07065676 | B o é

ANNUAL REPORT

NOTICE OF 2007 ANNUAL MEETING AND PROXY STATEMENT

~\




NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.
2050 DIPLOMAT DRIVE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75234

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
TO BE HELD ON JUNE 25, 2007

To the Stockholders of Natural Health Trends Corp.:

The 2007 annual meeting of stockholders of Natural Health Trends Corp. (the
“Company”’) will be held on June 25, 2007 at 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234 at 9:00
a.m. local time (Central Daylight Time). At the meeting, the holders of the Company’s
outstanding common stock will act on the following matters:

1. Election of three (3) directors to the Board of Directors of the Company to serve
until the next annual meeting of the Company's stockholders; and

2. Ratification of the appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as the Company’s
independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2007. .

All holders of record of shares of the Company’s common stock at the close of business
on April 27, 2007 are entitled to vote at the meeting and any postponements or adjournments of
the meeting.

By Order Of The Board Of Directors,

@f{/m—

April 30, 2007 - Gary C. Wallace
Secretary

WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING, PLEASE
SIGN AND DATE THE ENCLOSED FORM OF PROXY AND MAIL IT PROMPTLY IN
THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE TO OUR TRANSFER AGENT. THIS PROXY
STATEMENT AND PROXY CARD ARE BEING MAILED TO THE COMPANY’S
STOCKHOLDERS ON OR ABOUT MAY 4, 2007.
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NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.
2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234

PROXY STATEMENT

This proxy statement contains information related to the annual meeting of stockholders
of Natural Health Trends Corp. (“the Company”) to be held on June 25, 2007, beginning at 9:00
a.m., at the Company’s executive offices, 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234, and at any
postponements or adjournments thereof. This proxy statement is being mailed to stockholders on
or about May 4, 2007.

ABOUT THE MEETING
What is the purpose of the }tteeting?

At the annual meeting, stockholders will act upon the matters outlined in the Notice of
Annual Meeting of Stockholders included with this proxy statement, including the election of
Directors, and ratification of the appointment of the Company’s independent registered public
accounting firm. '

Who is entitled to vote at the meeting?

Only stockholders of record at the close of business on April 27, 2007, the record date for
the meeting (the “Record Date™), are entitled to receive notice of and to participate in the annual
meeting. If you were a stockholder of record on that date, you will be entitled to vote all of the
shares that you held on that date at the meeting, or any postponements or adjournments of the
meeting.

What are the voting rights of the holders of the Company’s common stock?

Each outstanding share of the Company’s common stock will be entitled to one vote on
each matter considered at the meeting. Cumulative voting in the election of directors is
prohibited by the Company’s certificate of incorporation.

Who can attend the meeting?

All stockholders as of the record date, or their duly appointed proxies, may attend the
meeting.

What constitutes a quorum?

The presence at the meeting, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the
aggregate voting power of the stock outstanding on the record date will constitute a quorum,
permitting the stockholders to act upon the matters outlined in the Notice of Annual Meeting of
Stockholders. As of the record date, 8,809,873 shares of common stock, representing the same




number of votes, were outstanding. Thus, the presence of the holders of common stock
representing at least 4,404,937 shares of common stock will be required to establish a quorum.

Proxies received but marked as abstentions and broker non-votes will be included in the
calculation of the number of votes considered to be present at the meeting,.

How do I vote?

If you complete and properly sign the accompanying form of proxy and return it to the
Company, it will be voted as you direct. If you are a registered stockholder and attend the
meeting, you may deliver your completed proxy in person.

Can I revoke my proxy after I return it?

Proxies given by stockholders of record for use at the annual meeting may be revoked at
any time prior to the exercise of the powers conferred. In addition to revocation in any other
manner permitted by law, stockholders of record giving a proxy may revoke the proxy by an
instrument in writing, executed by the stockholder or his attorney authorized in writing or, if the
stockholder 1s a corporation, under its corporate seal, by an officer or attorney thereof duly
authorized, and deposited either at the corporate headquarters of the Company at any time up to
and including the last business day preceding the day of the annual meeting, or any adjournment
thereof, at which the proxy is to be used, or with the chairman of the annual meeting on the day
of the annual meeting or adjournment thereof, and upon either of such deposits the proxy is
revoked.

What are the Board of Directors’ recommendations?

Unless you give other instructions on your returned proxy, the persons named as proxy
holders on the proxy will vote in accordance with the recommendations of the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors’ recommendations are set forth together with the description
of each item in this proxy statement. In summary, the Board of Directors recommends a vote:

¢ for election of the nominated slate of Directors (see Item One), and

e for ratification of the appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as the Company’s
independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2007 (see Item Two).

With respect to any other matter that properly comes before the meeting, the proxy
holders will vote as recommended by the Board of Directors or, if no recommendation is given,
in their own discretion.

What vote is required to approve each item?

Election of Directors. The affirmative vote of a plurality of the votes cast at the meeting
is required for the election of Directors. A properly exccuted proxy marked “Withhold




Authority” with respect to the election of all Directors will not be voted with respect to the
Directors, although it will be counted for purposes of determining whether there is a quorum.

Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. For the ratification
of the appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as the Company’s independent registered
public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2007 (Item Two), the affirmative
vote of the holders of a majority of the shares represented in person or by proxy and entitled to
vote on the item at the annual meeting will be required for approval. A properly executed proxy
marked “Abstain” with respect to Item Two will not be voted, although it will be counted for
purposes of determining whether there is a quorum. Accordingly, an abstention will have the
effect of a negative vote for such Item.

Broker non-votes will count in determining if a quorum is present at the annual meeting.
A broker non-vote occurs if a broker or other nominee attending the annual meeting in person or
submitting a proxy does not have discretionary authority to vote on a particular item and has not
received voting instructions with respect to that item.

What types of expenses will the Company incur?

The expense of preparing, printing and mailing this proxy statement and notice, exhibits
and the proxies solicited hereby will be borne by the Company. In addition to the use of the
mails, proxies may be solicited by officers and directors and regular employees of the Company,
without additional remuneration, by personal interviews, telephone, telegraph or facsimile
transmission. The Company may elect to engage a proxy solicitation firm to solicit stockholders
to vote or grant a proxy with respect to the proposals contained in this proxy statement. The
Company will request brokerage firms, nominees, custodians and fiduciaries to forward proxy
materials to the beneficial owners of shares of common stock held of record and will provide
reimbursements for the cost of forwarding the material in accordance with customary charges.




STOCK OWNERSHIP
Who are the owners of the Company’s stock?

The following table shows the amount of the Company’s common stock beneficially
owned (unless otherwise indicated) as of April 27, 2007 by (i) each stockholder we know is the
beneficial owner of more than 5% of the Company’s common stock, (ii} each director or director
nominee, (ili} each of the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table set
forth under “Compensation of Named Executive Officers” and (iv) all executive officers and
directors as a group. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and generally includes those persons
who have voting or investment power with respect to the sccurities. Except as otherwise
indicated, and subject to applicable community property laws, the persons named in the table
have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of the Company’s common
stock beneficially owned by them.

Amount and

Nature of Percent
s Beneficial of

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner'" Ownership® Class®
Chris Sharng 154,851 % 1.8%
Timothy S. Davidson 27,500 @ *
Gary C. Wallace © 29,000 ' *
John Cavanaugh 477,868 © 5.3%

Stephanie S. Hayano ,
220 Morsehill Road o *
Millerton, NY 12546

Robert H. Hesse™™
360 Thornton Road 6,984 @ : *
Englewood, NJ 07631

Anthony B. Martino 37,50000 +
Randall A. Mason 163,762 (1 : 1.8%
Sir Brian Wolfson ' : 108,628 (2 1.2%
Mark D. Woodburn“?

809 Dominion Drive 544,501 9 6.2%
Southlake, TX 76092



Terry A. LaCore"”
3105 Brookhollow Lane 544,501 19 6.2%
Flower Mound, TX 75028

Directors and Executive Officers As a
Group (8 persons)

1,096,009 47 11.8%

(N

@

(3)

4

(%)

6

)
&

©

Indicates beneficial ownership of less than 1%

Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each beneficial owner is ¢fo Natural Health Trends Corp., 2050
Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234.

Any securities not outstanding that are subject to options or conversion privileges exercisable within 60 days of
April 27, 2007 are deemed outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage of outstanding securities of
the class owned by any person holding such securities but are not deemed outstanding for the purpose of
computing the percentage of the class owned by any other person in accordance with Item 403 of Regulation S-
K of the Securities Act 1933 and Rule 13(d)-3 of the Securities Exchange Act, and based upon 8,809,873 shares
of common stock outstanding (excluding treasury shares) as of the April 27, 2007.

Includes (i) 1,984 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of warrants held by Mr. Shamg,
(ii) 37,483 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of options held by Mr. Sharng and (iii) 111,900
shares of restricted stock subject to vesting over a three-year period. Mr. Sharng shares voting and investment
power over 1,500 of the shares with his wife.

Includes (i) 2,500 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options held by Mr. Davidson and
(i) 25,000 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting over a three-year period.

Includes (i) 4,000 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of stock options held by Mr. Wallace and
(ii) 25,000 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting over a three-year period.

Includes (i) 256,080 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of options held by Mr. Cavanaugh,
(i) 1,984 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of warrants held by Mr. Cavanaugh and
(i) 99,400 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting over a three-year period.

Ms. Hayano is a former director of the Company and the former Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

Mr. Hesse is a former director of the Company and the former Interim Chief Executive Office of the Company,
and therefore the shares beneficially owned by him are not included in “Directors and Executive Officers as a

Group.”

Includes 1,984 shares of commen stock issuable upon the exercise of warrants held by Mr. Hesse.

(10) Inctudes 7,500 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of stock options held by Mr. Martino.

(11} Includes (i) 67,500 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of options held by Mr. Mason,

{ii) 27,399 shargs owned by Marden Rehabilitation Associates, Inc., an entity controlled by Mr. Mason, and
(ii1) 31,363 shares of common stock owned by Magco, Inc, an entity controlled by Mr. Mason.

(12 Includes (i) 60,000 shares issuable upon the exercise of options held by Capital Development S.A, an entity

controiled by Sir Brian Wolfson (“Capital Development™), (ii) 1,984 shares of common stock issuable upon the
exercise of warrants held by Capital Development, (iii) 7,160 shares of common stock owned by Capital



Development, and (iv) 7,500 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of aptions held by Sir Brian
Wolfson. ’

(13) Mr. Woodburn is a former director and the former President and Secretary of the Company, and therefore the
shares beneficially owned by him are not included in “Directors and Executive Officers as a Group.”

(14) Mr. Woodburn has provided to the Company information regarding his beneficial ownership of shares of the
Company’s common stock, which the Company believes to be accurate. The indicated figure includes (i} 1,984
shares of common stock held by the LaCore and Woodbum Partnership, a general partnership with respect to
which Mr. Woodburn is a general partner, (ii) 1,984 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of
warrants held by the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership, and (iii) 540,533 shares of common stock that are
pledged by Mr. Woodburn to secure a note payable to the Company. Sece “Governance of the Company -
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.”

(15) Mr. LaCore is a former director of the Company and the former Chief Executive Office of NHT Global, Inc.,
and therefore the shares beneficially owned by him are not included in “Directors and Executive Officers as a
Group.”

(16) Mr. LaCore has provided to the Company information regarding his beneficial ownership of shares of the
Company’s common stock, which the Company believes to be accurate. The indicated figure includes (i) 1,984
shares of common stock held by the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership, a general partnership with respect to
which Mr. LaCore is a general partner, (i1) 1,984 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of warrants
held by the LaCore and Woodbumn Partnership, and (iii) 540,533 shares of common stock that are pledged by
Mr. LaCore to secure a note payable to the Company. See “Governance of the Company - Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions.

(17) Includes (i) 461,015 shares that may be acquired upon the exercise of outstanding options or warrants that
currently are exercisable or will become exercisable within the next 60 days by our directors and executive
officers and (i) 345,700 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting over a three-year period that are
beneficially owned by our executive officers.

What is the status of Section 16(a) beneficial ownership reporting compliance?

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company's directors and executive
officers, and persons who own more than ten percent (10%) of a registered class of the
Company's equity securities, to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of Common Stock and
other equity securities of the Company. Officers, directors and greater than ten percent
stockholders are required by SEC regulation to furnish the Company with copies of all Section
16(a) forms they file. To the Company's knowledge, based solely on its review of the copies of
such reports furnished to the Company during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, all
Section 16(a) filing requirements applicable to its officers, directors and greater than ten percent
beneficial owners were satisfied, except the following:

Mr. Mason filed a Form 3 late, and filed a Form 5 reporting two transactions late;
Mr. Davidson filed a Form 5 reporting one transaction late; Mr. Terrence M. Morris, a former
director, and Mr. Martino each filed one Form 3 late and filed one Form S reporting one
transaction late; Mr. Wallace filed a Form 3 late; Mr. Cavanaugh filed one Form 5 reporting two
transactions late; Mr. Colin J. O’Brien, a former director, filed one Form 4 reporting one
transaction late; and Sir Brian Wolfson filed one Form 5 reporting five transactions late.



GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY
Who are the current members of the Board of Directors?

The members of the Board of Directors on the date of this proxy statement and the
committees of the Board of Directors on which they currently serve are identified below.

Audit Compensation Nominating

Director Age Committee Committee Committee
Anthony B. Martino 65 C M -
Randall A. Mason 48 M M -
Sir Brian Wolfson 71 M C C

M = Member
C = Chair

Following the resignation in February 2007 of three directors, the Board of Directors
recently took action in accordance with the Company’s bylaws to decrease the size of the Board
of Directors to three directors. The Company, through the Nominating Committee, is currently
seeking additional director candidates and, subject to the evaluation and qualification of such
candidates, expects in the near future following the annual meeting to enlarge the size of the
Board of Directors and to elect one or more additional directors.

Who is the Chairman of the Board of Directors?

On March 28, 2006, Sir Brian Wolfson resigned as Chairman of the Board of Directors
for personal reasons and became Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, and Mr. Mason was
elected Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the Board of Directors organizes
the work of the Board of Directors and ensures that the Board of Directors has access to
sufficient information to enable the Board of Directors to carry out its functions, including
monitoring the Company’s performance and the performance of management. In carrying out
this role, the Chairman, among other things, presides over all meetings of the Board of Directors
and stockholders, including executive sessions of the Board of Directors in which management
directors and other members of management do not participate, establishes the annual agenda of
the Board of Directors and agendas of each meeting in consultation with the President and
oversees the distribution of information to directors.

Which directors are considered independent?

The Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Martino and Sir Brian Wolfson,
nominees for re-election to the Board of Directors, are independent directors (as independence is
defined in the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules). In assessing the independence of the directors, the
Board of Directors determines whether or not any director has, or any time within the last three



years has had, a relationship (either directly or indirectly as a partner, stockholder or officer of an
organization that has a relationship with us) that would interfere with the exercise of independent
judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director. The Board of Directors considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in making independence determinations, including the existence
and scope of any commercial, industrial, banking, consuiting, legal, accounting, charitable and
familial relationships.

In addition, during all or part of 2006 Stephanie S. Hayano, Robert H. Hesse, Terrence
M. Morris and Colin J. O’Brien served as directors of the Company, although none of them
continue 1o serve in such capacity. In accordance with the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules, the Board
of Directors determined that Messrs. Morris and O’Brien were independent directors and,
accordingly, Mr. Morris served on the Audit, Compensation and Nominating Committees and
Mr. O’Brien served on the Audit and Compensation Committees. In light of Ms. Hayano’s
service as Chief Executive Officer of the Company and Mr. Hesse’s service as Interim Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, neither Ms. Hayano nor Mr. Hesse were determined to be
independent directors of the Company.

Why does Mr. Mason serve on the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee even
though he is not considered independent under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules?
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As further described below under the caption “— Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions...” between 2001 and 2005 approximately $2.4 million was paid by an independent
distributor of the Company at the direction of Mark D. Woodburn and Terry L. LaCore (both of
whom are former officers and directors of the Company) to an entity in which Mr. Mason is a
minority shareholder. The funds were subsequently paid to an entity controlled by Messrs.
Woodburn and LaCore at their direction. After an investigation by the Audit Committee, the
Board of Directors of the Company concluded that Mr. Mason was unaware that these payments
were directed by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to an entity that was partially owned by him
until uncovered by the Audit Committee’s independent investigator, and that Mr. Mason was not
involved in any misconduct and received no pecuniary benefit from the payments made by the
independent distributor. Further, the Board of Directors determined that neither Mr.. Mason’s
relationship with the entity that received funds from the independent distributor nor any other
relationship would interfere with his exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the
responsibtlities of a director of the Company. Therefore, Mr. Mason could also be considered an
“independent director” under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules, but for the fact that within the last
three years the aforementioned payments were directed to an entity that is partially owned by
him. Mr. Mason does qualify as an *“independent director” under Rule 10A-3 and as a “non-
employee director” under Rule 16b-3, as such rules are promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

, All members of the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee must be
“independent,” as defined under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules, provided that each such
committee may include one director who is not independent if such director meets specified
criteria and if the Board of Directors “under exceptional and limited circumstances” determines
that such director’s membership on such committee is required by the best interests of the
Company and its stockholders. On March 15, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors
determined that exceptional and limited circumstances existed and that it was in the best interests




of the Company and its stockholders to appoint Mr. Mason to’ the Audit Committee and the
Compensation Committee until one or more independent directors have been elected to the
Board of Directors, qualified and appointed to the Audit Committee and the Compensation
Committee, but in no event longer than two years from his appointment to these committees.

In making its determination, the Board of Directors took into consideration the following:
Mr. Mason was unaware that the payments in question were being made until an independent
investigator commissioned by the Audit Committee chaired by Mr. Mason discovered the
payments on November 10, 2006; the payments to the entity in which Mr. Mason owns a
minority interest were immediately stopped upon their discovery and Messrs. Woodburn and
LaCore were terminated as officers and directors of the Company; and Mr. Mason did not
personally benefit from the payments in question. The Board of Directors also considered the
experience that Mr. Mason brings as the chief executive officer of his own business and his
knowledge of the Company and the industry. The Board of Directors also took into account the
time it may take to identify and qualify suitable candidates for election as independent directors,
as well as the immediate need of the Company to have a fully functioning Audit Commiitee and
Compensation Committee. '

How often did the Board of Directors meet during fiscal 2006?

The Board of Directors met or acted by unanimous written consent a total of 23 times
during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, and each director attended at least seventy-five
percent (75%) of these meetings and the meetings of the committees of the Board of Directors on
which such director served.

What is the role of the Board of Directors’ committees?

The Board of Directors has standing Audit, Compensation and Nominating Committees,
and during the first quarter of 2006 formed a Search Committee to search for a chief executive
officer for the Company. In August 2006, following the appointment of Stephanie S. Hayano as
the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer, the Search Committee disbanded.

Audit Committee. Anthony B. Martino serves as Chairman of the Audit Committee,
and Mr. Mason and Sir Brian Wolfson also serve as members of the Audit Committee. 'The
Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Martino and Sir Brian Wolfson are independent and
satisfy the other criteria set forth in the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules, and that Mr. Martino,
Mr. Mason and Sir Brian Wolfson meet the independence requirements contained in Exchange
Act Rule 10A-3(b)(1). However, as described above, Mr. Mason is not deemed to be
independent under Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Finally, the Board of Directors has determined
that Mr. Martino meets the SEC criteria of an “audit committee financial expert” and that both
Mr. Mason and Sir Brian Wolfson meet the requirements of Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350
relating to financial oversight responsibility. In 2006, the Audit Commitiee met 17 times.

The functions of the Audit Committee are set forth in the Audit Committee Charter as
approved by the Board of Directors and as posted on our website  at
www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. In general, these responsibilities include meeting with the
internal financial staff of the Company and the independent registered public accounting firm
engaged by the Company to review (i) the scope and findings of the annual audit, (ii) quarterly
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financial statements, (iii) accounting policies and procedures and (iv) the internal controls
employed by the Company.

The Audit Committee is also directly and solely responsible for the appointment,
retention, compensation, oversight and termination of the Company's independent registered
public accounting firm. In addition, the Audit Committee will also function as the Company's
Qualified Legal Compliance Committee (the “QLCC™). The purpose of a QLCC is to receive,
retain and investigate reports made directly, or otherwise made known, of evidence of material
violations of any United States federal or state law, including any breach of fiduciary duty by the
Company, its officers, directors, employees or agents, and if the QLCC believes appropriate, to
recommend courses of action to the Company.

The Audit Committee’s findings and recommendations are reported to management and
the Board of Directors for appropriate action.

Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee operates pursuant to a
charter approved by the Board of Directors, a copy of which is posted on our website at
www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. The primary functions of the Compensation Committee are
described below under the caption “Compensation Discussion and Analysis.”

Nominating Committee. The Nominating Committee operates pursuant to a charter
approved by our Board of Directors, a copy of which is posted on our website at
www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. The sole member of the Nominating Committee is Sir Brian
Wolfson, who is considered independent for purposes of the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. The
Nominating Committee constders and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors with
respect to the size and composition of the Board of Directors and identifies potential candidates
to serve as directors. The Nominating Committee identifies candidates to the Board of Directors
by introduction from management, members of the Board of Directors, employees or ‘other
sources and stockholders that satisfy the Company's policy regarding stockholder recommended
candidates. The Nominating Committee does not evaluate director candidates recommended by
stockholders differently than director candidates recommended by other sources. The
Nominating Committee met once during 2006.

Stockholders wishing to submit recommendations for the 2008 annual meeting should
write to the General Counsel c/o Natural Health Trends Corp., 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas,
Texas 75234. Any such stockholder must meet and evidence the minimum eligibility
requirements specified in Exchange Act Rule 14a-8 and submit, within the same timeframe for
submitting a stockholder proposal required by Rule 14a-8: (i) evidence in accordance with Rule
. 14a-8 of compliance with the stockholder eligibility requirements, (ii) the written consent of the
candidate(s) for nomination as a director, {iii)a resume or other written statement of the
qualifications of the candidate(s) for nomination as a director, and (iv) all information regarding
the candidate(s) and the submitting stockholder that would be required to be disclosed in a proxy
statement filed with the SEC if the candidate(s) were nominated for election to the Board of
Directors.

In considering Board of Directors candidates, the Nominating Committee takes into
consideration the Company's Board Candidate Guidelines (as set forth in the charter of the
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Nominating Committee), the Company's policy regarding stockholder recommended director
candidates, as set forth above, and all other factors that they deem appropriate, including, but not
limited to, the individual's character, education, experience, knowledge and skills.

To date, the Nominating Committee has not received a candidate recommendation from
any stockholder (or group of stockholders) that beneficially owns more than five percent of the
Company’s common stock.

How are directors compensated?

Employee directors do not receive compensation for their services as directors.
Information with respect to the compensation of the non-employee members of our Board of
Directors is set forth below under the caption “Compensation of Directors.”

How do stockholders communicate with the Board of Directors?

Stockholders or other interested parties wishing to communicate with the Board of
Directors, the independent directors as a group, or any individual director may do so in writing
by sending an e-mail to the attention of Randall A. Mason, Chairman of the Board of Directors,
at chairman@nhtglobal.com. Accounting controls and other financial matters will be referred to
our Audit Committee chairperson. Other matters will be referred to the Board of Directors, the
independent directors, or individual directors as appropriate, provided that advertisements,
solicitations for periodical or other subscriptions, and similar communications generally are not
forwarded. Five of the six then serving members of the Board of Directors attended the
Company’s 2006 annual meeting of stockholders.

Does the Company have a Code of Ethics?

The Company has a Code of Business Conduct and a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial
Officers (collectively, the “Codes™) that apply to our employees, officers (including our principal
exccutive officer and principal financial officer)and directors. The Codes are intended to
establish standards necessary to deter wrongdoing and to promote compliance with applicable
governmental laws, rules and regulations and honest and ethical conduct. The Codes cover all
areas of professional conduct, including conflicts of interest, fair dealing, financial reporting and
disclosure, protection of Company assets and confidentiality. Employees have an obligation to
promptly report any known or suspected violation of the Codes without fear of retaliation.
Waiver of any provision of the Codes for executive officers and directors may only be granted by
the Board of Directors or one of its committees and any such waiver or modification of the
Codes relating to such individuals will be disclosed by the Company.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions—What related person transactions involved
directors, executive officers or significant stockholders?

Matters Relating to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore. On November 10, 2005, an
independent investigator retained by the Company’s Audit Committee learned that an entity
controlled by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore had received payments from an independent
distributor of the Company’s products from 2001 through August 2005. The Company believes
that Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore received from such distributor a total of approximately
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$1.4 million and $1.1 million, respectively. The Company believes that the fees paid by the
Company to the distributor were not in excess of the amounts due under the Company’s regular
distributor compensation plan.

Approximately $2.4 million of the funds paid by the distributor to Messrs. Woodburn and
LaCore were paid at the direction of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to an entity that is partially
owned by Mr. Woodburn’s father and Mr. Mason, the Chairman of the Company’s Board of
Directors and former Chairman of the Company’s Audit Committee. The funds were
subsequently paid to an entity controlled by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore at their direction.
Since payments had been directed into an entity that was partially owned by Mr. Mason, he
could no longer be considered “independent” in accordance with the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.
Therefore, effective November 11, 2005, Mr. Mason resigned as Chairman and a member of the
Company’s Audit Committee. After investigation by the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors of the Company concluded that Mr, Mason was unaware that these payments were
directed by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to an entity partially owned by him until uncovered
by the Audit Committee’s independent investigator on November 10, 2005, and that Mr. Mason
was not involved in any misconduct and received no pecuniary benefit from the payments made
by the independent distributor. Subsequently, on March 28, 2006, the Board of Directors
appointed Mr. Mason as its Chairman.

On November 14, 2005, in light of the information learned by the Company’s Audit
Committee on November [0, 2005, the Company terminated the employment of each of
Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore.

In addition, a loan made by the Company under the direction of Mr. Woodburn in the
aggregate principal amount of $256,000 in February 2004 was previously recorded as a loan to a
third party. On November 10, 2005, the Audit Committee investigator learned that the Company
actually loaned the funds to an entity owned and controlled by the parents of Mr. Woodburn. The
loan was repaid in full, partially by an entity controlled by a third party and partially by an entity
controlled by Mr. Woodburn in December 2004.

On March 23, 2006, an independent investigator retained by the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors confirmed that affiliates of immediate family members of Mr. Woodburn had
owned since 1998 equity interests in Aloe Commodities {“Aloe”™), the largest manufacturer of the
Company and the supplier of the Skinduigence® Line and LaVie™ products, representing
approximately 5% of the outstanding shares of Aloe. The Company paid Aloe and certain of its
affiliates approximately $9.9 million, $8.6 million, and $3.6 million during 2004, 2005 and 2006,
respectively. At December 31, 2006, approximately $7,000 was due to Aloe and certain of its

affiliates.

On February 10, 2006, the Company entered into an escrow agreement (the “Escrow
Agreement’”) with Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore, the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership,
an affiliate of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, and Krage and Janvey LLP, as escrow agent (the
“Agent”). Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, (i) the Company issued and deposited with the
Agent stock certificates in the name of the Agent representing an aggregate of 1,081,066 shares
of the Company’s common stock (the “Escrowed Shares”)and (ii) Messrs. Woodburn and
LaCore deposited with the Agent $1,206,000 in cash (the “Cash Deposit™). The Escrowed Shares
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are the shares of common stock issuable upon the cashless exercise of stock options issued in
2001 and 2002 to Mr. LaCore and the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership for 1,200,000 shares of
common stock exercisable at $1.00 and $1.10 per share. The number of Escrowed Shares was
based upon the closing price of the Company’s common stock on February 9, 2006 of $10.14
and the surrender of 118,934 option shares as payment of the aggregate exercise price of
$1,206,000.

The Escrowed Shares were issued to the Agent upon receipt from the Agent of an
irrevocable proxy to the Company to vote the Escrowed Shares on matters presented at meetings
of stockholders or written consents executed in lieu thereof. The parties also agreed that the
Agent would hold the Escrowed Shares and the Cash Deposit until it received (i) joint written
instructions from the Company, Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, or (ii)a final non-appealable
order from a court of competent jurisdiction.

On October 31, 2006, the Company, Messts. Woodburn and LaCore entered into several
agreements (collectively, the “Settlement Agreements™), pursuant to which they resolved certain
pending disputes among the parties relating to, among other things, payments to
Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore from one of the Company’s distributors, as follows:

(a) Under the main Settlement Agreement, (i) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore made a
non-recourse promise to repay the Company $2.5 million (the “Payment Amount”) no later than
October 31, 2008, (ii) the Company agreed to release the Cash Deposit to Mr. LaCore and the
Escrowed Shares to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore (subject to the pledge described below),
(iii) Mr. LaCore agreed to provide the Company with assistance for up to 10 hours per month
with respect to network marketing, compensation plan adjustments and strategic planning
assistance during the one-year period ending October 31, 2007, (iv) Messrs. Woodburn and
LaCore agreed to certain restrictions on their activities, and (v) the parties agreed to enter, into
the other Settlement Agreements described below.

{b) Messrs. Woodburn and Mr. LaCore signed a Non-Recourse Promissory Note to
pay the Payment Amount plus interest at the rate of 6% per annum, secured by a pledge of the
released Escrow Shares. At any time, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn may elect to repay all or
part of the Note by delivering a number of Pledged Shares based upon the Fair Market Value (as
defined in the Note) of such shares. The Company may also elect at any time to have all or part
of the Note repaid by requiring the surrender of a number of Pledged Shares having a Fair
Market Value equal to the repayment amount. In no event shall Messrs. LaCore and/or
Woodburn be obligated to repay an amount due under the Note in excess of the Fair Market
Value of the Pledged Shares. ‘

(c) The Company and Mr. Woodburn entered into a Consulting Agreement, pursuant
to which Mr. Woodburn agreed for a one-year period to assist the Company as a consultant with
general administration, accounting, finance and strategic planning. Mr. Woodburn will be paid
$17,000 per month plus reimbursement of bona fide business expenses approved in advance in
writing by the Company. If Mr. Woodburn is terminated without Cause (as defined in the
Consulting Agreément), he will be entitled to continue to receive his monthly retainer fee for the
remainder of the term, unless he breaches the terms of his Restricted Activity Agreement
(described below) or otherwise engages in a Competitive Activity (as defined in the Restricted
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Activity Agreement). Mr. Woodburn is permitted to engage in certain consulting activities for
third parties that will not constitute Cause under the Consulting Agreement.

(d) The Company and Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn entered into a Voting
Agreement covering all shares of Company capital stock beneficially owned by them or shares
acquired by them during the three year period ending October 31, 2009. All of such shares shall
be voted by the Company’s Board of Directors, or such third party that is reasonably acceptable
to each of the Company, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn.

(e) Each of Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn signed a Restricted Activity and
Proprietary Rights Assignment Agreements, pursuant to which they each agreed to keep
confidential or competitively sensitive information confidential and to disclose and assign to the
Company any Work Product (as defined in the agreements). During the one year period ending
October 31, 2007, Mr. LaCore agreed not to directly or indirectly (i) recruit or solicit any
company personnel or independent distributors, or (ii) perform any services for any independent
distributor of the Company (the “Covenant Not to Interfere”). During the term of his Consulting
Agreement with the Company and continuing through the one year period following the receipt
of his last monthly consulting fee or severance payment, Mr. Woodburn has also agreed to the
Covenant Not to Interfere. In addition, except for Permitted Consulting Arrangements (as
hereinafter defined), during the one year period ending on October 31, 2007, Mr. Woodburn has
agreed not to engage in any activity which competes with any substantial aspect or part of the
Company’s business (or any affiliate thereof). “Permitted Consulting Arrangements™ means any
consulting or similar arrangement or agreement between Woodburn and any third party so long
as Woodburn delivers to the Company not less than 10 business days prior to the commencement
of service a written notice that describes the terms and conditions of the proposed consulting
arrangement.

() The Company, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn entered into an Indemnification
Agreement, pursuant to which each of Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn agreed as to his individual
conduct to indemnify and hold harmless the Company and its affiliates for his conduct except for
(1) Specified Conduct (as defined), and (ii) conduct for which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn, as
the case may be, is entitled to indemnification from the Company under the Company’s
certificate of incorporation, by-laws and Delaware law.

{g) The Company executed a limited release in favor of Messrs. LaCore and
Woodburn with respect to all charges, claims, causes of action and demands related to their
(1) directing, accepting, or permitting payments to or from certain positions in the Company’s
distributor “iree” from January 1, 2001 through the date of the release, (ii) any related party
transactions relating or pertaining to Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn that were previously
disclosed in the Company’s public filings, and (iii) any disclosures made or omitted, if any,
relating or pertaining to any of the foregoing conduct (collectively, the “Specified Conduct™).

(h) Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn executed a general release in favor of the
Company and its affiliates, including present and former stockholders, officers, directors,
shareholders, employees, and representatives with respect to all charges, claims, causes of action
and demands of any nature, known or unknown, which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn had or may
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have in the future, except with respect to the Company’s obligations under the Settlement
Agreements.

In connection with the execution of the Settlement Agreements, the Company,
Mr. LaCore, Mr. Woodburn, and the Escrow Agent terminated the Escrow Agreement.

On March 21, 2007, the Company entered into a temporary week-to-week agreement
with Mr. LaCore to administer certain distributor positions at the top of the Company’s
distribution network “tree” and commissions accrued and payable to those positions for periods
beginning on and after February 12, 2007. These are the same positions held by the distributor
that indirectly made the payments to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore that were discovered by the
Audit Committee’s independent investigator on November 10, 2005 (discussed above). Under
the temporary agreement, Mr. LaCore is expected to provide certain master distributor services
and provide leadership and support to the Company’s other distributors, all of whom are “down-
lines” of the positions being temporarily administered by Mr. LaCore. In return, the Company
pays the commissions generated by these positions under the Company’s distributor
compensation plan to Mr. LaCore, who in turn must pay some or all of the commissions to other
distributors downline. The total amount of gross commissions that the Company will pay to
Mr. LaCore for administration of these positions under this temporary arrangement is uncertain,
as the amount of commissions varies from week to week. The amount of gross commissions
paid to Mr. LaCore for temporary administration of these positions for the period beginning
February 12, 2007 and ending April 16, 2007 was approximately $187,000. The Company 18
currently considering various longer term arrangements with Mr. LaCore.

What are the Company’s policies and procedures relating to the review, approval or
ratification of transactions with related persons? '

Pursuant to the Charter of the Audit Committee, the Audit Committee has responsibility
for the review and approval of all related party transactions, unless such responsibility is
delegated to another committee of the Board of Directors consisting solely of independent
directors. The Audit Committee has not developed written procedures relating to its review and
approval of such transactions, nor has it identified standards to be applied by it in connection
with its review and approval. The transactions described above that were a settlement of
disputed claims to avoid litigation were approved by the Board of Directors.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation--did any member of the
Compensation Committee in 2006 have certain relationships requiring disclosure?

Terrence M. Morris and Colin J. O’Brien served on the Compensation Committee
throughout 2006, but neither of such individuals continues to serve on the Company’s Board of
Directors. No member of our Compensation Committee in 2006 is a current or former officer or
employee of the Company or its subsidiaries or has had a relationship requiring disclosure by the
Company under applicable federal securities regulations. No executive officer of the Company
served as a director or as a member of the compensation committee of any entity that has one or
more executive officers serving as a member of the Company’s Board of Directors or
compensation committee.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Certain information concerning executive officers of the Company is set forth below:

Name Age  Position(s) with the Company

Chris Sharmng 43 President

Timothy S. Davidson 36  Chief Financial Officer and Senior Vice President

Ga;y C Wallace 50 General Counsel, Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer and
Secretary

John Cavanaugh 46  President of MarketVision

Curtis Broome 47  Worldwide Presid;:nt of NHT Giobal

Chris Sharng. Mr. Sharng has served as President of the Company since February
2007. He previously served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company from August 2004 to February 2007, although Mr. Sharng also performed the
functions of the principal executive officer of the Company from April 2006 to August 2006.
From March 2006 to August 2006, Mr. Sharng also served as a member of the Company’s
Executive Management Committee, which was charged with managing the Company’s day-to-
day operations while a search was coriducted for a new chief executive officer for the Company.
From March 2004 through July 2004, Mr. Sharng was the Chief Financial Officer of NorthPole
Limited, a privately held Hong Kong-based manufacturer and distributor of outdoor
recreational equipment. From October 2000 through February 2004, Mr. Sharng was the
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Ultrak Inc., which changed its name to
American Building Control Inc. in 2002, a Texas-based, publicly traded company listed on
NASDAQ that designed and manufactured security systems and products. From March 1989 -
through July 2000, Mr. Sharng worked at Mattel, Inc., most recently as the Vice President of
International Finance. ‘

Timeothy S. Davidson. Mr. Davidson has served as the Company’s Chief Financial
Officer and Senior Vice President since February 2007. He previously served as the Company’s
Chief Accounting Officer from September 2004 to February 2007. From February 2000 to
February 2001, Mr. Davidson was Manager of Financial Reporting for a Dallas-based
telecommunications company, IP Communications, Inc. From March 2001 to September 2004,
Mr. Davidson was Corporate Controller for another telecommunications company, Celion
Networks, Inc., located in Richardson, Texas. From December 1994 through January 2000,
Mr. Davidson was employed by Arthur Andersen, LLP, most recently as an Audit Manager.

Gary C. Wallace. Mr. Wallace has served as the Company’s General Counsel, Chief
Ethics and Compliance Officer and Secretary since January 2006. Prior to that, Mr. Wallace was
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a shareholder in the Dallas, Texas law firm of de la Garza & Wallace, PC since March 2001.
Mr. Wallace has practiced business and corporate law in Dallas, Texas since 1982.

John Cavanaugh. Mr. Cavanaugh has been the Chief Executive Officer of
MarketVision since its founding in 2000 and its President after its acquisition by the Company
in March 2004. From March 2006 to August 2006, Mr. Cavanaugh also served as a member of
the Company’s Executive Management Committee, which was charged with managing the
Company’s day-to-day operations while a search was conducted for a new chief executive
officer for the Company. From 1997 until 2000, Mr. Cavanaugh was the founder and CEO of
WebWizard LLC, an internet application design company.

Curtis Broome. Mr. Broome has served as the Worldwide President of NHT Global
since March 2006. From March 2006 to August 2006 Mr. Broome also served as a member of
the Company’s Executive Management Committee, which was charged with managing the
Company’s day-to-day operations while a search was conducted for a new chief executive
officer for the Company. Mr. Broome also served as President of another subsidiary of the
Company, |1 Love My Pet, Inc., from June 2003 to April 2004. While with the Company,
Mr. Broome also served as President-Greater China and Southeast Asia from April 2004 to
March 2006 and is generally credited with bringing the Greater China market back on track for
the Company from a difficult time in early 2004. From January 2002 until July 2003, Mr.
Broome served as Executive Vice President and as President of another subsidiary of the
Company, NHT Global, Inc. Mr. Broome has over 20 years of executive and entrepreneurial
experience in network marketing, hospitality and on-line development businesses.

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The following Report of the Audit Committee does not constitute soliciting material and shall not
be deemed filed or incorporated by reference into any other Company filing under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the
extent the Company specifically incorporates this Report of the Audit Committee by reference
therein.

We have reviewed and discussed the consolidated financial statements of the Company to
be set forth in the Company’s 2006 Annual Report to Stockholders and at ltem 8 of the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 with
management of the Company and Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. (“Lane Gorman™), the
Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for 2006.

We have discussed with Lane Gorman the matters to be discussed by Statement on
Auditing Standards No. 61, “Communications with Audit Committees,” Statement on Auditing
Standards No. 99, “Consideration of Fraud in a Financial Statement Audit,” and Securities and
Exchange Commission rules regarding auditor independence.

We have received the written disclosures and the letter from Lane Gorman required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1, “Independent Discussions with Audit
Committees” and have discussed with Lane Gorman that firm’s independence. The Audit
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Committee has concluded that Lane Gorman’s services provided to the Company are compatible
with Lane Gorman’s independence.

Based on the review and discussions with management of the Company and Lane
Gorman referred to above, we recommend to the Board of Directors that the Company publish
the consolidated financial statements of the Company in the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 and in the Company’s 2006 Annual Report to
Stockholders. '

It is not the duty of the Audit Committee to plan or conduct audits or to determine that
the Company’s consolidated financial statements are complete and accurate and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles; that is the responsibility of management and the
Company’s independent registered public accounting firm. In giving its recommendation to the
Board of Directors, the Audit Committee has relied on (i) management’s representation that such
financial statements have been prepared with integrity and objectivity and in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and (i) the reports of the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm with respect to such financial statements.

Members of the Audit Committee of thé Board of Directors

Anthony B. Martino (Chairman)
Randall A. Mason
Sir Brian Wolfson

March 22, 2007

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The following Compensation Committee Report does not constitute soliciting material and shall
not be deemed filed or incorporated by reference into any other Company filing under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except
to the extent the Company specifically incorporates this Compensation Committee Report by
reference therein.

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion
and Analysis included in this proxy statement with management. Based on our review and
discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in the Company’s proxy statement.

Members of the Compensation Committee
Sir Brian Wolfson (Chairman)

Anthony B. Martino
Randall A. Mason
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Introduction

In this section, we will provide an overview and analysis of our compensation programs
and policies, the material compensation decisions we have made under those programs and
policies, and the material factors that we considered in making those decisions. Later in this
proxy statement, under the heading “Compensation of Named Executive Officers,” we have
included a series of tables containing specific information about the compensation earned or paid
in 2006 to the individuals named in the Summary Compensation Table, whom we refer to as our
named executive officers.

The discussion below is intended to enhance an understanding of the detailed information
provided in those tables and put that information into context within our overall compensation
program.

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

We have a standing Compensation Committec of our Board of Directors. The
" Compensation Committee is charged with responsibility to oversee our compensation policies
and programs, including developing compensation, providing oversight of the implementation of
the policies, and specifically addressing the compensation of our executive officers, including the
negotiation of their employment agreements. The members of our Compensation Committee
serving throughout 2006 were Terrence M. Morris and Colin J. O’Brien, both of whom qualified
as “independent directors” within the meaning of the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules. Neither of
these individuals is currently serving on our Board of Directors.

Our compensation programs, when taken in total, are intended to:

. Attract and retain the highest quality executives;
Inspire and motivate executive officers to increase our performance;

. Align executive officers’ financial interest with those of our long-term investors;
and

. Reward executive officers for exceptional individual contributions to the

achievement of our objectives.

‘ We have built a compensation program that we believe ties compensation incentives to
our growth and profitability objectives. Because we expect growth and profitability to enhance
stockholder value, we believe our compensation program ties our employees’ and executives’
incentives to the best interests of our stockholders. Our compensation program is designed to
reward our achievement of corporate goals.

Setting Executive Compensation

In 2005, management conducted studies of peer companies, with an emphasis towards
determining whether the named executive officers received an appropriate amount of cash and
equity compensation. The conclusions of this study were updated and presented to the
Compensation Committee, newly constituted at the end of 2005, which then in 2006 retained
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Sibson Consulting, a division of the Segal Company (“Sibson”), to conduct a compensation
survey and provide recommendations with respect to the compensation of the Company
proposed new CEQ and also that of our executive officers generally. Sibson has not performed
any other work, other than continuing compensation consulting in 2007, for the Company. The
data presented by management and by Sibson was reviewed for general comparative purposes to
confirm that our compensation levels are not substantially different from norms of companies
that are considered our peers, and informed the Compensation Committee’s judgment regarding
appropriate compensation levels. However, no specific benchmarks from the data were
considered dispositive or were used as the basis of a formulaic determination.

Separately, management engaged Watson Wyatt & Company in 2005 to provide
recommendations regarding 2006 compensation for our then Chief Accounting Officer, Timothy
S. Davidson. We believe these recommendations were considered by the Compensation
Committee when it determined the appropriateness of the compensation for Mr. Davidson for
2006.

We have no pre-established policy or target for the allocation between either cash or
equity-based or short-term and long-term incentive compensation. Rather, the Compensation
Committee considered information provided by the compensation surveys and used its own
judgment to determine the appropriate level and mix of each component of our executive
compensation program.

Based on the foregoing objectives, the Compensation Committec has approved or
structured our annual cash incentive award program and long-term equity-based executive
compensation to motivate executives to achieve the business goals set by us and to reward the
executive for achieving such goals.

According to the terms of the Compensation Committee’s charter, it approves the
compensation for each person who is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 16 of the
Exchange Act, is a direct report to our President, or has an annual base salary in excess of
$100,000. Each award granted under our 2002 Stock Option Plan (the “2002 Option Plan”) was
approved by the Compensation Committee. The terms of our 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, which
was adopted in November 2006, provide that the Compensation Committee may delegate its
authority to make awards under the plan, except awards to covered employees under
Section 162(m), to our President and Chief Executive Officer, or other executive officer the
Compensation Committee deems appropriate.

Executive Employment Agreements. Compensation patd to each of our named
executive officers in 2006 was paid pursuant to the terms of employment agreements between us
and each officer. The agreements set the level of salary, certain perquisites, and broadly address
the terms of their employment with us, including duties, compensation and benefits, termination,
and the effect of termination. More details regarding the terms of the individual employment
agreements are included under “Compensation of Named Executive Officers.”

The Compensation Committee negotiated the employment agreements with each named
executive officer at the time of hire, or reviewed and approved the employment agreements
negotiated by authorized officers of the Company, and believes the terms and conditions
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included in the employment agreements are in our best interests and address the objective of
attracting and motivating these officers to achieve performance goals consistent with our growth
and profitability objectives.

2006 Executive Compensation Components

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the principal components of compensation
for our named executive officers were:

. Base salary;
. Cash incentive and bonus awards; and
. Long term equity-based incentive awards.

Base salary. Base salary is the fixed component of an employee’s annual cash
compensation. We provide named executive officers and other employees with a base salary to
compensate them for services rendered during the fiscal year. Salary levels are typically
considered annually as part of our performance review process as well as upon a promotion or
other change in job responsibility. Increases in salary are based on subjective evaluation of such
factors as the level of responsibility, individual performance, level of pay both of the executive
in question and other similarly situated executives, and market data on compensation levels of
peer companies in the industry. Base salary levels for 2006 were paid in accordance with the
negotiated terms of each named executive officer’s employment agreement.

Cash Incentive and Bonus Awards. The Compensation Committee adopted the Short
Term Bonus Plan for our named executive officers and certain other of our employees. The
Compensation Committee believes that the payment of annual cash incentive awards provides
effective short-term incentives for the named executive officers and other employees and
rewards the achievement of company-wide goals.

Eligible employees may receive cash incentive awards upon our achievement of certain
levels of revenue and operating profit derived from our budget as approved by the Board of
Directors. In calculating the potential cash incentive award, 25% is based upon the level of
revenues achieved and 75% is based upon the level of operating profit achieved. The formula is
used to calculate a suggested bonus amount. The actual amount to be paid is based 75% on the
results of the calculation described above and 25% upon the exercise of the Compensation
Committee’s discretion.

Each named executive officer has a potential to be paid a different percentage of his base
salary at each of the performance levels. During 2006, maximum potential cash incentive
awards were set as a percentage of each officer’s base salary as follows: (a) Mr. Sharng, 50%;
(b) Mr. Davidson, 25%; (c) Mr. Wallace, 40%; and (d) Mr. Cavanaugh, 35%.

In 2006, the Company did not achieve any of the financial targets established as part of

the 2006 Short Term Bonus Plan evidencing the difficulty of meeting the targets due to
management changes and regulatory changes in China. Therefore no awards were granted to the
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named executive officers under this plan. The Compensation Committee elected not to exercise
its discretion to pay any awards under the Short Term Bonus Plan.

For 2007, the Short Term Bonus Plan has been replaced by the 2007 Annual Incentive
Plan approved by stockholders at our November 2006 annual meeting.

As described above, we have entered into employment agreements with each of our
named executive officers. Pursuant to the terms of our employment agreement with Stephanie
Hayano, the Compensation Committee agreed to pay her a signing cash bonus and then a
guaranteed cash bonus for 2006. In addition, we paid a discretionary cash bonus to John
Cavanaugh in 2006. The Compensation Committee also agreed to pay a cash bonus to Robert H.
Hesse as part of the settlement agreement related to his severance from the Company, as more
fully described below.

Long-Term Equity-Based Incentive Awards. Long-term equity-based incentive
awards are designed to align the interests of our named executive officers with the long-term
interests of our stockholders. Equity-based awards also encourage our named executive officers
to focus on our long-term performance. The 2002 Option Plan authorizes the granting of stock
options, but not the granting of shares of restricted stock or other forms of equity awards.

Ms. Hayano received stock options in 2006 pursuant to the terms of her employment
agreement. Mr. Davidson received stock options that were approved by the Compensation
Committee. Mr. Wallace received stock options within the range set forth in his employment
agreement, as approved by the Compensation Committee. Messrs. Hesse, Sharng and
Cavanaugh did not receive any stock options in 2006.

We do not have stock ownership guidelines for our named executive officers.

At our annual meeting of stockholders held in November 2006, our stockholders
approved the adoption of the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, which replaces the 2002 Option Plan.
No awards were granted under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan in 2006.

Savings Plan. All U.S. employees are eligible to participate in our qualified 401(k) plan,
the NHTC 401K plan. The NHTC 401K plan allows employees to contribute up to 90% of their
salary subject to the IRS annual maximum. We fully match employee contributions up to 3% of
their eligible compensation, and match at a 50% rate their contributions of up to an additional
3% of their eligible compensation. Employees are vested immediately in their
401(k) contribution as well as the company matching contribution.

Perquisites and Other Benefits. We provided certain perquisites to our named
executive officers pursuant to the terms of their employment agreements.

The terms of Ms. Hayano’s employment agreement provided for a temporary living
allowance equal to $5,000 per month and reimbursement of automobile rental expenses and costs
incurred by her in connection with her travel to and from the Dallas area. These payments were
available from July 31, 2006 until the earlier of her relocation to the Dallas area or January 31,
2007.
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The terms of Mr. Hesse’s employment contract provided for the reimbursement of rent
for an apartment during the term of the agreement, as Mr. Hesse’s permanent residence was
located outside of the Dallas area.

At this time, we do not offer a pension plan or a deferred compensation plan. Our
executive officers receive standard benefits consistent with other employees for health and dental
insurance.

Stock Option Granting Policies. Historically, we have granted stock options on an as-
needed basis at regularly scheduled Compensation Committee meetings. We do not have a
formal policy regarding the dates on which stock options are granted. We have not set the grant
date of our stock options to our executives, including new executives, in coordination with the
release of material nonpublic information, and the Compensation Committee has not delegated to
any other person any aspect of the administration of the 2002 Option Plan. The exercise price of
stock options is the closing price on the date the grant is awarded.

Tax and Accounting Implications. Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code
disallows a federal income tax deduction to publicly-held companies for certain compensation
paid to our Chief Executive Officer and four other most highly compensated executive officers to
the extent that compensation exceeds $1 million per executive officer covered by Section
162(m) in any fiscal year. The limitation applies only to compensation that is not considered
“performance-based” as defined in the Section 162(m) rules.

In designing our compensation programs, the Compensation Committee did not consider
the effect of Section 162(m). We intend to take appropriate actions, to the extent we believe
desirable, to preserve the deductibility of short-term incentive and long-term performance
awards.
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COMPENSATION OF NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth information concerning the annual and long-term
compensation for all services rendered in all capacities to the Company for the fiscal year ended

December 31, 2006.
Option All Other

Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Total
Name and Principat Position Year (%) ($) %' (3) (%)
Chris Sharng - 2006 $250,000 3 - $139,427 $9,900° $399,327
Chief Financial Officer {currently President)
Timothy S. Davidson 2006 160,000 - 16,601 7,635 184,236
Chief Accounting Officer (currently Chief
Financial Officer)
Gary C. Wallace . 2006 175,846 - 22,116 - 197,962
General Counsel
John Cavanaugh 2006 193,462 89,200 17,025 9,000° 309,587
President of MarketVision
Stephanie S. Hayano 2006 126,923 92,500°  37,804* 41,448° 298,675
Former Chicef Executive Officer and President
Robert H. Hesse 2006 180,000 150,000 - 44,485% 374,485

Former Interim Chief Executive Officer

! The amounts appearing in the Option Awards column represent the SFAS No. 123(R) compensation expense
recognized during fiscal 2006. See Note 8 in the consolidated financial statements included in the Company’s

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006.

?Represents employer matching contributions under the Company’s defined contribution plan.

? Includes a $30,000 signing bonus and a $62,500 guaranteed bonus for fiscal 2006.
* Because Ms. Hayano’s employment with us terminated before any of these options vested, they were all forfelted

5 Includes a housing allowance of $27,500 and personal travel expenses of $13,948 during her employment.
® Includes travel and transportation-related expenses totaling $15,793, rent expense of $8,978, furnishings of $8,258,
and other personal living expenses, including clothing, food, and utilities.
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The following table sets forth certain information with respect to plan-based awards granted

Grants of Plan-Based Awards in 2006

to our named executive officers during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

All Other
Option’
Estimated Future Payouts Under ~ Awards:
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Number of Exercise or Grant Date
‘Awards'” Securities Base Price of Fair Value
Underlying Option of Stock
Grant Threshold Target Maximum  Options Awards  and Option
Name Date (%) (&3] (% (#) ($/Sh) Awards
Chris Sharng $62,500 $100,000 §137,500
Timothy S. Davidson 24,000 32,000 40,000
11/17/06 7,500 $1.80 $9,013
Gary C. Wallace 36,000 54,000 72,000 )
. 02/23/06 12,000 9.39 72,379
John Cavanaugh 313,673 52,788 73,903
Stephanie S. Hayano 105,000 150,000 195,000
07/31/06 150,000 2.79 272,187
225,000 300,000

Robert H. Hesse 150,000

"See Compensation Discussion and Analysis regarding the Company’s 2006 Short Term Bonus Plan.

Employment Agreements

The compensation we paid to our named executive officers in 2006 was paid pursuant to
the terms of various employment agreements, the terms of which are summarized below. On
April 23, 2007, we entered into new employment agreements with Messrs. Sharng, Davidson and
Wallace. The compensation provisions of these agreements did not impact 2006 compensation,
and therefore they are not summarized below. However, the terms regarding severance payments
due in the event of termination under the terms of the new agreements are described under
“Severance and Post Termination Payment Arrangements.” -

Chris Sharng. We entered into an employment agreement with Chris Sharng as our
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in August 2004. The agreement terminates
on December 31, 2007, subject to earlier termination under certain circumstances. The
agreement provides that Mr. Sharng’s base salary will be $250,000 in 2006. Mr. Sharng was
granted an option to purchase 34,124 of our shares at an exercise price of $11.40 per share. The
agreement also makes Mr. Sharng eligible for our Short Term Cash Bonus Plan. If the
Company’s minimum target were achieved, Mr. Sharng would receive a bonus equal to 25% of
his base salary; and if the maximum target were achieved, Mr. Sharng would be entitled to a
bonus equal to 50% of his base salary.

Timothy S. Davidson. We entered into an employment agreement with Timothy S.
Davidson as our Chief Accounting Officer in September 2004. The agreement provides for a
base salary of $160,000. Mr. Davidson is eligible to participate in the Short Term Bonus Plan.
Mr. Davidson was not initially awarded any stock options.
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Gary C. Wallace. We entered into an employment agreement with Gary Wallace in
December 2005. The agreement provides that Mr. Wallace’s base salary will be $180,000
annually, and that he is eligible for a bonus of 20 to 40% of his base salary. The agreement also
provides that management recommend to the Compensation Commitiee an annual grant of
options to purchase 12,000 of our common shares to vest over a three year period.

John Cavanaugh. In connection with our acquisition of MarketVision Communications
Corporation (“MarketVision™) in March 2004, we entered into an employment agreement with
John Cavanaugh for a term of three years. On December 8, 2006, we, MarketVision and
Mr. Cavanaugh entered into a new employment agreement that replaced and superseded the
previous agreement in its entirety. The new agreement has a three year term and provides that
Mr. Cavanaugh will continue to serve as President of MarketVision. The employment
agreement provides Mr. Cavanaugh with a retention bonus of $89,200 along with an annual
salary of $205,000 through December 31, 2006. Commencing on January 1, 2007 and on each
January 1 thereafter during the term of the agreement, Mr. Cavanaugh’s salary will increase by
3% if his performance is satisfactory.

Stephanie S. Hayano. Under our original agreement with Ms. Hayano, we agreed to pay
Ms. Hayano an annual base salary of $300,000 plus an annual bonus equal to 50% of her base
salary if certain of our annual performance goals are achieved. For fiscal 2006, the
Compensation Committee agreed to pay Ms. Hayano a guaranteed cash bonus equal to $62,500
and a signing bonus equal to $30,000. In addition, we agreed to pay a temporary living
allowance equal to $5,000 per month through January 31, 2007, or until she relocated to the
Dallas metropolitan area, whichever is sooner. Ms. Hayano was also granted options to purchase
150,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $2.79 per share. The options were to
vest in equal annual installments over a three year period commencing on July 31, 2007 and
expire on July 31, 2011. Because of Ms. Hayano’s severance from the Company, these options
never vested.

Effective February 21, 2007, Ms. Hayano resigned as our President and Chief Executive
Officer and as a member of our Board of Directors. In exchange for a general release of all
claims against us, we agreed to (a) continue to pay Ms. Hayano’s salary for a period of 12
months, less any amounts paid, due or promised to her as compensation from third parties during
that period and pay her health insurance premiums in the amount of $8,627, (b) pay her the
$62,500 guaranteed cash bonus for fiscal year 2006 due to her under the employment agreement
with us, and (c) give her a release of claims arising from or related to facts within the knowledge
of our Board of Directors, executive management, or general counsel.

Robert H. Hesse. On March 10, 2006, we entered into a letter agreement with Robert H.
Hesse, our then interim chief executive officer and a member of the Board of Directors.
Pursuant to the letter agreement, Mr. Hesse agreed to continue acting as our interim chief
executive officer. In addition to continuing his base pay of $2,000 per day, the Compensation
Committee agreed to pay Mr. Hesse a retention bonus equal to $300,000, of which $150,000 was
due and payable upon the execution of the letter agreement and $150,000 was due within 5 days
after satisfactory completion of Mr. Hesse's term as interim chief executive officer. In
accordance with the terms of Mr. Hesse’s completion of his assignment with us on March 28,
2006, we only paid a total of $150,000 as a retention bonus.
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Post termination benefits payable pursuant to the employment agreements are described
below under “Severance and Post Termination Payment Arrangements.”

Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2006

The following table discloses information regarding outstanding awards under the
Company’s 2002 Stock Plan as of December 31, 2006.

Option Awards

Number of
Securities Number of Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Options Unexercised Options Option Exercise Option
Name (#) Exercisable (#) Unexercisable Price ($) Expiration Date
Chris Sharng 23318 10,806 $11.40 - 06/23/14
5,000 10,000 10.01 1073110
4,167 £,33%° 10.50 11/25/10
Timothy S. Davidson 2,500 5,000° 10.01 10731110
- 7,500 1.80 11717711
Gary C. Wallace - 12,000° 9.39 02/23/11
John Cavanaugh 253,580 - 18.11 03/31/11
2,500 5,000 10.50 11/25/10
Stephanie S. Hayano - 150,000° 2.79 07/31/11

. Robert H. Hesse - . - - -

' 833 shares vest monthly.

? One-third of options vest annually over a three year period commencing 10/31/05.

3 One-third of options vest annually over a three year period commencing 11/25/05.

* One-third of options vest annually over a three year period commencing 11/17/06.

% One-third of options vest annually over a three year peried commencing 02/23/06.

® One-third of options vest annually over a three year period commencing 07/31/06. Because Ms. Hayano’s
employment with us has terminated, none of these options will vest.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested in 2006

Option Awards

Number of
Shares
Acquired Value Realized

on Exercise on Exercise
Name # (83]
Chris Sharng - $ -
Timothy S. Davidson - -
Gary C. Wallace - -
John Cavanaugh - -
Stephanie 8. Hayano - -
Robert H. Hesse 5,000 36,900
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Severance and Post Termination Payment Arrangements

We have entered into employment agreements with each of our named executive officers.
Under certain of these agreements, we are required to provide compensation to these officers in
the event we terminate the executive’s employment. Details for each named executive officer
are set forth below. '

Chris Sharng. Our current employment agreement with Mr. Sharng that was entered
inte on April 23, 2007 provides that if Mr. Sharng’s employment with us is terminated
voluntarily by him for “good reason” that has not been cured by us within 30 days of such notice,
or is terminated by us without cause, other than in connection with a change of control, then Mr.
Sharng will be entitled to the continuation of the payment of his salary, plus health and medical
insurance coverage for a period of up to one year following the termination date, or until the
carlier date upon which he becomes engaged in any “competitive activity” or breaches the terms
of his Non-Competition Agreement with us. [f such a termination had occurred on
December 31, 2006, and assuming that he received severance payments for the entire one year
period, we would have been obligated to pay him $250,000, plus an additional $14,336 in
benefits. :

If Mr. Sharng’s employment with us is terminated by us without cause during the period
commencing on the date that is 30 days prior to a change of control through and including a date
that is 18 months following the change of control, he is entitled to the continuation of the
payment of his salary, plus health and medical insurance coverage for a period of up to two
years, plus health and medical insurance coverage for the same two year period following the -
termination date.. 'If such a termination had occurred on December 31, 2006, we would have
been obligated to pay him $500,000, plus an additional $28,671 in benefits. This payment is due
in a lump sum 30 days after the termination date.

_ In order to be entitled to receive the severance amount in either of the above scenarios,
Mr. Sharng must execute a full general release of all claims against us and our affiliates.

A “change of control” 1s defined as:

(1) When any “person” as defined in Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities and Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, and as used in Section 13(d) and 14(d) thereof including a “group™ as
defined in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act, but excluding the Company or any subsidiary or
any affiliate of the Company or any employee benefit plan sponsored or maintained by the
Company or any subsidiary of the Company (including any trustee of such plan acting as
trustee), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of
securities of the Company representing more than 50% of the combined voting power of the
Company’s then outstanding securities; or (ii) when, during any period of 24 consecutive
months, the individuals who, at the beginning of such period constituted the Board of Directors
(the “Incumbent Directors™) cease for any reason other than death to constitute at least a majority
thereof, provided, however, that a director who was not a director at the beginning of such 24-
month period shall be deemed to have satisfied such 24-month requirement (and be an
Incumbent Director) if such director was elected by, or on the recommendation of or with the
approval of, at least two-thirds of the directors who then qualified as Incumbent Directors either
actually (because they were directors at the beginning of such 24 month period) or through the
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operation of this provision; or (iii) the occurrence of a transaction requiring stockholder approval
under applicable state law for the acquisition of the Company by an entity other than the
Company or a subsidiary or an affiliated company of the Company through purchase of assets, or
by merger, or otherwise; provided however, that none of the foregoing shall constitute a change
of control if such transaction, event or occurrence is approved by, or consented to, by
Mr. Sharng.

Mr. Sharng will be subject to a covenant not to compete for six months following his
termination.

Timothy S. Davidson. Our current employment agreement with Mr. Davidson that was
entered into on April 23, 2007 provides severance payments under the same termination
scenarios and for the same time periods as payments are provided to Mr. Sharng. If Mr.
Davidson had been terminated by us without cause, other than in connection with a change of
control, or if he terminated his employment with us for “good reason” on December 31, 2006,
and assuming that he received severance payments for the entire one year period, we would have
been obligated to pay him $160,000, plus an additional $14,336 in benefits.

[f Mr. Davidson’s employment with us had been terminated by us without cause in
connection with a change of control transaction on December 31, 2006, we would have been
obligated to pay him $320,000, plus an additional $28,671 in benefits. This payment is due in a
lump sum 30 days after the termination date.

In order to be entitled to receive the severance amount in either of the above scenarios,
Mr. Davidson must execute a full general release of all claims against us and our affiliates.
Mr. Davidson will be subject to a covenant not to compete six months following his termination.

Gary C. Wallace. Our current employment agreement with Mr. Wallace: that was
entered into on April 23, 2007 provides severance payments under the same termination
scenarios and for the same time periods as payments are provided to Mr. Sharng. [f Mr. Wallace
had been terminated by us without cause, other than in connection with a change of control, or if
he terminated his employment with us for “good reason” on December 31, 2006, and assuming
that he received severance payments for the entire one year period, we would have been
obligated to pay him $180,000, plus an additional $14,336 in benefits.

If Mr. Wallace’s employment with us had been terminated by us without cause in
connection with a change of control transaction on December 31, 2006, we would have been
obligated to pay him $360,000, plus an additional $28,671 in benefits. This payment is due in a
lump sum 30 days after the termination date.

In order to be entitled to receive the severance amount in either of the above scenarios,
Mr. Wallace must execute a full general release of all claims against us and our affiliates.
Mr. Wallace will be subject to a covenant not to compete for six months following his
termination.

John Cavanaugh. Our employment agreement with Mr. Cavanaugh provides that if his
employment with us is terminated without “cause” or terminated voluntarily by him for “good
reason,” he is entitled to the continuation of the payment of his salary, plus health and medical
insurance coverage for a period of up to two years following the termination date, or until the
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earlier date upon which he becomes engaged in any “competitive activity” or breaches the terms
of his Non-Competition Agreement with us. If such a termination had occurred on
December 31, 2006, and assuming that he received severance payments for the entire two year
period, we would have been obligated to pay him $422,300, plus an additional $37,512 in
benefits.

If Mr. Cavanaugh’s employment with us is terminated by us without cause or by him for
“good reason” during the period commencing on the date that is 30 days prior to a change of
control through and including the date that is 18 months following a change of control, he is
entitled to the continuation of the payment of his salary, plus health and medical insurance
coverage for a period of up to three years following the termination date, or until the earlier date
upon which he becomes engaged in any competitive activity or breaches the terms of his Non-
Competition Agreement with us. If such a termination had occurred on December 31, 2006, and
assuming that he received severance payments for the entire three year period, we would have
been obligated to pay him $615,000, plus an additional $56,268 in benefits.

Stephanie S. Hayano. Under our employment agreement with Ms. Hayano, if she had
relocated permanently to Dallas, she would have been entitled to certain severance payments. If
she had relocated and her employment with us were terminated without “cause” or terminated
voluntarily by her for “good reason,” she would have been entitled to the continuation of the
payment of her salary, plus health and medical insurance coverage for a period of up to two years
following the termination date, or until the earlier date upon which she became engaged in any
“competitive activity” or breached the terms of her Non-Competition Agreement with us, If
. such a termination had occurred on December 31, 2006, Ms. Hayano would have been entitled to
no payments from us, because she had not relocated to the Dallas area by such date.

[f Ms. Hayano had relocated to the Dallas area, and her employment with us had been
terminated without “cause” or by her for “good reason” during the period commencing on the
date that is 30 days prior to a change of control through and including the date that is 18 months
following a change of control, she would have been entitled to the continuation of the payment
of her salary, plus health and medical insurance coverage for a period of up to three years
following the termination date, or until the earlier date upon which she became engaged in any
“competitive activity” or breached the terms of her Non-Competition Agreement with us. If
such a termination had occurred on December 31, 2006, Ms. Hayano would have been entitled to
no payments from us, because she had not relocated to the Dallas area by such date.

For a description of the payments we made to Ms. Hayano upon the actual termination of
her employment, please see “— Employment Agreements.”

Robert H. Hesse. Our employment agreement with Mr. Hesse did not include any
provisions for payments after the termination of his provision of services to us, as he was
retained specifically as an interim chief executive officer.

In addition to the terms described above, under the terms of the 2002 Option Plan, all
outstanding options will vest upon a change of control, such that if a change of control had
occurred on December 31, 2006, then each officer would have had the following awards vested:
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Mr. Sharng - 29,139 shares; Mr. Davidson — 12,500 shares; Mr. Wallace — 12,000 shares; and
Mr. Cavanaugh — 5,000 shares.

Estimated amounts for benefits for each of the named executive officers do not take into
account any increase in benefits that may be implemented by the insurance company.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS
2006 Director Compen§ation

The following table discloses compensation information of members serving on the
Company’s Board of Directors in 2006:

Fees Earned or

Paid in Option
Cash Awards Total
Name $) %) ()
Sir Brian Wolfson $50,000 $751° } $50,751
Randall A. Mason 64,000 751* 64,751
Anthony B. Martino 64,000 751° ‘ 64,751
Terrence M. Morris 75,000 751° 75,751

Colin J. O’Brien 40,000 7518 40,751

! The amounts appearing in the Option Awards column represent the SFAS No. 123(R) compensation expense
recognized during fiscal 2006. The grant date fair value of the option awards granted in 2006 is $18,027 for each
director. See Note 8 in the consolidated financial statements included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2006, for the assumptions used in calculating the grant date fair value.

? The number of option awards outstanding held by each of Sir Brian Wolfson and Mr. Mason, was 82,500 shares as
of December 31, 2006.

* The number of option awards outstanding held by each of Messrs. Martino, Morris and O’ Brien was 22,500 shares
as of December 31, 2006,

Employee directors do not receive compensation for their services as directors. Each non-
employee member of our Board of Directors receives a cash retainer, plus the reimbursement of
their respective out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the performance of their
duties as directors. The awards granted in 2006 were discretionary and vest one-third each year
for three years, starting on November 17, 2007. The cash retainer in 2006 was payable to each
director monthly, with each of Messrs. Martino, Morris and O’Brien receiving a monthly retainer
of $3,333, Sir Brian Wolfson receiving a monthly retainer of $4,167 and Mr. Mason receiving a
monthly retainer of $5,333. Mr. Martino received an additional payment of $2,000 per month for
services rendered as Chairman of the Audit Committee. Mr. Morris also received an additional
payment of 4,000 per month for acting as the Board of Directors’ liaison to the Executive
Management Committee from March 28, 2006 to July 31, 2006.
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ITEM ONE

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Under the Company’s bylaws, the number of directors shall not be less than 3 nor more
than 11, with the exact number fixed from time to time by action of the stockholders or of the
directors. The Company's Board of Directors presently consists of three (3) directors whose term
expires at the annual meeting. Officers are elected annually by and serve at the discretion of the
Board of Directors.

The Company, through the Nominating Committee, is currently seeking additional
director candidates and, subject to the evaluation and qualification of such candidates, expects in
the near future following the annual meeting to enlarge the size of the Board of Directors and to
elect one or more additional directors. However, this process of identification, evaluation and
qualification of additional director candidates is ongoing, so at this time the Nominating
Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended, and the Board of Directors has
nominated, only the three (3) nominees set forth below for election at the upcoming annual
meeting to serve as directors until the following annual meeting of the Company’s stockholders
or until successors are duly elected and qualified. The three (3) nominees set forth below are the
sole nominees submitted for consideration at the annual meeting of stockhoiders,

Biographical summaries of the three (3) persons who have been nominated to stand for
election at the annual meeting are provided below for your information. The Board of Directors
recommends that these persons be elected at the annual meeting to serve until the next annual
meeting of stockhoiders. Proxies will be voted for the election of the three (3) nominees listed
below as directors of the Company unless otherwise specified on the proxy. A plurality of the
votes cast by holders of Common Stock present in person or represented by proxy at the annual
meeting will be necessary to elect the directors listed below. If, for any reason, any of the
nominees shall be unable or unwilling to serve, the proxies will be voted for a substitute nominee
who will be designated by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting. Stockholders may
withhold authority from voting for one or more nominees by marking the appropriate boxes on
the enclosed proxy card. Withheld votes shall be counted separately and shall be used for
purposes of calculating whether a quorum is present at the meeting.

Biographical Summaries of Nominees for the Board of Directors

Randall A. Mason. Mr. Mason has been a director of the Company since May 2003
and has served as Chairman of the Board of Directors since March 2006. Mr. Mason has
served as Chief Executive Officer of Marden Rehabilitation Associates, Inc. since 1989.
Marden Rehabilitation Associates, Inc. is a private, closely held regional ancillary healthcare
services provider in the states of Ohio, W. Virginia, and Pennsylvania.

Anthony B. Martino. Mr. Martino has served as a director of the Company since
December 2005. Mr. Martino retired from Lumsden & McCormick LLP, a certified public
accounting firm after 25 years as partner, and had previously been with Price Waterhouse &
Co. He is currently Chairman of the Board of Hunterview LLC, a private investment

32



company. Appointed by the Governor of New York State, he currently serves as Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York.

_ Sir Brian Wolfson. Sir Brian Wolfson has served as Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors since March 2006, and served as Chairman of the Board of Directors from May 2003
to March 2006 and from 1998 to 2000. Sir Brian Wolfson served as Chairman of the Board of
Wembley PLC from 1986 to 1995. He was a director of Fruit of the Loom, Inc. from 1992
until 2002, while serving as the Chairman of the Board from 2000 until 2002. Currently, Sir
Brian Wolfson is a director of Kepner-Tregoe, Inc., a global consulting and training services
firm, and Scientific Games Corporation, a Nasdaq listed company that provides services,
systems, and products to the lottery industry.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote “FOR” each of the persons
nominated by the Board of Directors. Unless otherwise instructed or unless authority to
vote is withheld, the enclosed proxy will be voted FOR the election of the above listed
nominees and AGAINST any other nominees.

ITEM TWO

APPOINTMENT OF LANE GORMAN TRUBITT, L.L.P. AS INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR THE COMPANY FOR FISCAL
YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2007

The Company changed its independent registered public accounting firm as of
September 7, 2006 from BDO Seidman, LLP(“BDO™) to Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. (“Lane
Gorman”). In July 2006, the Audit Committee of the Company's Board of Directors issued a
request for proposals to four (4) independent registered public accounting firms, including BDO.
On September 7, 2006, the Audit Committee with the approval of the Company's Board of
Directors selected Lane Gorman as its independent registered public accounting firm.

The Audit Committee has appointed Lane Gorman as the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2007. Representatives
of Lane Gorman are expected to be present at the annual meeting to respond to questions and to
make a statement should they so desire.

The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of Common Stock represented at the
meeting and entitled to vote is required for the ratification of the appointment of Lane Gorman as
the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee is directly
responsible for the appointment and retention of the Company’s independent registered public
accounting firm. Although ratification by stockholders is not required by the Company’s
organizational documents or applicable law, the Audit Committee has determined that requesting
ratification by stockholders of its appointment of Lane Gorman as the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm is a matter of good corporate practice. If the Company’s
stockholders do not ratify the selection, the Audit Committee will reconsider whether or not to
retain Lane Gorman, but may still determine to retain them. Even if the selection 1s ratified, the
Audit Committee, in its discretion, may change the appointment at any time during the year if it
determines that such a change would be in the best interest of the Company and its stockholders.
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Reportable Event Occurring Prior to Change in Accountants

The reports of BDO on the combined consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the Company's fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 contained no adverse opinion
or disclaimer of opinion and were not qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope, or
accounting principle. However, the opinion did contain an emphasis of a matter.

During the Company's fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, and through
September 7, 2006, there were no disagreements with BDO on any matter of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which
disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of BDO, would have caused BDO to make
reference thereto in its reports on the Company's financial statements for such years.

There were no “reportable events” described in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K
(“Regulation S-K”) during the Company's fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, and
through September 7, 2006, except for the existence of certain previously reported material
weaknesses in the Company's internal control over financial reporting which are described
below.

A material weakness is a control deficiency or a combination of control deficiencies that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim
consolidated financial statements will not be prevented or detected. In connection with BDO's
audits of the Company's consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2005, the following material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting were
reported in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 8, 2006:

. We did not maintain an effective control environment because (1) we lack an
effective anti-fraud program to detect and prevent fraud, for example, relating to the previous top
two executive officers of the Company, Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore, in terms of
(i) conflicts of interests related to executive officers, especially their financial dealings with
independent distributors and other vendors, and (ii) proper supervision of the executives conduct
separating their executive duties from personal financial interests outside the Company, (2) we
failed to perform background checks consistently on personnel being placed into positions of
responsibility, (3) an adequate tone was not set from the top as control measures in place were
ignored by the previous top two executives and the importance of controls was not properly
emphasized and communicated throughout the Company and (4) we did not effectively address
the control deficiencies noted in the fiscal year 2004 external audit;

* We did not maintain effective monitoring controls over financial reporting
" because (1) our policies regarding review, supervision and monitoring of our accounting
operations throughout the Company were not fully designed, in place, or operating effectively
and (2) we do not have an internal audit function;

. We did not maintain effective control over period-end financial close and

reporting because (1) we lacked sufficient complement of personnel with an appropriate level of
accounting knowledge, experience and training in the application of GAAP commensurate with
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our financial reporting requirements to prepare, review and approve account reconciliations and
supporting schedules, and (2) our legacy accounting systems do not facilitate the appropriate
review and approval over the recording of journal entries to ensure the accuracy and
completeness of the journal entries recorded;

. We did not maintain effective controls over the disbursement function since we
(1) lacked adequate segregation of duties and (2) lacked appropriate review, approval, and
supporting documentation;

. We did not maintain effective controls over the payroll function since we
(1) lacked adequate segregation of duties and (2) lacked appropriate review, approval, and
supporting documentation;

. We did not maintain effective controls over the inventory function since we
(1) did not maintain restricted access to the inventory detail schedule used to support the general
ledger balances and (2) used the periodic inventory system and performed monthly inventory
counts using physical inventory count sheets lacking reviewer documentation;

. We lacked documentation with respect to certain related party transactions,
subsidiary operations and expense reimbursement procedures. In addition, sufficient
policies regarding loans to employees and third parties had not been adopted or implemented,
and policies related to independent distributor relationships were inadequate;

. We lacked timely resolution of identified accounting and legal issues, and as a
result, did not timely complete period-end financial statements and reporting; and

. We do not have all material contracts in writing and approved by all parties.

The Audit Committee of the Company's Board of Directors discussed the material
weaknesses described above with BDO, and the Company has authorized BDO to respond fully
to the inquiries of its successor independent registered public accounting firm, Lane Gorman,
concerning the subject matter of the material weaknesses described above.

BDO has furnished a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) stating that BDO agrees with the statements made by the Company set forth above.

On September 7, 2006, the Audit Committee of the Company's Board of Directors
engaged Lane Gorman as the Company's new independent registered public accounting firm.
The Company did not consult with Lane Gorman on any matter described in Item 304(a)(2) of
Regulation S-K during the Company's fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005, and
through September 7, 2006.

As noted tn detail under the caption “Item 9A. Controls and Procedures” of the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company has instituted, and
will continue to institute, internal control improvements. The implementation of some of these
improvements has already had the effect of eliminating most of the material weaknesses
identified above, although some material weaknesses continue to exist.
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Audit and Other Professional Fees

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, approximate fees billed to
the Company for services provided by BDO and Lane Gorman were as follows:

Audit Fees. Fees billed to the Company by BDO for the audit of our annual financial
statements and review of our quarterly financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2005 totaled approximately $1,753,000. Fees billed to the Company by Lane Gorman for the
audit of our annual financial statements and review of our quarterly financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2006 totaled approximately $353,000.

Audit-Related Fees. No audit-related fees were billed to the Company by BDO or Lane
Gorman for services rendered during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

Tax Fees. The aggregate fees billed to the Company by BDO for services rendered in
connection with tax compliance, planning and advice during the year ended December 31, 2005
totaled approximately $330,000. No fees were billed to the Company by Lane Gorman for
_services rendered in connection with tax compliance, planning and advice during the year ended
December 31, 2006.

All Other Fees. There were no fees billed by BDO or Lane Gorman for services other
than audit fees or tax fees during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

Pre-approval Policies and Procedures for Audit and Non-audit Services

Consistent with the Audit Committee’s responsibility for engaging our independent
auditors, all audit and permitted non-audit services require pre-approval by the Audit Committee.
All audit and permitted non-audit services performed by BDO and Lane Gorman during 2005
and 2006 were pre-approved.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockholders vote “FOR” the ratification of the
appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as independent registered public accountants
for the Company for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2007. Unless marked to the
contrary, proxies received from stockholders will be voted in favor of the ratification of the
appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as independent registered public accountants
for the Company for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2007.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN

The following graph compares the performance of the Company’s common stock with
the performance of the Nasdaq Stock Market (U.S. and Foreign) (*the Nasdaq Index™) and a peer
group index over the five-year period extending through the fiscal year ending December 31,
2006. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2001 in the Company’s
common stock, the Nasdaq Index and the peer group index and that all dividends, as applicable,
were reinvested.

The peer group index is a self-determined group of companies and consists of companies
engaged in the direct seliing business that were selected by the Company. These peer group
companies are: AMS Health Sciences Inc., Mannatech Inc., Herbalife Ltd., Nu Skin Enterprises
Inc., Reliv International Inc., and USANA Health Sciences Inc.
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Comparison of Five—Year Cumulative Total Returns
Performance Graph for

Natural Health Trends Corp.

Produced on 04/16/2007 including data to 12/29/2006
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OTHER MATTERS

At the date of this proxy statement, the Company has no knowledge of any business other
than that described above that will be presented at the annual meeting. If any other matter is
properly brought before the meeting for action by stockholders, proxies in the enclosed form
returned to the Company will be voted in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of
Directors or, in the absence of such a recommendation, in accordance with the judgment of the
proxy holder.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Stockholder Proposals for the 2008 Annual Meeting and Other Stockholder Communications

If any stockholder wishes to present a proposal for inclusion in the 2008 proxy materials
to be solicited by the Company's Board of Directors with respect to the 2008 annual meeting of
stockholders, that proposal must be presented to the Company's General Counsel prior to
December 31, 2007. Stockholder communications to the Board of Directors, including any such
communications relating to director nominees, may also be addressed to the Company’s General
Counsel at the Company’s address. The Board of Directors believes that no more detailed
process for these communications is appropriate, due to the variety in form, content and timing
of these communications. The Company’s General Counsel will forward the substance of
meaningful stockholder communications, including those relating to director candidates, to the
Board of Directors or the appropriate committee upon receipt.

If a stockholder is permitted to present a proposal at the 2008 annual meeting of
stockholders but the proposal was not included in the 2008 proxy materials, the Company
believes that its proxy holders would have the discretionary authority granted by the proxy card
(as permitted under SEC rules) to vote on the proposal if the proposal was received after the date
that is 45 calendar days prior to the anniversary of the mailing of this proxy statement.

Annual Report

Our Annual Report to Stockholders, which includes our consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, is being mailed to you along
with this proxy statement. Upon the written or oral request by any stockholder, the
Company undertakes to deliver, without charge to the requesting stockholder, a copy of
our Annual Report on Form 10-K. Requests should be directed to the Company’s General
Counsel at 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234.

HOUSEHOLDING INFORMATION
Unless the Company has received contrary instructions, the Company may send a single

copy of its annual report to stockholders (including this proxy statement and notice of annual
meeting) to any household at which two or more stockholders reside if the Company believes the
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stockholders are members of the same family. Each stockholder in the household will continue to
receive a separate proxy card. This process, known as “householding,” reduces the volume of
duplicate information received at any one household and helps to reduce the Company’s
expenses. However, if stockholders prefer to receive multiple sets of the Company’s disclosure
documents at the same address this year or in future years, the stockholders should follow the
instructions described below. Similarly, if an address is shared with another stockholder -and
together both of the stockholders would like to receive only a single set of the Company’s
disclosure documents, the stockholders should follow these instructions:

If the shares are registered in the name of the stockholder, the stockholder should contact
the Company at its offices at 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234, Attention: General
Counsel, or by telephone at 972-241-4080, to inform the Company of their request. If a bank,
broker or other nominee holds the shares, the stockholder should contact the bank, broker or
other nominee directly.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

@fzﬂm_

NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.
April 30, 2007 Gary C. Wallace
Secretary
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this report constitute "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 2 1E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. All statements included in
this report, other than statements of historical facts, regarding our strategy, future operations, financial position, estimated revenues,
projected costs, prospects, plans and objectives are forward-looking statements, When used in this report, the words “believe,”
“anticipate,” “intend,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “could,” “would,” “may,” “plan,” “predict,” “pursue,” “continue,” “feel” and
similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements, although not all forward-looking statements contain these

identifying words.

LIt

We cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements, and you should not place reliance on our
forward-looking statements. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a
result of various factors, including the risk described in “Risk Factors,” and elsewhere in this report. Our forward-looking statements
do not feflect the potential impact of any future acquisitions, mergers, dispositions, joint ventures or strategic investments. In
addition, any forward-looking statements represent our expectation only as of the date of this report and should not be relied on as
representing our expectations as of any subsequent date. While we may elect to update forward-looking statements at some point in
the future, we specifically disclaim any obligation to do so, even if our expectations change.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in any of our forward-looking statements are reasonable, actual results could
differ materially from those projected or assumed in any of our forward-looking statements, Our future financial condition and results
of operations, as well as any forward-looking statements, are subject to change and to inherent risks and uncertainties, such as those
disclosed in this report. Important factors that could cause our actual results, performance and achievements, or industry results to
differ materially from estimates or projections contained in forward-looking statements include, among others, the following:

our relationship with our distributors;

our need to continually recruit new distributors;

our internal controls and accounting methods may require further modification;
our need to raise additional capital if revenues continue to decline;

risks related to an SEC investigation and securities litigation;

adverse consequences from audit committee investigations or management changes;
our dependence on our Hong Kong and China market for most of our revenues;
regulatory matters governing our products and network marketing system;
regulatory matters pertaining to direct-selling laws, specifically in China;

our ability to recruit and maintain key management and consultants;

adverse publicity associated with our products or direct selling organizations;
product liability claims;

our reliance on outside manufacturers;

risks associated with operating internationally, including foreign exchange risks;
product concentration; )

dependence on increased penetration of existing markets;

the competitive nature of our business; and

our ability to generate sufficient cash to operate and expand our business.

Market data and other statistical information used throughout this report is based on independent industry publications,
government publications, reports by market research firms or other published independent sources and on our good faith estimates,
which are derived from our review of internal surveys and independent sources. Although we believe that these sources are reliable,
we have not independently verified the information and cannot guarantee its accuracy or completeness.

Additional factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our forward-looking statements are set forth in this
report, including under the heading “Risk Factors,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations™ and in our financial statements and the related notes.

Forward-looking statements in this report speak only as of the date hereof, and forward looking statements in documents
incorporated by reference speak only as of the date of those documents. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update or
release any revisions to any forward-looking statement or to report any evenlts or circumnstances after the date hereof or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events, except as required by law. Unless otherwise noted, the terms “we,” “our,” “us,” *Company,” refer
to Natural Health Trends Corp. and its subsidiaries.
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Part [
Item 1. BUSINESS
Overview of Business

Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company™) is an international direct-selling organization headquartered in Dallas, Texas. The
Company was originally incorporated as a Florida corporation in 1988. The Company merged into one of its subsidiaries and re-
_incorporated in the State of Delaware effective June 29, 2005. Subsidiaries controlled by the Company sell personal care, wellness,
and “quality of life” products under the “NHT Global” brand to an independent distributor network that either uses the products
themselves or resells them to consumers. Prior to June 1, 2006, the Company marketed its “NHT Global” branded products under the
name “Lexxus International.”

The Company’s majority-owned subsidiaries have an active physical presence in the following markets: North America, which
consists of the United States and Canada; Greater China, which consists of Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and China; Southeast Asia,
which consists of Singapore, the Philippines and Indonesia; Australia and New Zealand; South Korea; Japan; Latin Amer:ca which
primarily consists of Mexico; and Slovenia,

We seek to be a leader in the direct selling industry delivering our products into as many venues and into as many markets as
possible through our direct selling marketing operations. Qur objectives are to enrich the lives of the users of our products and enable
our distributers to benefit financially from the sale of our products.

We maintain executive offices at 2050 Diplomat Drive, Dallas, Texas 75234 and our telephone number is (972) 241-4080. The
Company’s corporate filings can be viewed on its website located at www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. The information pr(mded on
our website should not be considered part of this report.

The Company’s common stock is traded on The NASDAQ Global Market under the ticker symbo! “BHIP.”

Recent Developments

Management Transitions

In November 2003, the founders of the Company — Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore — were terminated as officers and directors
of the Company following an Audit Committee investigation of certain related party transactions involving Messrs. Woodburn and
LaCore and their affiliates. Since then, the Company has experienced several changes in its top executive position, as well as on its
Board of Directors. Following the termination of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, Robert H. Hesse, than a member of the Company’s
Board of Directors, was appointed Interim Chief Executive Officer and three new independent ditectors — Colin O’Brien, Terrence M.
Morris, and Anthony B. Martino — joined the Board of Directors.

On March 28, 2006, Mr. Hesse resigned as the Interim Chief Executive Officer and as a director. The Board of Directors then
formed an Executive Management Committee comprised of Chris T. Sharng (the Company’s Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer}, Curtis Broome (President of NHT Global), and John Cavanaugh (President of the Company’s MarketVision
Communications, Inc. subsidiary). One of the directors, Mr. Morris, served as a liaison between the committee and the Board of
Directors. On July 31 2006, the Executive Management Committee was dissolved when Stephanie S. Hayano was appointed
President and Chief Executive Officer, as well as a director, of the Company.

On October 31, 2006, the Company entered into a Settlement Agreement with Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, pursuant to which,
among other things, Mr. Woodburn signed a consulting agreement with the Company and Mr. LaCore agreed to assist the Company
for a year with respect to network marketing, compensation plan adjustments and strategic planning. Sece “Item 7. — Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

On February 19, 2007, Messrs. O’Brien and Morris resigned from the Board of Directors, although the Company has retained Mr.
Morris as a consultant until December 31, 2007, Effective as of February 21, 2007, Ms. Hayano resigned as President, Chief
Executive Officer, and a director of the Company, and Mr. Sharng was appointed President of the Company, Mr. Broome was
designated as one of the Company’s executive officers, and Timothy S. Davidson (the Company’s Chief Accounting Officer) was
promoted to Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.



SEC Investigation ,

In August 2006, the Company was advised by the Staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) that it was
conducting an informal inquiry into matters that are the subject of previously disclosed investigations by the Company’s Audit
Committee, including the payments received by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore from an independent distributor. See “Item 7. —
Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Related Party Transactions”. In connection with the inquiry, the Staff of the SEC requested
that the Company voluntarily provide it with certain information and documents, including information gathered by the independent
investigator engaged by the Company’s Audit Committee, The Company voluntarily cooperated with this inquiry. On October 20,
2006, the Company received a formal order of investigation issued by the SEC regarding possible securities laws violations by the
Company and/or other persons. At this time, it is not possible to predict the outcome of the investigation nor is it possible to assess its
impact on the Company. The Company has been cooperating fully with the SEC with respect to its investigation.

Class Action Securities Lawsuit

On September 11, 2006, a putative class action lawsuit was filed by The Rosen Law Firm P.A. purportedly on behalf of certain
purchasers of the Company’s common stock to recover damages caused by alleged violations of federal securities laws. The lawsuit
names the Company and certain current and former officers and directors as defendants. On December 20, 2006, the court granted an
unopposed motion to designate The Rosen Law Firm P.A. as lead counsel. On February 18, 2007, the plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint. The Company intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit.

Our Principal Products

We offer a line of NHT Globai branded products that include:

¢ Skindulgence® is a skin care system that includes a "30-Minute Non-Surgical FaceLift" as well as a spa collection for hands,
feet and all-over body. The “30-Minute Non-Surgical FaceLift” is designed to create a more youthful appearance by helping
to tone and firm facial muscles, by helping to diminish fine lincs and wrinkles and by helping to improve skin tone and color.
The facelift masque is coupled with a cleanser and moisturizer.

¢ Alura® is an intimacy enhancing cream for women.

+»  Valura Xtreme™ is an intimacy enhancing herbal supplement for men.

e Premium Noni Juice™ is a reconstituted morinda citrifelia fruit juice, made from organic noni purce. Noni is a fruit native in
the Samoan I[slands of the South Pacific. Marketed as a refreshing and energizing beverage, its natural flavor has been

enhanced with white grape concentrate, concord grape concentrate, pineapple juice puree and other natural flavors.

e LexLips™is a lip enhancing gloss designed to create the effect of fuller lips and to help reduce fine lines and wrinkles around
the mouth.

e La Vie™ /s an energy-boosting dietary supplement described as a non-alcoholic red wine.
e [80° Life System® CarbBlocker is a weight management product.

e Triotein™ s a lactose-free whey protein powder that provides amino acid substrates needed to stimulate the body’s
production of an anti-oxidant, intracellular glutathione peroxidase, in an effort to optimize the body’s ability to heal itself.

*  Cluster Concentrate™ is a product created for increased and more efficient cell hydration.

e TriFusion Plus™ is a beverage with a unique blend of exotic fruits and berries rich in antioxidants, lycopene, and more. Its
main ingredients are Acai berry, Goji berry, the Mangosteen fruit, and the Gac fruit; each containing phytonutrients.
Phytonutrients are compounds having antioxidative properties found naturally in plant-based foods such as fruit and
vegetables.




Operations of the Business
Operating Strategy

Our overall operating strategy is to take advantage of the global opportunities to grow our core business profitably through
increased product revenue and expanded distributorships, while continuing to improve and maintain a strong balance sheet. In August
2006, we announced five initiatives designed to help us execute our strategy. These included:

Developing a global approach to revenue generation and resource management;

Accelerating new product introductions;

Improving distributor communicatiens and support; '

Enhancing profitability through commission restructuring and cost controls;

Addressing and revamping our operations infrastructure, policies, procedures and our controls,

o & & & »

In our efforts to focus on revenue generation initiatives, we have carefully reviewed each of our markets; identified the
opportunities and constraints; and are now working closely with each corporate and local management team to implement specific
plans for their markets.

We redefined the Company’s mission as: “Committed to the Wellness of the World.” This new mission statement provides an
umbrella concept that our distributors can embrace while directly linking with our corporate name.

To improve distributor communications and support, the Company initiated a complete overhaul of its web site for its global
distributors that will unify the Company’s branding and overall graphic presentation. The new web site will allow for greater local
market customization and adaptation making it much more user friendly for the Company’s distributors. Additionally, we are
investing greater resources in distributor training in several of our key markets, including China, and have introduced new training
modules that standardize our messages worldwide.

Initiatives were undertaken in 2006 to reduce expenses resulting in fairly substantial reductions in non-essential spending. We
anticipate continuing these efforts in 2007 as the Company looks to identify other cost control and headcount reduction opportunities.
We are also in the process of revamping our distributor commission structure that currently is one of the most generous of any direct
selling company. We expect to add new incentives for increased product sales while re-focusing commissions for expanded
distributorships. The new commission structure is expected to be in place sometime in the first half of 2007,

Sourcing of Products

The Company’s independent research consultants and the executive staff work with research and development personnel of our
manufacturers and other prospective vendors to create product concepts and develop the product ideas into actual products. Each of
the Company’s three current major product lines - Skindulgence®, Alura® and Premium Noni Juice™ - were originally conceived by
our manufacturing vendors. The Company or its subsidiaries then enter into supply agreements with the vendors pursuant to which the
Company obtains exclusive rights to sell the products under private labels (or trademarks) that are owned by the Company. Because
our current main products all came to us originally as proposals from our vendors, we have incurred minimal “out-of-pocket” research
and development costs through December 31, 2006.

The Company or its subsidiaries generally purchase finished goods from manufacturers and sell them to our distributors for their
resale or personal consumption. Aloe Commodities International (for Skindulgence®), 40Js LLC (for Alura®) and Two Harbor
Trading (for Premium Noni Juice™) are the three most significant vendors, accounting for a majority of the Company’s product
purchases. The Company is required to purchase from 40Js LLC a minimum volume of 15 barrels of product per quarter to maintain
the exclusivity and volume discount rights granted in the agreement. The terms of these agreements are between one and three years,
with annual automatic renewal. We believe that, in the event we are unable to source products from these suppliers or the other
suppliers of our other products, our revenue, income and cash flow could be adversely and matertally impacted.




Marketing and Distribution

Our distributors are independent full-time or part-time contractors who purchase products directly from our subsidiaries via the
Internet for resale to retail consumers (other than in China, Europe, and certain other markets) or for their own personal consumption.
Purchasers of our products in China, Europe and certain other markets may purchase only for their own personal consumption and not
for resale. The growth of a distributor’s business depends largely upon their ability to recruit a down-line network of distributors and
the populanity of our products in the marketplace.

The following table sets forth the number of active distributors by market for the time periods indicated. We consider a
distributor “active” if they have placed at least one product order with us during the preceding vear,

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006
North America ’ 12,896 11,971 8,839
Hong Kong 63,114 86,661 59,972
Taiwan 2,533 2,873 3,621
Southeast Asia 3,534 868 1,377
Russia and Eastern Eurovpel 40,727 52,679 : -
South Korea ) _ 4,780 6,257 9,247
Australia’/New Zealand 406 7853 574
Japan 848 5,947 6,239
Latin America 87 1,456 4,300
Other 916 1,895 1,881
Total NHT Global distributors’ . 129,841 171,392 96,050
eKaire? 3,656 - 3,008 —~
Total distributors 133,497 174,400 96,050

! The Company no longer consolidates the operating results of KGC for periods beginning after December 31, 2005 as it sold its 51%
cqunty interest to Bannks Foundation effective December 31, 2005.

? The Company no longer consolidates the operating results of the Kaire Entities for periods beginning afier June 30, 2006 as it sold its
interests in the Kaire Entities to Kaire International (Canada) Ltd. Effective July 1, 2006.




To become an NHT Global distributor, a prospective distributor must agree to the terms and conditions of our distributor
agreement (posted on our website). NHT Global distributors generally pay a $100 annual enrollment fee. The distributor agreement
sets forth our policies and procedures, and we may elect to terminate a distributor for non-compliance.

We pay commissions to eligible NHT Global distributors based on sales by such distributors’ down-line distributors during a
given commission period. To be eligible to receive commissions, distributors in some countries may be required to make nominal
monthly purchases of products. We believe that the uniqueness and desirability of our NHT Global products, combined with a high
commission rate, creates a highly desirable business opportunity and work environment for our NHT Global distributors. See
“Working with Distributors.”

Distributors generally place orders through the internet and pay by credit card prior to shipment. Accordingly, we carry minimal
accounts receivable and credit losses are historically minimal. .

We sponsor promotional meetings and motivational training events in key cities in our markets for current and potential NHT
Global distributors. These events are designed to inform prospective and cxisting distributors about both existing and new product
lines as well as selling techniques. Distributors typically share their direct selling experiences, their individual selling styles and their
recruiting methods at these promotional or training events. Prospective distributors are educated about the structure, dynamics and
benefits of the direct selling industry. We are continually developing or updating our marketing strategies and programs to motivate
our distributors. These programs are designed to increase distributors’ monthly product sales and the recruiting of new distributors in
their down-lines.

Management Information Systems

The NHT Global business uses our proprietary web-based MarketVision system to process orders and to communicate volume
and commissions to distributors. Other than MarketVision, the Company has not automated and integrated other critical business
processes such as inventory management and accounting. The Company began automating a majority of the financial reporting
processes with Oracle’s E-Business Suite in the fourth quarter of 2005 and expects to continue this process into early 2007.

Geographic Locations

e The Company’s business is generally organized along geographic lines. NHT Global has active physical presence in the
following markets:

North America (United States and Canada)

Greater China (Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and China)
Southeast Asia (Singapore, the Philippines and Indonesia)
Australia and New Zealand

South Korea

Japan

Latin America (primarily Mexico)

Slovenia

00000 0O0C0C

»  Natural Health Trends Corp. is headquartered and mainly staffed in Dallas, Texas.
»  MarketVision is staffed in Minneapolis, Minnesota.
See “Item 2. — Properties” for specific locations of our facilities.
Employees
At December 31, 2006, we employed 233 total employees world-wide, of which 51 were located in the United States, one in the

Cayman Islands, four in Canada, 84 in Hong Kong and China, 27 in Taiwan, four in the Philippines, nine in Singapore, 17 in South
Korea, 15 in Mexico, 14 in Japan, and seven in Australia,




Seasonality

Historically our revenue has not been impacted by seasonality on any significant basis. From quarter to quarter, the Company is
sornewhat impacted by seasonal factors and trends such as major cultural events and vacation patterns, For example, most Asian
markets celebrate their respective local New Year in the first quarter, which generally has a negative impact on that quarter. We
believe that direct selling is also generally negatively impacted during the third quarter, when many individuals, including our
distributors, traditionally take time off for vacations. In addition, the national holidays in Hong Kong, China and Taiwan in carly
October tend to have a significant adverse effect on sales in those markets,

The Company’s spending is materially affected by the major events planned for at different times of the year. A major
promotional event could significantly increase the reported expenses during the quarter in which the event actuaily takes place, while
the revenue that might be generated by the event may not occur in the same reporting period.

Intellectual Property

Most of our producis are packaged under a "private label" arrangement. We have applied for trademark registration for names,
logos and various product names in several countries into which we are doing business or considering expanding into. We currently
have three trademark registrations in the United States. We also rely on common law trademark rights to protect our unregistered
trademarks. These common law trademark rights do not provide us with the same level of protection as afforded by a United States
federal registration trademark. Common law trademark rights are limited to the geographic area in which the trademark is actually
utilized, while a United States federal registration of a trademark enables the registrant to discontinue the unauthorized use of the
trademark by a third party anywhere in the United States even if the registrant has never used the trademark in the geographic area
where the trademark is being used; provided, however, that the unauthorized third party user has not, prior to the registration date,
perfected its common law rights in the trademark within that geographic area.

In November 2001, the inventor of our Afura® product, from whom we have a license to distribute 4lura®, was awarded a patent
for the formulation of that product.

As a result of a settlement agreement with Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A., the Company changed the name of Lexxus International
to NHT Global, Inc. and the terms “Lexxus” and “Lexxus international” were replaced in all other uses by the Company and its
subsidiaries by the terms “NHT Global” or a variation that includes “ NHT” or “Natural Health Trends”. In connection with this name
change, the Company applied for registration of rights in these names and related marks in several countries in which we do business.

In 2005, the Company implemented a foreign holding and operating company structure for our non-United States businesses,
which involved the division of our United States and non-United States operations. As part of implementing this structure, the
Company and some of its United States subsidiaries granted an exclusive license to some of the Company’s non-United Siates
subsidiaries to use outside of the United States all of their intangible property, including trademarks, trade secrets and other
proprictary information. See “Item 7. — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Insurance

The Company currently carries general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the
aggregate as well as customary cargo and other insurance coverage, including coverage for international subsidiaries. We do not carry
product liability insurance, but may be covered by the insurance maintained by our principal suppliers. There can be no assurance,
however, that product liability insurance would be available, and if available, that it would be sufficient to cover potential claims or
that an adequate level of coverage would be available in the future at a reasonable cost, if at all. A successful product liability claim
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Working with Distributors
Sponsorship

Sponsoring new distributors creates multiple levels in the direct-selling structure of NHT Global. The persons that a distributor
sponsors within the network are referred to as "sponsored" distributors. Persons newly recruited are assigned by distributors into
network positions that can be “under” other distributors, thus they can be called “down-line” distributors. If down-line distributors also
sponsor new distributors, they create additional levels within the structure, but their down-line distributors remain in the same down-
line network as their original sponsoring distributor.




We rely on our distributors to recruit and sponsor new distributors. Qur top up-line distributors tend to focus on building their
network of “down-line” distributors and assisting them with the sale of our products. While we provide product samples, brochures
and other salés materidls, distributors are primarily responsible for recruiting and educating their new distributors with respect to
products, the compensation plan and how to build a successful distributorship network.

Distributors are not required to sponsor other distributors as their down-line, and we do not pay any commissions for sponsoring
new distributors. However, because of the financial incentives provided to those who succeed in building a distributor network that
consumes and resells products, we believe that many of our distributors attempt, with varying degrees of effort and success, to sponser
additional distributors. Because they are seeking new opportunities for income, people are often attracted to become distributors after
using our products or after atiending introductory seminars. Once a person becomes a distributor, he or she is able to purchase
products directly from us at wholesale prices via the Internet. The distributor is also entitled to sponsor other distributors in order to
build a network of distributors and product users.

Compensation Plans

NHT Global employs what is commonly referred to as a binary compensation plan. We believe that onc of our key competitive
advantages within the direct selling industry is our compensation plan for distributors. Under the NHT Global compensation plan,
distributors are paid weekly commissions in the market in which the distributor signed up, in that local currency, for product sold by
that distributor’s down-line distributor network across all geographic markets. Distributors are not paid commissions on purchases or
sales of our products made directly by them, but instead carn a spread between the wholesale price to the distributor and the retail
price received by the distributor. This “seamless” compensation plan enables a distributor located in one country to sponsor other
distributors located in other countries where we are authorized to conduct our business.

Currently, there are two fundamental ways in which NHT Global distributors can earn income:

» through retail markups on sales of products purchased by distributors at wholesale prices (this retail markup is not available
in all of our markets); and
» through a series of commissions paid on product purchases made by their down-line distributors.

Each of our products is designated a specified number of sales volume points, also called bonus volume or “BV™. Commissions
are based on total personal and group sales volume points per sales period. Sales volume points are essentially a percentage of a
product’s wholesale price. As the distributor’s business expands from successfully sponsoring other distributors who in turn expand
their own businesses by sponsoring other distributors, the distributor receives higher commissions from purchases made by an
expanding down-line network. To be eligible to receive commissions, a distributor may be required to make nominal monthly
puschases of our products. Certain of our subsidiaries do not require these nominal purchases for a distributor to be eligible to receive
commissions. In determining commissions, the number of levels of down-line distributors included within the distributor’s
commissionable group increases as the number of distributorships directly below the distributor increases. Under our current
compensation plan, commissions may be limited to 60% of sales. In some markets, commissions may be further limited. From time
to time we make modifications and enhancements to cur compensation plan to help motivate distributors, which can have an impact
on distributor commissions. From time to time we also enter into agreements for business or market development, which may result
in additional compensation to specific distributors.

Distributor Support

We are committed to providing a high level of support services tailored to the needs of our distributors in each marketplace we
are serving, We attempt to meet the needs and build the loyalty of distributors by providing personalized distributor services and by
maintaining a generous product return policy (see “Product Warranties and Returns™). Because many of our distributors are working
on a part-time-basis and have only a limited number of hours each week to concentrate on their business, we belicve that maximizing a
distributor’s efforts by providing effective distributor support has been, and could continue to be, important to our success.

Through training meetings, annual conventions, web-based messages, distributor focus groups, regular telephone conference calls
and other personal contacts with distributors, we seek to understand and satisfy the needs of our distributors. Via our websites, we
provide product fulfillment and tracking services that result in user-friendly and timely product distribution. Most of our offices
maintain meeting rooms, which our distributors may utilize for training and sponsoring activities, '



To help maintain communication with our distributors, we offer the following support programs:

s  Teleconferences — we hold teleconferences with company management and associate field leadership on various subjects
such as technical product discussions, distributor organization building and management technigues.

¢ Internet — we maintain our main website at www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. On this website, the user can read
company news, learn more about various products, sign up to be a distributor, place orders, and track the fulfiilment and
delivery of their order.

e Product Literature — we offer a variety of literature to distributors, mcludmg product catalogs, informational brochures,
pamphlets and posters for individual products.

¢ Toll Free Access — we offer "live" consumer support where a customer service representative can address general
questions or concerns.

*  DBroadcast E-mail — announcements from the Company are sent via e-mail to all active distributors.
Technology and Internet Initiatives

We believe that the Internet has become increasingly important to our business as more consurers communicate online and
purchase products over the Internet as opposed to traditional retail and direct sales channels. As a result, we have committed
significant resources to our e-commerce capabilities and the abilities of our distributors to take advantage of the Internet.
Substantially all of our sales have occurred via the Internet. NHT Global offers a global web page that allows a distributor to have a
personalized website through which he or she can sell products in all of the countries in which we do business. Links to these
websites can be found at our main website at www.naturalhealthtrendscorp.com. The information provided on these websites should
not be considered part of this report.

Rules Affecting Distributors

Our distributor policies and procedures establish the rules that distributors must follow in each country. We also monitor
distributor activity in an attempt to provide our distributors with a “level playing field” so that one distributor may not be
disadvantaged by the activities of another. We require our distributors to present products and business opportunities in an ethical and
professional manner. Distributors further agree that their presentations to customers must be consistent with, and limited to, the
product claims and representations made in our literature.

We require that we produce or pre-approve all sales aids used by distributors such as videotapes, audiotapes, brochures and
promotional clothing. Further, distributors may not use any form of media advertising to promote products unless it is pre-approved
by the Company. Products may be promoted only by personal contact or by literature produced or approved by us. Distributors are
not entitled to use our trademarks or other intellectual property without our prior consent.

Our compliance department reviews reports of alleged distributor misbehavior. If we determine that a distributor has violated our
distributor policies or procedures, we may terminate the distributor’s rights completely. Alternatively, we may impose sanctions, such
as warnings, probation, withdrawal or denial of an award, suspension of privileges of the distributorship, fines, withholding
commissions, until specified conditions are satisfied or other appropriate injunctive relief. Qur distributors are independent
contractors, not employees, and may act independently of us. Further, our distributors may resign or terminate their distributorship at
any time without notice. See “Item 1A — Risk Factors.”




Government Regulations
Direct Selling Activities

Direct selling, or multi-level marketing, activities are regulated by various federal, state and local governmental agencies in the
United States and foreign countries. These laws and regulations are generally intended to prevent fraudulent or deceptive schemes,
often referred to as “pyramid” schemes, which compensate participants for recruiting additional patticipants irrespective of product
sales, use high-pressure recruiting methods and/or do not involve legitimate products. The laws and regulations in our current markets
often:

impose cancellation/product return, inventory buy-backs and cooling-off rights for consumers and distributors;

require us or our distributors to register with governmental agencies;

impose reporting requirements; and

impose upon us requirements, such as requiring distributors to maintain levels of retail sales to qualify to receive
commissions, 1o ensure that distributors are being compensated for sales of products and not for recruiting new distributors.

The laws and regulations governing direct selling are modified from time to time, and, like other direct selling companies, we are
subject from time to time to government investigations in our various markets related to our direct selling activities. This can require
us to make changes to our business model and aspects of our global compensation plan in the markets impacted by such changes and
investigations. )

Based on advice of our engaged outside professionals in existing markets, the nature and scope of inquiries from government
regulatory authorities and our history of operations in those markets to date, we believe our methed of distribution complies in all
material respects with the laws and regulations related to direct selling of the countries in which we currently operate.

As a result of restrictions in China on direct selling activities, we are not currently selling our products directly in China. Chinese
consumers and members purchase the Company’s products via a Hong Kong-based web site. The regulatory environment in China is
complex. Because we operate a direct selling model outside of China, our operations in China have attracted constant and significant
regulatory and media scrutiny. At the end of 2005, China adopted new direct selling and anti-pyramiding regulations that are
restrictive and contain various limitations, including a restriction on the ability to pay multi-level compensation to independent
distributors. Regulations are subject to discretionary interpretation by municipal and provincial level regulators. Interpretations of
what constitutes permissible activities by regulators can vary from province to province and can change from time to time because of
the tack of clearly defined rules regarding direct seiling activities.

Because of the Chinese government’s significant concerns about direct selling activities, it scrutinizes very closely activities of
direct selling companies. The scrutiny has increased following adoption of the new direct selling and anti-pyramiding regulations and
our business continues to be subject to reviews and investigations by municipal and provincial level regulators. At times,
investigations and related actions by government regulators have caused an obstruction to our members’ activities in certain locations,
and have resulted in a few cases in enforcement actions. In each of these cases, we helped our members with their defense in the
legality of their conduct. So far, no material changes to our business model were required. We expect to receive continued guidance
and direction as we work with regulators to address our business model and any changes we make to comply with the new direct
selling regulations.

In accordance with the new direct selling regulations, we have applied for a direct selling license. It is not clear when direct
selling licenses will be issued and how the government in China is processing these applications. If and when we receive a direct
selling license, we plan to augment our current business model by conducting direct selling activities within China,

Regulation of Our Products

Our products and related promotional and marketing activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation by numerous
governmental agencies and authorities in the United States, including the FDA, the FTC, the Consumer Product Safety Commission,
the United States Department of Agriculture, State Attorneys General and other state regulatory agencies. In our foreign markets, the
products are generally regulated by simitar government agencies, such as the Ministry of Health and Welfarc in Japan and the
Department of Health in Taiwan. In the event a product, or an ingredient in a product, is classified as a drug or pharmaceutical
product in any market, we will generally not be able to distribute that product in that market through our distribution channel because
of strict restrictions applicable to drug and pharmaceutical products.
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Most of our major markets also regulate advertising and product claims regarding the efficacy of products. This is particularly
true with respect to our dietary supplements because we typically market them as foods or health foods. For example, in the United
States, we arc unable to claim that any of our nutritional supplements will diagnose, cure, mitigate, treat or prevent disease. In the
United States, the Dietary Supplement Health and Education Act, however, permits substantiated, truthful and non-misleading
statements of nutritional support to be made in labeling, such as statements describing general well-being resulting from consumption
of a dietary ingredient or the role of a nutrient or dietary ingredient in affecting or maintaining a structure or a function of the body.
Most of the other markets in which we operate have not adopted similar legislation and we may be subject to more restrictive
limitations on the claims we can make about our products in these markets.

During the fall of 2003, the customs agency of the government of South Korea brought a charge against LXK, Ltd. (“LXK"), the
Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary operating in South Korea, with respect to the importation of the Company’s Alura product. The
customs agency alleged that Alura is not a cosmetic product, but rather should be categorized and imported as a pharmaceutical
product. On February 18, 2005, the Seoul Central District Court ruled against LXK and fined it a total of 206.7 million Korean won
(approximately $220,000 at December 31, 2006). LXK also incurred related costs of 40.0 million Korean won (approximately
$43,000 at December 31, 2006) as a result of the judgment, The Company recorded a reserve for the entire 246.7 million Korean won
at December 31, 2004 and appealed the ruling. On May 10, 2006, an intermediate court of appeals issued a ruling that the Company
believes reversed that part of the judgment that had imposed 186.7 million Korean won of the fine, but upheld the fine of 20.0 million
Korean won (which has already been paid) and the ruling that Alura cannot be imported as a cosmetic product. LXK has filed an
appeal of this ruling with the Korean Supreme Court. The Company has been unable to determine with certainty that it will not be
subject to the fine of 186.7 million Korean won if the appeal is unsuccessful, and will therefore continue to reserve 226.7 million
Korean won {approximately $241,000 at December 31, 2006). The inability to sell Alura in South Korea if the appeal is unsuccessful
is not anticipated to have a material adverse cffect on the financial condition, results of operations, and cash flow or business prospects
of LXK. See “ltem 3. - Legal Proceedings.”

Other Regulatory Issues

As a United Staies entity operating through subsidiaries in foreign jurisdictions, we are subject to foreign exchange control,
transfer pricing and custorn laws that regulate the flow of funds between our subsidiaries and us for product purchases, management
services and contractual obligations, such as the payment of distributor commissions,

As is the case with most companies that operate in our product categories, we might receive from time to time inquiries from
government regulatory authorities regarding the nature of our business and other issues, such as compliance with local direct selling,
transfer pricing, customs, taxation, foreign exchange control, securities and other laws. Negative publicity resulting from inquiries into
our operations by United States and state government agencies in the early 1990s, stemming in part from alleged inappropriate product
and earnings claims by distributors could adversely harm our business.

Product Warranties and Returns

The NHT Global refund policies and procedures closely follow industry and country-specific standards, which vary greatly by
country. For example, in the United States, the Direct Selling Association recommends that direct sellers permit returns during the
twelve-month period following the sale, while in Hong Kong the standard return policy is 14 days following the sale. Our retum
policies have conformed to local laws or the recommendation of the local direct selling association. In most cases, distributors who
timely return unopened product that is in resalable condition may receive a refund. The amount of the refund may be dependent on the
country in which the sale occurred, the timeliness of the return, and any applicable re-stocking fee. NHT Global must be notified of
the return in writing and such written requests would be considered a termination notice of the distributorship.

From time to time, we alter our return policy in response te special circumstances. For example, in April 2004, a television
program was atred in the People’s Republic of China with respect to the operations of the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary and the
representative office located in Beijing. The television program made allegations that the Company’s Hong Kong operations engaged
in fraudulent activities and sold products without proper permits. In order to address the concemns of many independent distributors,
the Company extended its existing 14-day return policy in Hong Kong to 180 days to allow distributors and customers who purchased
products during the two-week period prior to, and the two-week period after, the airing of the television program to return purchased
merchandise for a full refund. In October 2004, this special extended product return policy expired.
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Our Industry

We are engaged in the direct selling industry, selling life-style enhancement products, cosmetics, personal care and dietary
supplements. More specifically, we are engaged in what is called network marketing or multi-level marketing. This type of
organizational structure and approach to marketing and sales include companies selling life-style-enhancement products, cosmetics |
and dietary supplements, or selling other types of consumer products, such as Tupperware Corporation and Amway Corp. Generally,
direct selling is based upon an organizational structure in which independent distributors of a company’s products are compensated for
sales made directly to consumers.

NHT Global distributors are compensated for sales generated by distributors they have recruited and all subsequent distributors
recruited by their "down-line" network of distributors. The experience of the direct selling industry has been that once a sizeable
network of distributors is established, new and alternative products and services can be offered to those distributors for sale to )
consumers and additional distributors. The successful introduction of new products can dramatically increase sales and profits for '
both distributors and the direct seiling marketing organization. -

Competition

We compete with a significant number of other retailers that are engaged in similar lines of business, including sellers of health-
related products and other direct sellers such as Nu Skin Enterprises, Inc., USANA Health Sciences, Inc., Mannatech, Inc., Reliv’
International, Inc, and Herbalife, Ltd.. Many of the competitors have greater name recognition and financial resources than us as well
as many more distributors. The direct selling channel tends to sell products at a higher price compared to traditional retailers, which
poses a degree of competitive risk. There is no assurance that we would continue to compete effectively against retail stores, internet
based retailers or other direct sellers.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

The Company is exposed to a variety of risks that are inherent in our business and industry. The following are some of the more
significant factors that could affect our business and results of operations.

We May Continue To Experience Substantial Negative Cash Flows, Which May Have A Significant Adverse Effect On Our
Business And Could Threaten Our Solvency.

We have experienced substantial negative cash flows during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, primarily due to
increase in investment in 2005 as well as declines in our revenues without as much proportional decreases in expenditures in 2006. If
this trend continued, the decreasing cash balance could impair our ability to support our cperations and, eventually, threaten our
solvency, which would have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition as well as our
stock price. Negative cash flows and the related adverse market perception associated therewith may have negatively affected, and
may in the future negatively affect, our ability to attract new distributors and/or sell our products. There can be no assurance that we
will be successful in maintaining an adequate level of cash resources and we could be forced to act more aggressively in the area of
expense reduction in order to conserve cash resources as we look for alternative solutions.

If We Continue To Experience Negative Cash Flows, We May Need To Seek Debt Or Equity Financing, Which May Not Be
Available On Acceptable Terms Or At AlL If Available, It Could Have A Dilutive Effect On The Holdings Of Existing
Stockholders.

Unless we are able to stabilize or grow revenues, control expenses and achieve positive cash flows, our ability to support our
obligations could be impaired and our liquidity could be adversely affected and our solvency and our ability to repay our debts when
they come due could be threatened. We may need to seek additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms in order to improve
our liquidity. However, we may not be able to obtain additional debt or equity financing on satisfactory terms, or at all, and any new
financing could have a dilutive effect to our existing stockholders.

We Face Risks Related To An SEC Investigation And Securities Litigation That Could Have A Material Adverse Effect On
Our Relationships With Qur Distributors, Business, Financial Condition And Results Of Operations. We May Face Additional
Litigation In The Future That Could Also Harm Qur Business.

In October 2006, the SEC issued a formal order of investigation to determine whether there have been violations of the federal

securities laws by us and/or others involved with us. Although we have fully cooperated with the SEC in this matter and intend to
continue to fully cooperate, we cannot predict when this investigation will be completed or its outcome. We could face sanctions in
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connection with any resolution of the SEC investigation, including but not limited to, significant monetary penalties and injunctive
relief.

In addition, we and certain of our directors and officers have been named as defendants in a securities class action lawsuit. Due to
the velatility of the stock market and particularly the stock prices of network marketing companies, it is possible that we will face
additional class action lawsuits in the future. The findings and outcome of the SEC investigation may affect the class action and other
lawsuits that are pending and any future litigation that we may face.

Any settlement of the class action and other litigation or any resolution of the SEC investigation may involve significant cash
payments that could create or increase negative cash flows. If we are unable to achieve a settlement of the class action and other
litigation, we could be liable for large damage awards. There can be no assurance that damage awards, if any, and the costs of
litigation will be covered by insurance. If not, this could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

Defending against existing and potential litigation and other governmental proceedings may continue to require significant
attention and resources of our management. There can be no assurance that the significant time and effort spent will not adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Continued Adverse News About The Company Could Have A Material Adverse Effect On Qur Ability To Attract And
Maintain Distributors.

Our recent operating performance, changes in management, decline in stock price, SEC investigation of us and lawsuits filed
against us may have negatively affected, and may continue to negatively affect, our ability to attract and retain distributors, without
whom we would be unable to sell our products and generate revenues.

Loss Of Key Personnel Could Adversely Affect Our Business.

Our future success depends to a significant degree on the skills, experience and efforts of our top management and key consultants
particularly our management personnel responsible for our Hong Kong and MarketVision subsidiaries. In November 2005, the
Company terminated the top two employees, Mark Woodburn, former President and director of the Company, and Terry LaCore,
former Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global and former director of the Company, due to misconduct. Although we have recently
settled our disputes with these individuals, the changes in senior management during the last twelve months may have had a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. We also depend on the ability of our executive officers
and other members of senior management to work effectively as a team. The loss of one or more of our executive officers, members of
our senior management, or key consultants could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

1

As A Network Marketing Company, We Rely On An Independent Sales Force and We Do Not Have Direct Control Over The
Marketing Of Our Products. '

We rely on non-employee, independent distributors to market and sell our products. We have a large number of distributors and a
relatively small corporate staff to implement our marketing programs and to provide motivational support and training to our
distributors. Distributors may voluntarily terminate their agreements with us at any time, and there is typically significant turnover in
our distributors from year to year.

Since We Cannot Exert The Same Level Of Influence Or Control Over Our Independent Distributors As We Could Were
They Our Own Employees, Our Distributors Could Fail To Comply With Our Distributor Policies and Procedures, Which
Could Result in Claims Against Us That Could Harm Our Financial Condition and Operating Results.

Our distributors are independent contractors and, accordingly, we are not in a position to directly provide the same direction,
motivation and oversight as we would if distributors were our own employees. As a result, there can be no assurance that our
distributors will participate in our marketing strategies or plans, accept our introduction of new products, or comply with our
distributor policies and procedures. Extensive federal, state and local laws regulate our business, our products and our network
marketing program. Because we have expanded into foreign countries, our policies and procedures for our independent distributors
differ duc to the different legal requirements of each country in which we do business. While we have implemented distributor
policies and procedures designed to govern distributor conduct and to protect the goodwill associated with the Company’s trademarks
and trade names, it can be difficult to enforce these policies and procedures because of the large number of distributors and their
independent status given the size and diversity of our distributor force, we experience problems with distributors from time to time,
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especially with respect to our distributors in foreign markets. Distributors often desire to enter a market, before we have received
approval to do business, to gain an advantage in the marketplace. Improper distributor activity in new geographic markets could result
in adverse publicity and can be particularly harmful to our ability to ultimately enter these markets. Violations by our distributors of
applicable law: or of our policies and procedures in dealing with customers could reflect negatively on our products and operations,
and harm our business reputation. In addition, it is possible that a court could hold us civilly or eriminally accountable based on '
vicarious liability because of the actions of our independent distributors. If any of these events occur, the value of an investment in our
common shares could be impaired.

We May Be Unable To Protect or Use Our Intellectual Property Rights.

We rely on trade secret, copyright and trademark laws and confidentiality agreements with employees and third parties, all of
which offer only limited protection. Moreover, the laws of some countries in which we market our products may afford little or no
effective protection of our intellectual property rights. The unauthorized copying or other misappropriation of our intellectual
property could enable third parties to benefit from such property without paying us for it. For example, limited protection of
intellectual property is available under Chinese law, and the local manufacturing of our products may subject us to an increased risk
that unauthorized parties may attempt to copy or otherwise obtain or use our product formulations. This could have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and financial condition. If we resort to legal proceedings to enforce our intellectual property
rights, the proceedings could be burdensome and expensive and could involve a high degree of risk. It is also possible that our use of
our intellectual property rights could be found to infringe on prior rights of others and, in that event, we could be compelled to stop or
modify the infringing use, which could be burdensome and expensive.

Claims May Arise Against the Company From Unknown Oral Agreements and Misconduct of Former Officers and Directors.

The Company has investigated oral agreements entered into and misconduct by Mr. Mark Woodburn, a former director and the
former President of the Company, and Mr. Terry LaCore, a former director of the Company and the former Chief Executive Officer
of the Company’s subsidiary, NHT Global U.S. There can be no assurance that all such oral agreements and misconduct have been
discovered. Additional discoveries could lead to claims and proceedings against the Company, its subsidiaries and their officers and
directors. If it is determined that any conduct by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore violated any law, there can be no assurance that the
Company or one or more of its subsidiaries would not be subjected to prosecution or adverse proceedings. Any such claims,
prosecutions or other proceedings and the cost of their defense could have a material adverse impact on the reputation, business and
financial condition of the Company. ‘

Adverse Publicity Associated With Our Products, Ingredients or Network Marketing Program, or Those of Similar
Companies, Coutd Harm Our Financial Condition and Operating Results.

Adverse publicity concerning any actual or claimed failure of our Company or our distributors to comply with applicable laws
and regulations regarding product claims and advertising, good manufacturing practices, the regulation of our network marketing
program, the licensing of our products for sale in our target markets or other aspects of our business, whether or not resulting in
enforéement actions or the imposition of penalties, could have an adverse effect on the goodwill of our Company and could negatively
affect our ability to attract, motivate and retain distributors, which would negatively impact our ability to generate revenue. We cannot
ensure that all distributors will comply with applicable legal requirements relating to the advertising, labeling, licensing or distribution
of our products. ‘

In addition, our distributors’ and consumers’ perception of the safety and quality of our products and ingredients as well as simitar
products and ingredients distributed by other companies can be significantly influenced by national media attention, publicized
scientific research or findings, widespread product liability claims and other publicity concerning our products or ingredients or
similar products and ingredients distributed by other companies. Adverse publicity, whether or not accurate or resulting from
consumers’ use or misuse of our products, that associates consumption of our products or ingredients or any similar products or
ingredients with illness or other adverse effects, questions the benefits of our or similar products or claims that any such products are
ineffective, inappropriately labeled or have inaccurate instructions as to their use, could negatively impact our reputation or the market
demand for our products.

Network marketing systems such as ours are frequently subject to laws and regulations directed at ensuring that product sales are
made to consumers of the products and that compensation, recognition, and advancement within the marketing organization are based
on the sale of products rather than investment in the sponsoring company. We are subject to the risk that, in one or more of our present
- or futurc markets, our marketing system could be found not to comply with these laws and regulations or may be prohibited. Failure to
comply with these laws and regulations or such a prohibition could have a material adverse éffect on our business, financial condition,
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and results of operations, Further we may simply be prohibited from distributing products through a network-marketing channel in
some foreign countries, or be forced to alter our compensation plan.

Our Failure To Maintain and Expand Our Distributor Relationships Could Adversely Affect Qur Business.

We distribute our products through independent distributors, and we depend upon them directly for all of our sales, Accordingly,
our success depends in significant part upon our ability to attract, retain and motivate a large base of distributors. Our direct selling
organization is headed by a relatively small number of key distributors. The loss of a significant number of distributors, including any
key distributors, could materially and adversely affect sales of our products and could impair our ability to attract new distributors.
Moreover, the replacement of distributors could be difficult because, in our efforts to attract and retain distributors, we compete with
other direct selling organizations, including but not limited to those in the personal care, cosmetic product and nutritional supplement
industries. Qur distributors may terminate their services with us at any time and, in fact, like most direct selling organizations, we have
a high rate of attrition.

If The Number Or Productivity Of Independent Distributors Does Not Increase, Qur Revenue Could Not Increase,

To increase revenue, we must increase the number and/or the productivity of our distributors. We can provide no assurances that
distributor numbers could increase or remain constant or that their productivity could increase. We experienced a 19% decrease in
active distributors during 2006 (excluding KGC and the Kaire Entitics), following a 33% and 97% increase in active distributors in
2005 and 2004. The number of active distributors may not increase and could decline in the future, Distributors may terminate their
services at any time, and, like most direct selling companies, we experience a high turnover among distributors from year to year. We
cannot accurately predict any fluctuation in the number and productivity of distributors because we primarily rely upon existing
distributors to sponsor and train new distributors and to motivate new and existing distributors. Operating results could be adversely
affected if our existing and new business opportunities and products do not generate sufficient economic incentive or interest to retain
existing distributors and to attract new distributors.

Because Qur Hong Kong Qperations Account For A Majority Of Our Business, Any Adverse Changes In Our Business
Operations In Heng Kong Would Materially Harm Our Business.

In 2004, 2005 and 2006, approximately 56%, 62% and 67% of our revenue, respectively, was generated in Hong Kong. Various
factors could harm our business in Hong Kong, such as worsening economic conditions or other events that are out of our control. For
example, on April 12, 2004, a television program was aired in the People’s Republic of China with respect to the operations of the
Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary and the Company’s representative office located in Beijing. The television program alleged that
the Company’s Hong Kong operations engaged in fraudulent activitics and sold products without proper permits. Due to the adverse
publicity caused by the airing of the television program, revenues from Hong Kong declined significantly. There have been other
isolated cases of alleged misconduct by our members in China. If the alleged misconduct of our members in China is finally
determined to be illegal and attributable to the Company or its subsidiaries, then this could have a material adverse affect on the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

Our Business In Hong Kong, Which Represented 67% Of Our Revenue in 2006, May Be Harmed By The Results Of Increased
Government Scrutiny of QOur Current and Proposed Operations in China.

Since 1998, direct selling has been restricted in China to ten companies that have an approval that the Company does not
currently have. In November 2003, the Chinese government adopted an anti-multilevel marketing legislation ahead of its December
2005 adoption of legislation to legalize direct selling. The government has rigorously monitored multi-level marketing activities and
enforced these iaws. In the past, the government has taken significant actions against companies that the government found in
violation of applicable laws. Governmental actions included shutting down their businesses and arresting alleged perpetrators.
Consequently, a few of our direct selling peer companies have modified their business models and started selling to Chinese
consumers through owned, leased or franchised retail outlets. We have not implemented a direct sales model in China although we
have applied for a direct selling license. Instead, the Company is planning on initially launching a Preferred Customer retail-only e-
commerce model in China. This retail-only model would not have a compensation plan until such time as a direct selling license may
be issued. Further, the Chinese entity will operate completely separate and apart from the Hong Kong entity, though a Chinese
consumer may ¢lect to participate separately in both. While it is not certain if the Chinese government will embrace this model, the
Company believes that the China entity will be compliant as it will not be operating a direct selling model in China until it receives a
direct selling Heense.
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We Could Be Required To Modify Our Compensation Plan In China In A Way That Could Make It Less Attractive To
Members, And This Could Have A Significant Adverse Affect On Our Revenue.

We could be required to modify our compensation plan in China in a way that could make it less attractive to members. Any such
modification to our compensation plan could, therefore, have a material adverse effect on revenue. Moreover, the business model that
we anticipate implementing in China will likely involve costs and expenses that we do not generally incur in the e-commerce business
that we have historically operated in other markets, including Hong Kong. As a result, the business that we ultimately are able to
conduct in China could be materially less profitable than the e-commerce business that we have historically operated in Hong Kong.

The Company’s E-Commerce Business in Hong Kong, Which Represents A Significant Portion Of The Company’s Total
_ Revenue, Could Be Adversely Affected By The Activities Of The Members in China, If Members In China Engage In

Activities That Are Deemed To Violate China’s Anti-Multilevel Marketing Laws.

While the Company has strictly forbidden any of its members in China to engage in activities that violate China’s anti-multilevel
marketing laws, some of our members in China have engaged in such activities. In Dongguan, four of our members were detained for
questioning in October 2005 with regard to possible violation of Chinese law regarding the maximum number of people who can
attend a meeting as well as possible improper network marketing business activity. Charges were never filed and all individuals were
released. In April, 2006, a media report indicated that someone was detained by Public Security in Changsha for investigation of
similar allegations. The Company has not been able to determine if the individual in question is, in fact, a member and whether or not
any laws were actually broken. Initial inquiries made by retained Chinese counsel indicate that no one is still being detained or has
been charged. Reviews and investigations of such activities by government regulators, if any are commenced, could restrict our
ability to conduct business.

Most of the Company’s Hong Kong revenues are derived from the sale of products that are delivered to members in China. The
Company operates an e-commerce direct selling model in Hong Kong and recognizes this revenue as being generated in Hong Kong.
Orders are taken in Hong Kong. Commissions are earned by members in China based on the same binary model used by the
Company throughout the world and are recorded and paid in Hong Kong and denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. Commission
incomes are declared to the tax authorities in Hong Kong. Members who order the products register themselves with a Hong Kong
address and tax ID number. None of the servers on which the Company’s Hong Kong e-commerce activities are conducted are
located in China. Products purchased by members in China are delivered by the Company to a third party that acts as the importer of
record under an agreement to pay applicable duties. From April 2005 through December 2005, the importer of record was a related
party (see “Item 7 — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™).

The Company believes that the laws and regulations in China regarding direct selling and multi-level marketing are not
specificaily applicable to the Company’s Hong Kong based e-commerce activity. Nor is the Company aware of any specific laws or
regulations in China, or any official interpretation thereof, that govern this Hong Kong centered e-commerce activity. However, there
can be no assurance that such laws, regulations or interpretations will not be adopted in the future. Should such laws, rules or
interpretations be adopted or should the government determine that the Company’s e-commerce activity violates China’s anti-
multilevel marketing legislation, there could be a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, cash flow and financial
statements. There is no way the Company can estimate the effect of such an adverse effect.

Although we would attempt to work closely with both national and local governmental agencies in implementing our plans, our
efforts to comply with national and local laws may be harmed by a rapidly evolving regulatory climate, concerns about activities
resembling violations of anti-multi-level marketing legislation and any subjective intcrpretation of laws. Any determination that our
operations or activities, or the activities of our employee sales representatives, distributors living outside of China or importers of
record are not in compliance with applicable regulations could result in the imposition of substantial fines, extended interruptions of
business, restrictions on our future ability to obtain business license or expand into new locations, substantially diminishing our ability
to retain existing sales representatives and attract new sales representatives, changes to our business model, the termination of required
licenses to conduct business, or other actions, all of which would harm our business.

If We Fail To Obtain a Direct Selling License in China, Our Future Business Could Be Harmed.

The Chinese government has adopted new direct selling legislation as of December 1, 2005. The Company has submitted an
application for a direct selling license in December 2005 and, after rules changes, re-submitted an application package in June 2006.
The Company thinks it met all of the legal requirements, including capitalizing our Chinese entity with a $12.0 million cash infusion,
but there can be no assurance that a license will be granted. The Company plans to operate a Preferred Customer retail-only e-
commerce model in China that is linked to a member’s position in Hong Kong. If the Company in China is able to obtain a direct
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selling license, it would provide it with more options to do business. If it does not, there would be some impact to the Company but it
is not believed that it would materially adversely affect the Company under its proposed model.

Failure to Properly Pay Business Taxes, Including Those in China, Could Have a Material Adverse Effect.

In the course of doing business the Company may be subject to various taxes, such as sales and use, value-added, franchise,
income, and import. The failure to properly calculate, report and pay such taxes when the Company is subject to them could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations. Moreover, any change in the law or
regulations regarding such taxes, or any interpretation thereof, could result in an'increase in the cost of doing business.

Between April and December 2005, the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary engaged a service provider to facilitate product
importation into China and act, or engage another party to act, as the importer of record. The individual that owns that service
provider is one of the directors of the Company’s wholly- owned Chinese subsidiary. The Company believes that the amount of duty
paid to Chinese Customs on the imported goods by the importer of record was paid at the negotiated rate. However, there can be no
assurance that Chinese Customs will not elect, in the future, to examine the duty paid, and if they conduct such examination, they may
conclude that the valuation established was insufficient, resulting in an underpayment of duties. As a consequence, the importer of
record could be required to pay additional duties and possible penalties to Chinese Customs. Additional duties could range between
zero and $46.0 million, plus penalties. The extreme worst case was calculated using the highest possible assessment to the highest
possible declared value and assuming that negotiated valuation practices do not apply. The Company believes that any such future
assessment of additional duties or penalties would be made against and become the responsibility of the importer of record. There can
be no assurance that the Company or its subsidiaries would not be assessed with such liability in the event that the imperter of record
is unable to pay all or part of such amount.

As We Continue To Expand Into Foreign Markets Our Business Becomes Increasingly Subject To Political and Economic
Risks. Changes In These Markets Could Adversely Affect Our Business.

‘We believe that our ability to achieve future growth is dependent in part on our ability to continue our international expansion
efforts. However, there can be no assurance that we would be able to grow in our existing international markets, enter new
internationai markets on a timely basis, or that new markets would be profitable, We must overcome significant regulatory and legal
barriers before we can begin marketing in any foreign market.

Also, it s difficult to assess the extent to which our products and sales techniques would be accepted or successful in any given
country. In addition to significant regulatory barriers, we may also encounter problems conducting operations in new markets with
different cultures and legal systems from those encountered elsewhere. We may be required to reformulate certain of our products
before commencing sales in a given country. Once we have entered a market, we must adhere to the regulatory and legal requirements
of that market. No assurance can be given that we would be able to successfully reformulate our products in any of our current or
potential international markets to meet local regulatory requirements or attract local customers. The failure to do so could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations. There can be no assurance that we would be
able to obtain and retain necessary permits and approvals,

In many markets, other direct selling companies already have significant market penetration, the effect of which could be to
desensitize the local distributor population to a new opportunity, or to make it more difficult for us to recruit qualified distributors.
There can be no assurance that, even if we are able to commence operations in foreign countries, there would be a sufficiently large
population of potentiat distributors inclined to participate in a direct selling system offered by us. We believe our future success could
depend in part on our ability to seamlessly integrate our business methods, including distributor compensation plan, across all markets
in which our products are sold. There can be no assurance that we would be abie to further develop and maintain a seamless
compensation program.

An Increase In The Amount Of Compensation Paid To Distributors Would Reduce Profitability.

A significant expense is the payment of compensation to our distributors, which represented approximately 51% of net revenues
during 2006. The increase is due to the growth of the distributor network and number of down-line levels, an elevated level of
promotions, local promotional programs and various business development agreements. We compensate our distributors by paying
commissions, bonuses, and certain awards and prizes. We closely monitor the amount of compensation to distributors paid as a
percentage of net sales and may need to adjust our compensation plan to prevent distributor compensation from having a significant
adverse effect on earnings. There can be no assurance that these changes or future changes to our compensation plan or product
pricing would be successful in maintaining the level of distributor compensation expense as a percentage of net sales. Furthermore,
these changes may make it difficult to recruit and retain qualified and motivated distributors. An increase in compensation payments
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to distributors as a percentage of net sales will reduce our profitability. Under our current compensation plan, commissions may be
limited to 60% of sales. See “Item 1. ~ Working with Distributors — Compensation Plans.”

We Do Not Have Product Liability Insurance And Product Liability Claims Could Hurt Our Business.

Currently, we do not have product liability insurance, aithough the insurance carried by our suppliers may cover certain product
liability claims against us. Nevertheless, we do not conduct or sponsor clinical studies of our products. As a marketer of nutraceuticals,
cosmetics and other products that are ingested by consumers or applied to their bodies, we may become subjected to various product
liability claims, including that:

«  our products contain contaminants;
e our products include inadequate instructions as to their uses; or
e our products include inadequate warnings concerning side effects and interactions with other substances.

If our suppliers’ product liability insurance fails to cover product liability claims or other product liability claims, or any product
liability claims exceeds the amount of coverage provided by such policies or if we are unsuccessful in any third party claim against the
manufacturer or if we are unsuccessful in collecting any judgment that may be recovered by the Company against the manufacturer,
we could be required to pay substantial monetary damages which could materially harm our business, financial condition and results
of operations. As a result, we may become required to pay higher premiums and accept higher deductibles in order to secure adequate
insurance coverage in the future. Especially since we do not have direct product liability insurance, it is possible that product hability
claims and the resulting adverse publicity could negatively affect our business.

Our Internal Controls and Accounting Methods Require Further Modification.

The Company modified certain of its accounting policies and made other adjustments to our accounting for past transactions,
which resulted in the restatement of the Company’s financial statements for each quarter in 2001, 2002, and 2003, for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2002, 2003, and 2003, as well as the first quarter in 2004. In connection with the restatement of our financial
statements, many of the restatement items are the result of material weaknesses in the Company’s internal controls and procedures.
Also, in November 2005, the Company’s top two officers at the time, Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore, the President of the
Company and the Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global U.S., respectively, were terminated due to management misconduct.

The Company continues to develop controls and procedures and plans to implement additional controls and procedures sufficient
to accurately report our financial performance on a timely basis in the foreseeable future. Nevertheless, we continué to have material
weaknesses. If we are unable to develop and implement effective controls and procedures, we may not be able to report our financial
performance on a timely basis and our business and stock price would be adversely affected. See “Item 9A. — Controls and
Procedures.”

Non-Compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 Could Materially Adversely Affect Us.

The Securities Exchange Commission, as directed by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, adopted rules which could
require us to include in our annual reports on Form 10-K, beginning in fiscal 2007, an assessment by management of the effectiveness
of our internal controls over financial reporting. In addition, our independent auditors must attest to and repott on management's
assessment of the effectiveness of such internal controls over financial reporting beginning in fiscal 2008. While we intend to
diligently and thoroughly document, review, test and improve our internal controls over financial reporting to comply with
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, if our independent auditors are not satisfied with the adequacy of our internal controls over
financial reporting, or if the independent auditors interpret the requirements, rules and/or regulations differently than we do, then they
may decline to attest to management's assessment or may issue a report that is qualified. This could result in an adverse reaction in the
financial marketplace due to a loss of investor confidence in the reliability of our financial statements, which could negatively impact
the price of our common stock.

We Rely On And Are Subject To Risks Associated With Our Reliance Upon Information Technology Systems.

Our success is dependent on the accuracy, reliability, and proper use of information processing systems and management
information technology. Our information technology systems are designed and selected to facilitate order entry and customer billing,
maintain distributor records, accurately track purchases and distributor compensation payments, manage accounting operations,
generate reports, and provide customer service and technical support. Although we acquired MarketVision—our distributor software
service provider—during the first half of 2004, in part, to gain greater control over its operations, any interruption in these systems
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations.
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In connection with its acquisition of MarketVision Communications Corporation in 2004, the Company and MarketVision
entered into a Software License Agreement (the “Software License Agreement”) dated as of March 31, 2004, with MarketVision
Consulting Group, LLC (the “Licensee™), a limited liability company owned by John Cavanaugh, the President of MarketVision, and
Jason Landry, a Vice President of MarketVision. The Software License Agreement was filed on April 135, 2004, as an Exhibit to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K and is incorporated by reference into the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Upon an Event of Default (as defined), the Software License Agreement grants, among other things, the Licensee with an
irrevocable, exclusive, perpetual, royalty free, fully-paid, worldwide, transferable, sublicensable right and license to use, copy,
modify, distribute, rent, lease, enhance, transfer, market, and create derivative works to the MarketVision software. An “Event of
Default™ under the Software License Agreement includes a “Share Default,” which is defined as the market value per share of the
Company failing to equal or exceed $10.00 per share for any one rolling period of six months for a certain period following the
acquisition of MarketVision. The last time that the Company’s stock closed at or above $10.00 per share was February 16, 2006, and a
Share Default would otherwise have occurred on August 17, 2006. The parties to the Software License Agreement amended that
agreement to provide that no Share Default will occur prior to December 31, 2006. No further amendments have been entered into,
and as a result, the Company is currently in default.

Although an Event of Default has occurred, the Company believes that it continues to have the right to continue using the
MarketVision software for its internal use only and not as an application service provider or service bureau, but may not rent, lease,
license, transfer or distribute the software without the Licensee’s prior written consent. Moreover, the Company believes that it has
the right to receive certain application service provider services from Licensee, if it chooses to do so. The Company does not believe
that the occurrence of the Event of Default has had or will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Regulatory Matters Governing Our Industry Could Have A Significant Negative Effect On OQur Business.

In both our United States and foreign markets, we are affected by extensive laws, governmental regulations, administrative
determinations, court decisions and similar constraints: Such laws, regulations and other constraints may exist at the federal, state or
local levels in the United States and at all levels of government in foreign jurisdictions. There can be no assurance that we or our
distributors are in compliance with all of these regulations. Our failure or our distributors’ failure to comply with these regulations or
new regulations coutd lead to the imposition of significant penalties or claims and could negatively impact our business. In addition,
the adoption of new regulations or changes in the interpretations of existing regulations may result in significant compliance costs or
discontinuation of product sales and may negatively impact the marketing of our products, resulting in significant loss of sales
revenues.

Direct Selling System

Our direct selling system is subject to a number of federal and state regulations administered by the Federal Trade Commission
(the “FTC™) and various state agencies as well as regulations in foreign markets administered by foreign agencies. Regulations
applicable to direct selling organizations generally are directed at ensuring that product sales ultimately are made to consumers and
that advancement within the organizations is based on sales of the organizations' products rather than investments in the organizations
or other non-retail sales related criteria. We are subject to the risk that, in one or more markets, our marketing system could be found
not 1o be in compliance with applicable regulations. The failure of our direct selling system to comply with such regulations could
have a material adverse effect on our business in a particular market or in general.

We are also subject to the risk of private party challenges to the legality of our direct selling system. The regulatory requirements
concerning direct selling systems do not include "bright line” rules and are inherently fact-based. An adverse judicial determination
with respect to our direct selling system, or in proceedings not involving us directly but which challenge the legahty of other direct
selling marketing systems, could have a material adverse effect on our business.

On April 12, 2006 the FTC issued a notice of proposed rulemaking which, if implemented, will regulate all sellers of “business
opportunities” in the United States. The proposed rule would, among other things, require all sellers of business opportunities, which
would likely include the Company, to (i} implement a seven day waiting period before entering into an agrecment with a prospective
business opportunity purchaser, and (1i) provide all prospective business opportunity purchasers with substantial information in
writing at the beginning of the waiting period regarding the business opportunity, including information relating to: representations
made as to the earmnings experience of other business opportunity purchasers, the names and telephone numbers of recent purchasers in
their geographic area, cancellation or refund policies and requests within the prior two years, certain legal actions against the
company, its affiliated companies and company officers, directors, sales managers and certain others. The Direct Selling Association
(the “DSA”) and other interested parties have filed over 17,000 comments with the FTC that are publicly available regarding the
proposed rule through the FTC’s website at http://www.fic.gov/os/comments/businessopprule/index.htm. The DSA and other
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interested parties also filed “rebuttal” comments with the FTC in September, 2006. Based on information currently available, we
anticipate that the final rule may require several years to become final and effective, and may differ substantially from the rule as
originally proposed. Nevertheless the proposed rule, if implemented in its original form, would negatively impact our business in the
United States.

Product Regulations

The formulation, manufacturing, packaging, labeling, distribution, importation, sale and storage of certain of our products arc
subject to extensive regulation by various federal agencies, including the Food and Drug Administration ("FDA"), the Federal Trade
Commission (the "FTC"), the Consumer Product Safety Commission and the United States Department of Agriculture and by various
agencies of the states, localities and foreign countries in which our products are manufactured, distributed and sold. Failure by our
distributors or us to comply with those regulations could lead to the imposition of significant penaities or claims and could materially
_ and adversely affect our business. In addition, the adoption of new regulations or changes in the interpretation of existing regulations
may result in significant compliance costs or discontinuation of product sales and may adversely affect the marketing of our products,
resulting in significant loss of sales revenues.

On March 7, 2003, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (the “FDA”) proposed a new regulation to require current Good
Manufacturing Practices (“cGMPs™), aflecting the manufacture, packing, and holding of dietary supplements. The proposed
regulation would establish standards to ¢nsure that dietary supplements and dictary ingredients are not adulterated with contaminants
or impurities, and are labeled to accurately reflect the active ingredients and other ingredients in the products. It also includes
proposed requirements for designing and constructing physical plants, establishing quality control procedures, and testing
manufactured dietary ingredients and dictary supplements, as well as proposed requirements for maintaining records and for handling
consumer complaints relatcd to cGMPs. We are evaluating this proposal with respect to its potential impact upon the various coniract
manufacturers that we use to manufacture our products, some of whom might not meet the new standards.

Product Claims, Advertising and Distributor Activities '

Our failure to comply with FTC or state regulations, or with regulations in foreign markets that cover our product claims and
advertising, including direct claims and advertising by us, as well as claims and advertising by distributors for which we may be held
responsible, may result in enforcement actions and imposition of penalties or otherwise materially and adversely affect the distribution
and sale of our products. Distributor activities in our existing markets that violate applicable governmental laws or regulations could
result in governmental or private actions against us in markets where we operate. Given the size of our distributor force, we cannot
assure that our distributors would comply with applicable legal requirements.

Transfer Pricing and Similar Regulations

In many countries, including the United States, we are subject to transfer pricing and other tax regulations designed to ensure that
appropriate levels of income are reported as earned by our United States or local entities and are taxed accordingly. In addition, our
operations are subject to regulations designed to ensure that appropriate levels of customs duties are assessed on the importation of our
products.

Our principal domicile is the United States. Under tax treaties, we are eligible to receive foreign tax credits in the United States
for taxes paid abroad. As our operations expand outside the United States, taxes paid to foreign taxing authorities may exceed the
credits available to us, resulting in the payment of a higher overall effective tax rate on our worldwide operations.

We have adopted transfer pricing agreements with our subsidiaries to regulate inter-company transfers, which agreements are
subject to transfer pricing laws that regulate the flow of funds between the subsidiaries and the parent corporation for product
purchases, management services, and contractual obligations, such as the payment of distributor compensation. In 2005, we
implemented a foreign holding and aperating company structure for our non-United States businesses. This new structure re-
organized our non-United States subsidiaries in the Cayman Islands. Though our goal is to improve the overall tax rate, there is no
assurance that the new tax structurc could be successful. If the United States Internal Revenue Service or the taxing authorities of any
other jurisdiction were to successfully challenge these agreements, plans, or arrangements, or require changes in our transfer pricing
practices, we could be required to pay higher taxes, interest and penalties, and our earnings would be adversely affected.

We believe that we operate in compliance with all applicable transfer pricing laws and we intend to continue to operate in

compliance with such laws. However, there can be no assurance that we will continue to be found to be operating in compliance with
transfer pricing laws, or that those laws would not be modified, which, as a result, may require changes in our opcrating procedures.
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* Taxation Relating To Distributors

Our distributors are subject to taxation, and in some instances legislation or governmental agencies impose an obligation on us to
collect the taxes, such as value added taxes, and to maintain appropriate records. In addition, we are subject to the risk in some
Jjurisdictions of being responsible for social security and similar taxes with respect to our distributors.

Other Regulations

We are also subject to a variety of other regulations in various foreign markets, including regulations pertaining to employment
and severance pay requirements, import/export regulations and antitrust issues. Qur failure to comply or assertions that we fail to
comply with these regulations could have a material adverse effect on our business in a particular market or in general.

To the extent we decide to commence or expand operations in additional countries, government regulations in those countries
may prevent or delay entry into or expansion of operations in these markets. In addition, our ability to sustain satisfactory levels of
sales in our markets is dependent in significant part on our ability to introduce additional products into the markets. However,
government regulations in both our domestic and international markets can delay or prevent the introduction, or require the
reformulation or withdrawal, of some of our products.

Currency Exchange Rate Fluctuations Coiild Lower Our Revenue And Net Income,

In 2006, approximatély 89% of our revenue was recorded by subsidiaries located outside of North America. Revenue
transactions and related commission payments, as well as other incurred expenses, are typically denominated in the local currency.
Accordingly, our international subsidiaries use the local currency as their functional currency. The results of operations of our
international subsidiaries are exposed to foretgn currency exchange rate fluctuations during consolidation since we translate into U.S.
dollars using the average exchanges rates for the period. As exchange rates vary, revenue and other operating results may differ
materially from our expectations. Additionally, we may record significant gains or losses related to foreign-denominated cash and
cash equivalents and the re-measurement of inter-company balances.

We believe that our foreign currency excliange rate exposure is somewhat limited since the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
ULS. dollar. We also purchase all inventories in U.S. dollars. Qur foreign currency exchange rate exposure, mainly to Korean won,
Singapore dollar, New Taiwan dollar, Japanese yen, Mexican peso, Chinese yuan, and Australia dollar, represented approximately
23% of our revenue in 2006. Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure would significantly increase if the Hong Kong dollar were
no longer pegged to the U.S. dollar.

Given our inability to predict the degree of exchange rate fluctuations, we cannot estimate the effect these fluctuations may have
upon future reported results, product pricing or our overall financial condition. Further, to date we have not attempted to reduce our
exposure to short-term exchange rate fluctuations by using foreign currency exchange contracts.

Failure Of New Products Te Gain Distributor And Market Acceptance Could Harm Our Business.

An important component of our business is our ability to develop new products that create enthusiasm among our distributor
force. If we fail to introduce new products on a timely basis, our distributor productivity could be harmed. In addition, if any new
products fail to gain market acceptance, are restricted by regulatory requirements, or have quality problems, this would harm our
results of operations. Factors that could affect our ability to continue to introduce new products include, among others, limited capital
resources, government regulations, proprietary protections of competitors that may limit our ability to offer comparable products and
any failure to anticipate changes in consumer tastes and buying preferences.

System Failures Could Harm Our Business.

Because of our diverse geographic operations and our internationally applicable distributor compensation plans, our business is
highly dependent on efficiently functioning information technology systems provided by MarketVision, The MarketVision systems
and operations are vulnerable to damage or interruption from fires, earthquakes, telecommunications failures, computer viruses and
worms, software defects and other events. They are also subject to break-ins, sabotage, acts of vandalism and similar misconduct.
Despite precautions implemented by the staff of MarketVision, problems could result in interruptions in services and materially and
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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Limited Product Line,

The Company offers a limited number of products under its NHT Global brand (see “Item 1. - Our Principal Products”). Our
Premium Noni Juice™, Skindulgence®, Alura® and La Vie™ products each account for a significant portion of our total sales and,
together, account for a significant majority of our total sales. If demand for any of these four products decreases significantly,
government regulation restricts the sale of these products, we are unable to adequately source or deliver these products, or we cease
offering any of these products for any reason without a suitable replacement, our business, financial condition and results of
operations could be materially and adversely effected.

We Do Not Manufacture Our Own Products So We Must Rely On Independent Third Parties For The Manufacturing And
Supply Of Our Products.

All of our products are manufactured by independent third parties. There is no assurance that our current manufacturers will
continue to reliably supply products to us at the level of quality we require. In the event any of our third-party manufacturers become
unable or unwilling to continue to provide the products in required volumes and quality levels at acceptable prices, we will be required
to identify and obtain acceptable replacement manufacturing sources. There is no assurance that we will be able to obtain alternative
manufacturing sources or be able to do so on a timely basis. An extended interruption in the supply of our products will resultin a
substantial loss of sales. In addition, any actual or perceived degradation of product quality as a result of our reliance on third party
manufacturers may have an adverse effect on sales or result in increased product returns and buybacks.

The High Level Of Competition In Our Industry Could Adversely Affect Our Business.

The business of marketing personal care, cosmetic, nutraceutical, and lifestyle enhancement products is highly competitive. This
market segment includes numerous manufacturers, distributors, marketers, and retailers that actively compete for the business of
consumers both in the United States and abroad. The market is highly sensitive to the introduction of new products, which may
rapidly capture a significant share of the market. Sales of similar products by competitors may materially and adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to significant competition for the recruitment of distributors from other direct selling organizations, including
those that market similar products. Many of our competitors are substantially larger than we are, offer a wider array of products, have
far greater financial resources and many more active distributors than we have. Our ability to remain competitive depends, in
significant part, on our success in recruiting and retaining distributors through an attractive compensation plan and other incentives.
We believe that our compensation and incentive programs provide our distributers with significant earning potential. However, we
cannot be sure that our programs for recruitment and retention of distributors would be successful.

Terrorist Attacks, Acts Of War, Epidemics Or Other Communicable Diseases Or Any Other Natural Disasters May Seriously
Harm Qur Business.

Terrorist attacks, or acts of war or natural disasters may cause damage or disruption to our Company, our employees, our facilitics
and our customers, which could impact our revenues, expenses and financial condition. The potential for future terrorist attacks, the
national and international responses to terrorist attacks, and other acts of war or hostility, such as the Chinese objection to the Taiwan
independence movement and its resultant tension in the Taiwan Strait, could materiaily and adversely affect our business, results of
operations, and financial condition in ways that we currently cannot predict. Additionally, natural disasters less severe than the Indian
Ocean tsunami that occurred in December 2004 may adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable.
Item 2. PROPERTIES

The Company Icases approximately 53,375.square feet in Dallas, Texas for its headquarters and warehouse space. The warchouse
primarily stores products that are bound for international markets. The Company’s subsidiary, MarketVision, leases office space in
Minnesota for its employees.

Outside the United States, we lease office space in Hong Kong, China, Japan, Taiwan, Singapore, South Korea, the Philippines,
Australia, Mexico, the Cayman Islands, Canada and Slovenia. In China, we also lease a manufacturing facility for future anticipated
assembly operations and retail space for our “e¢xperience centers” where prospective consumers sample the Company’s products. We
contract with third parties for fulfiliment and distribution operations in most of our international markets. We believe that our existing
properties are in good condition and suitable for the conduct of our business,

In Japan, we gave notice to the landlord that we plan to vacate the space for our distributor gallery by August 2007, An
impairment charge for the leasechold improvement was recorded during the period ending December 31, 2006.

Item3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

During the fall of 2003, the customs agency of the government of South Korea brought a charge against LXK, Ltd. (“LXK™), the
Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary operating in South Korea, with respect to the importation of the Company’s Alura product, The
customs agency alleged that Alura is not a cosmetic product, but rather should be categorized and imported as a pharmaccutical
product. On February 18, 2003, the Scoul Central District Court ruled against LXK and fined it a total of 206.7 million Korean won
(approximately $220,000 at December 31, 2006). LXK also incurred related costs of 40.0 million Korean won (approximately
$43,000 at December 31, 2006} as a result of the judgment. The Company recorded a reserve for the entire 246.7 million Korcan won
at December 31, 2004 and appealed the ruling. On May 10, 2006, an intermediate court of appeals issued a ruling that the Company
believes reversed that part of the judgment that had imposed 186.7 million Korean won of the fine, but upheld the fine of 20.0 million
Korean won (which has already been paid) and the ruling that Alura cannot be imported as a cosmetic product. LXK has filed an
appeal of this ruling with the Korcan Supreme Court. The Company has been unable to determine with certainty that it will not be
. subject to the fine of 186.7 million Korcan won if the appeal is unsuccessful, and will therefore continue to reserve 226.7 million
Korean won (approximately $241,000 at December 31, 2006). The inability to sell Alura in South Korea if the appeal is unsuccessful
is not anticipated to have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, results of operations, and cash flow or business prospects
of LXK.

On or around March 31, 2004, the Company’s U.S. subsidiary, NHT Global, Inc. ("NHT Global U.5.”) received a letter from
John Loghry, a former NHT Global distributor, alleging that NHT Global U.S. had breached its distributorship agreement with
Mr. Loghry and that the Company had breached an agreement to issue shares of the Company’s common stock to Mr. Loghry. On
May 13, 2004, NHT Global U.S. and the Company filed an action against Mr. Loghry in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Texas (the “Loghry Case™) for disparagement and to declare that they were not liable to Mr., Loghry on his
alleged claims. Mr, Loghry filed counterclaims against the Company and NHT Global U.S. for fraud and breach of contract, as well
as related claims of fraud, tortuous interference and conspiracy against Mark Woodburn, former President and director of the
Company, and Terry LaCore, former Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global U.S. and director of the Company, and an NHT Global
distributor. In February 2005, the court dismissed all of Mr. Loghry’s claims against the individual defendants, except the claims for
fraud and conspiracy to commit fraud. Mr. Loghry then filed amended counterclaims and, on June 2, 2005, the Company and the other
counterclaim defendants moved to dismiss the counterclaims on the grounds that the claims were barred by Mr. Loghry’s faiture to
disclose their existence when he filed for personal bankruptcy in September 2002. On June 30, 2005, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for
the District of Nebraska granted Mr. Loghry’s request to reopen his bankruptcy case. On September 6, 2005, the United States Trustee
filed an action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Nebraska (the “Trustee’s Case™) asserting Mr. Loghry’s claims against the
same defendants. On February 21, 2006, the Trustee’s Case was transferred to the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Texas. On December 27, 2006, the Loghry Case and the Trustee Case were consolidated. The Company continues to deny
the allegations by Mr. Loghry and the United States Trustee and intends to vigorously contest their claims. An unfavorable judgment
could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

On September 11, 2006, a putative class action lawsuit was filed by The Rosen Law Firm P.A, purportedly on behalf of certain

purchasers of the Company’s commmon stock to recover damages caused by alleged violations of federal securities laws. The lawsuit
names the Cornpany and certain current and former officers and directors as defendants. On December 20, 2006, the court granted an
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unopposed motion to designate The Rosen Law Firm P.A. as lead counsel. On February 18, 2007, the plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint. The Company intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit.

On February 9, 2007, the Company and NHT Global U.S. received a demand letter for $229,750 from a former distributor who
claims to have wire transferred this amount to NHT Global U.S. in 2004 for products that were not delivered and for exclusive sales
rights in England and Japan that were not honored. The Company is investigating this claim.

In August 2006, the Company was advised by the Staff of the SEC that it was conducting an informal inquiry into matters that are
the subject of previously disclosed investigations by the Company’s Audit Committee, including the payments received by Messrs.
Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore from an independent distributor. [n connection with the inquiry, the Staff of the SEC requested
that the Company voluntarily provide it with certain information and documents, including information gathered by the independent
investigator engaged by the Company’s Audit Committee. The Company voluntarily cooperated with this inquiry, On October 20,
2006, the Company received a formal order of investigation issued by the SEC regarding possible securities laws violations by the
Company and/or other persons. At this time, it is not possible to predict the outcome of the investigation rior is it possible to assess its
impact on the Company. The Company has been cooperating fully with the SEC with respect to its investigation.

Currently, there is no other significant litigation pending against the Company other than as disclosed in the paragraphs above.
From time to time, the Company may become a party to litigation and subject to claims incident to the ordinary course of the
Company’s business. Although the results of such litigation and claims in the ordinary course of business cannot be predicted with
certainty, the Company believes that the final outcome of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, results of operations or financial condition. Regardless of outcome, litigation can have an adverse impact on the Company
because of defense costs, diversion of management resources and other factors.

Itemd. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Our annual meeting of stockholders was held on November 17, 2006. At the annual meeting of stockholders, Stephanie S.
Hayano, Randall A. Mason, Anthony B. Martino, Terrence M. Morris, Colin J. O’ Brien, and Sir Brian Wolfson were elected to serve
as our directors until the next annual meeting or until their successors are duly elected. Each director was elected by a plurality of
votes in accordance with the Delaware General Corporation Law. There was no solicitation in opposition to management’s director
nominees. The following reflects the vote tabulation with respect to each director nominee.

Name of Dirgctor Nominee Votes For Votes Withheld

Stephanie S. Hayano 5,832,700 76,001
Randall A. Mason 5,815,719 92,982
Anthony B. Martino 5,839,024 69,677
Terrence M. Morris 5,839,026 69,675
Colin J. O’Brien 5,575,593 333,108
Sir Brian Wolfson ' 5,815,619 93,082

The stockholders ratified Item 2, the appointment of Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P. as the Company's independent auditors for the
fiscal year ending December 31, 2006, with 5,854,144 votes being cast for, 13,143 votes being cast against and 41,413 abstentions and
broker non-votes.

The stockholders approved Item 3, the Company’s 2007 Annual Incentive Plan, with 2,799,487 votes being cast for, 112,397
votes being cast against and 2,996,817 abstentions and broker non-votes.

The stockholders approved Item 4, the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, with 2,313,475 votes being cast for, 599,370 votes
being cast against and 2,995,856 abstentions and broker non-votes.
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PartI1

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is quoted on The NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol “BHIP”. Prior to February 22, 2005, our
common stock was quoted on the NASD over-the-counter bulletin board under the symbol “NHTC” and subsequently “NHLC.OB”.

The following table sets forth the range of high and low bid quotations for our common stock for each of the quarterly periods
indicated as reported on the NASD over-the-counter bulletin board and The NASDAQ Global Market. Bid quotations as reported on
the NASD over-the-counter bulletin board reflect inter-dealer prices without retail markup, markdown, or commission and may not
represent actual transactions.

Quarter Ended: High Low

March 31, 2005 $18.89 $11.00
June 30, 2005 : 15.00 11.12
September 30, 2005 17.07 12.66
December 31, 2005 16.00 8.27
March 31, 2006 $12.09 $6.35
June 30, 2006 745 3.25
September 30, 2006 , 3.99 2.35
December 31, 2006 2.5 1.26

At March 9, 2007, there were approximately 400 record holders of our common stock.
We have never declared or paid any cash dividend on our common stock. We currently intend to retain earnings, if any, to

finance the growth and development of our business. We do not expect to pay any dividends in the foreseeable future. Payment of
any future dividends will be at the direction of our Board of Directors.
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following data has been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements and should be read in conjunction with
those statements. Historical results are not necessarily indicative of future results.

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:
Net sales

Gross profit

Distributor commissions

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Provision for (recovery of) KGC receivable

Income (loss) from operations

Net income (loss)

Diluted income (loss) from continuing operations per
share':

Diluted weighted-average number of shares
outstanding’:

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Cash and cash equivalents

Working capital

Total assets

Total debt

Total stockhelders’ equity (deficit)

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2003 2004 2005° 2006
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

$36,968 $62,576 $133,225 -$194,472 $133,428
29,216 48,900 103,904 150,359 100,362
16,834 27,555 68,579 101,021 68,265
10,710 15,770 33,102 49,000 45,735
- - - 2,759 (1,405)
238 3,575 2,223 (2,421) (12,233)
2,139 4,728 1,241 (4,869) (11,460)
$0.11) $0.83 - $0.18 $(0.70) $(1.42)
3,118 5,688 6,822 6,934 8,079
$3.864 $11,133 $22,234 $18.470 $11,936
(1,187) . 2,889 17,519 10,596 1,038
10,319 20,340 62,105 63,948 48,585
684 199 B8 109 -
(398) 4824 37,029 37,169 26,975

" All share and earnings per share data gives effect to a 1-for-100 reverse stock split, which took effect in March 2003.
? The Company sold its 51% equity interest in KGC effective December 31, 2005.
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Business Overview

The Company is an international direct-selling organization. Subsidiaries controlled by the Company seil personal care, wellness,
and “quality of life” products under the “NHT Global™ brand to an independent distributor network that cither uses the products
themselves or resells them to consumers. Prior to June |, 2006, the Company marketed its *NHT Glebal” branded products under the
name, “Lexxus International.” '

As of December 31, 2006, the Company is conducting business in at least 15 countrics through approximately 96,000 active
distributors. We consider a distributor “active” if they have placed at least one product order with us during the preceding vear,
Although we have experienced significant revenue growth in prior years due in part to our efforts to expand into new markets, we do
not intend to devote material resources to opening any additional foreign markets in 2007. Qur priority for 2007 is to progress further
on developing the Chinese market.

In 2006, we generated approximately 89% of our revenue from outside North America, with sales in Hong Kong representing
approximately 67% of revenue. Because of the size of our foreign operations, operating results can be impacted negatively or
positively by factors such as foreign currency fluctuations, and economic, political and business conditions around the world. In
addition, our business is subject to various laws and regulations, in particular regulations related to direct selling activities that create
certain risks for our business, including improper claims or activities by our distributors and potential inability to obtain necessary
product registrations.

Effective December 31, 2005, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with Bannks Foundation (“Bannks™}, a
Lichtenstein foundation and owner of 49% of the common shares of KGC Networks Pte Ltd, (“KGC”), a Singapore corporation,
pursuant to which the Company seld to Bannks 51,000 common shares representing the Company’s 51% of the outstanding shares of
capital stock of KGC for a total cash purchase price of $350,000.

At the same time and as a condition of the sale, the Company entered into a separate agreement pursuant to which KGC is
obligated to pay to the Company 24 monthly payments of approximately $169,000 each, including interest at 2.5%, to settle an
outstanding inter-company payable in the amount of approximately $2.1 million and to pay for inventories ordered and partially
delivered totaling approximately $884,000, as well as the Company’s undertaking to continue to supply KGC with certain products for
a period of at least 48 months. The Company discounted the 24 monthly payments based on its cost of capital and recorded the
receivable at $3.1 million. Given its interest in the retained profits and cumulative translation adjustment of KGC of approximately
$434,000, the Company recognized a nominal gain on sale. Since the receivable from KGC is unsecured, the Company recorded a
reserve totaling $2.8 million, which is reduced as payments are received. As of December 31, 2006, KGC is current on all monthly
payments due, and as such, the Company reversed $1,405,000 of the reserve.

KGC sells the Company’s products into a separate network of independent distributors located primarily in Russia and other
Eastern European countries. Upon the effective date of the transactions above, the Company no longer consolidates the financial
statements of KGC. The Company does not believe these transactions result in a discontinued operation as the Company will continue
to supply KGC with a significant amount of product for the foreseeable future. Therefore, the results of KGC for fiscal 2005 have
been reported in results from operations.

Had KGC not been included in results from operations, the Company’s 2005 statement of operations would have reflected the
following (in thousands):

Actual As Adjusted
Net sales $194,472 $160,214
Gross profit 150,359 123,804
Distributor commissions 101,021 85,388
Loss from operations - (2,421) (1,668)

Effective July 1, 2006, the Company sold its equity interests in ¢Kaire.com, Inc. and other subsidiaries that distribute nutritional
supplements aimed at general health and wellness (see Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements).
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China is currently the Company’s most important business development project. New direct selling legislation was adopted in
December 20035, while multi-level marketing was banned in November 2005 by the government in China. Before the formal adoption
of direct selling laws, many of the international direct selling companies started to operate in China in a retail format. In June 2004,
NHT Global obtained a license to engage in retail business in China. The license stipulates a capital requirement of $12 million over a
three-year peried, including a $1.8 million initial payment the Company made in January 2005. In December 2005, the Company
submitted a preliminary application for a direct selling license and fully capitalized its Chinese entity with the $12.0 million cash
infusion. In June 2006, the Company submitted a final application package. '

In 2004, 2005 and 2006, approximately 56%, 62% and 67% of our revenue, respectively, was generated in Hong Kong. Most of
the Company’s Hong Kong revenues are derived from the sale of products that are delivered to members in China. After consulting
with outside professionals, the Company believes that our Hong Kong e-commerce business does not violate any applicable laws in
China even though it is used for the internet purchase of our products by buyers in China. But the government in China could, in the
future, officially interpret its laws and regulations — or adopt new laws and regulations — to prohibit some or all of our e-commerce
activities with China and, if our members engage in illegal activities in China, those actions could be attributable to us.

On April 12, 2004, an investigative television program was aired in China with respect to the operations of the Company’s Hong
Kong subsidiary and the representative office located in Beijing. Among other things, the television program alleged that our Hong
Kong operations engaged in fraudulent activities and sold products without proper permits. In response, the Company sent a member
of management to China to investigate and manage what was happening in China, Prior to that time, the Company did not have any
management personnel in China. Among other things, the individual determined that the Company should be proactive in
demonstrating that alleged illegal acts of individual members were not the acts of the Company itself and that the Company intended
to invest in China for the long-term. Accordingly, the Company took the following steps:

» The Company set up a school in Macau to train members about the applicable Chinese legal requirements and the need for
distributors to accurately and fairly describe business opportunities available to potential members. The schools were
operated from May 2004 to November 2003,

¢ The Company suspended shipment of product to certain members until they had completed the required training.

¢  The Company extended its existing 14-day return policy in Hong Kong to 180 days to allow distributors and custemers who
purchased products during the two-week period prior to, and the two-week period after, the airing of the television program
to return purchased merchandise for a full refund.

s The Company began posting announcements on its Hong Kong website to the effect that the resale of its products in China
without the appropriate license would result in termination of membership. Since then, the Company has terminated at least
four members in China for engaging in activitics in violation of Chinese law,

¢ In June 2004 the Company completed formation of its Chinese subsidiary (“NHT Global China”), and by the end of 2005 had
invested $12.0 million as capital in that entity.

s  NHT Global China is working to file an application for a direct selling license under proposed legislation.

* NHT Global China has leased space in Zhuhai, purchased equipment and finished out a manufacturing facility. Although
NHT Global China now has a license to manufacture and employee personnel, it does not yet have a license to sell any
product manufactured there and will not begin manufacturing operations until it has obtained that license.

¢ On November 1, 2005, NHT Global China obtained its general cosmetic manufacturing permit and has begun trial production
testing.

There have been other isolated cases of misconduct by our members in China, We make efforts to be informed of and in
compliance with applicable laws in China, and we have not received any official notice that we are or may be acting improperly or
illegally, and we continue our efforts to maintain regular contact with officials in all levels of government. In September 2005, a 12-
person delegation from the Zhuhai government made a point of visiting our offices in Dallas, Texas as part of an economic
development tour to the United States.

The Company is unable to predict whether it will be successful in obtaining a direct selling license to operate in China, and if it is
successful, when it will be permitted to commence direct selling operations there. Further, even if the Company is successful in
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obtaining a direct selling license to do business in China, it is uncertain as to whether the Company will generate profits from such
operations.

Between April and December 2005, the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary engaged a service provider to facilitate product
importation into China and act, or engage another party to act, as the importer of record. The individual that owns that service
provider was one of the directors of NHT Global China. The Company believes that the amount of duty paid to Chinese Customs on
the imported goods by the importer of record was paid at the negotiated rate. However, there can be no assurance that Chinese
Customs will not elect, in the future, to examine the duty paid, and if they conduct such examination, they may conclude that the
valuation established was insufficient, resulting in an underpayment of duties. As a consequence, the importer of record could be
required to pay additional duties and possible penalties to Chinese Customs. Additional duties could range between zero and
$46.0 million, plus penalties. The extreme worst case was calculated using the highest possible assessment to the highest possible
declared value and assuming that negotiated valuation practices do not apply. The Company believes that any such future assessment
of additional duties or penalties would be made against and become the responsibility of the importer of record. There can be no
assurance that the Company or its subsidiaries would not alse be assessed with such lability in the event that the importer of record is
unable to pay all or part of such amount. ‘

_ Income Statement Presentation

The Company derives its revenue from sales of its products, sales of its enrollment packages, and from shipping charges.
Substantially all of its product sales are to independent distributors at published wholesale prices. We translate revenue from each
market’s local currency into U.S. dollars using average rates of exchange during the period. The following table sets forth revenue by
market and product line for the time periods indicated (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2006

North America $15,631 11.7% $15,297 7.9% $13,637 10.2%
Hong Kong 74,293 55.8 120,968 62.2 88,835 66.6
Taiwan 3,261 2.5 3,722 1.9 4,367 33
Southeast Asia 1,786 1.3 6,438 33 1,710 1.3
Russia and Eastern Europe' 30,248 22.7 34,258 17.6 — -
South Korea 5,524 4.1 8,495 4.4 12,538 94
Australia/New Zealand : 623 0.5 1,455 0.7 1,100 0.8
Japan - - 1,659 0.9 6,761 5.1
Latin America. - - 518 0.3 3,496 26
Other 41 — - - 293 0.2
Total NHT Global 131,407 98.6 192,810 99.2 132,737 - 99.5
North America 1,283 1.0 1,231 0.6 507 04
Australia/New Zealand 535 0.4 431 0.2 184 0.1
Total eKaire® 1,818 14 1,662 0.8 691 0.5

. $133,225 100% $194,472 100% $133,428 100%

' The Company no longer consolidates the operating results of KGC for periods beginning after December 31, 2005 as it sold its 51%
interest in KGC to Bannks Foundation effective December 31, 2005. _

? The Company no longer consolidates the operating results of the eKaire.com and other subsidiaries that distribute “Kaire” branded
products {the *Kaire Entities™) for periods beginning afier June 30, 2006 as it sold its interests in the Kaire Entities to Kaire
International (Canada) Lid. Effective July 1, 2006.
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Cost of sales consist primarily of products purchased from third-party manufacturers, freight cost for shipping products to
distributors, import duties, costs of promotional materials sold to the Company’s distributors at or near cost, provisions for slow
moving or obsolete inventories and, prior to the closing of the merger with MarketVision Communications Corp. on March 31, 2004,
the amortization of fees charged by the Company’s third party software service provider. Cost of sales also includes purchasing costs,
receiving costs, inspection costs and warehousing costs,

Distributor commissions are our most significant expense and are classified as an operating expense. Under our compensation
plan, distributors are paid weekly commissions in the distributor’s home country, in their local currency, for product sold by that
distributor’s down-line distributor network across all geographic markets. Distributors are not paid commissions on purchases or sales
of our products made directly by them. This "seamnless” compensation plan enables a distributor located in one country to sponsor
other distributors located in other countries where we are authorized to do business. Currently, there are two fundamental ways in
which our distributors can earn income:

»  Through retail markups on sales of products purchased by distributors at wholesale prices; and
*  Through a series of commissions paid on product purchases made by their down-line distributors.

Each of our products carries a specified number of sales volume points. Commissions are based on total personal and group sales
volume points per sales period. Sales volume points are essentially based upon a percentage of a product’s wholesale cost. To be
eligible to receive commissions, a distributor may be required to make nominal monthly purchases of our products. Certain of our
subsidiaries do not require these nominal purchases for a distributor to be eligible to receive commissions. In determining
commissions, the number of levels of down-line distributors included within the distributor's commissionable group increases as the
number of distributorships directly below the distributor increases. Distributor commissions are dependent on the sales mix and, for
2006, represented 51% of net sales, From time to time we make modifications and enhancements to cur compensation plan to help
motivate distributors, which can have an impact on distributor commissions. From time to time we also enter into agreements for
business or market development, which may result in additional compensation to specific distributors.

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist of administrative compensation and benefits (including stock-based
compensation), travel, credit card fees and assessments, professional fees, certain occupancy costs, depreciation and amortization, and
other corporate administrative expenses. In addition, this category includes selling, marketing, and promotion expenses including
costs of distributor conventions which are designed to increase both product awareness and distributor recruitment. Because our
various distributor conventions are not always held at the same time each year, interim period comparisons will be impacted
accordingly.

Provision for income taxes depends on the statutory tax rates in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate, We implemented a
foreign holding and operating company structure for our non-United States businesses effective December 1, 2005, This structure re-
organized our non-United States subsidiaries into the Cayman Islands. Though our goal is to improve the overall tax rate, there is no
assurance that the new tax structure wiil be successful. If the United States Internal Revenue Service or the taxing authorities of any
other jurisdiction were to successfully challenge these agreements, plans, or arrangements, or require changes in our transfer pricing
practices, we could be required to pay higher taxes, interest and penalties, and our earnings would be adversely affected.

Critical Accounting Policies

In response to SEC Release No. 33-8040, “Cautionary Advice Regarding Disclosure about Critical Accounting Policies” and SEC
Release Number 33-8056, “Commission Statement about Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations,” the Company has identified certain policies and estimates that are important to the portrayal of its financial condition
and results of operations. Critical accounting policies and estimates are defined as both those that are material to the portrayal of our
financial condition and results of operations and as those that require management’s most subjective judgments. These pohc1es and
estimates require the application of significant judgment by the Company's management.

The most significant accounting estimates inherent in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements include estimates
associated with obsolete inventory and the fair value of acquired intangible assets, including goodwill, and other long-lived assets, as
well as those used in the determination of liabilities related to sales returns, distributor commissions, and income taxes. Various
assumptions and other factors prompt the determination of these significant estimates. The process of determining significant
estimates is fact specific and takes into account historical experience and current and expected economic conditions. The actual
results may differ materially and adversely from the Company’s estimates. To the extent that there are material differences between
the estimates and actual results, future results of operations will be affected. The Company’s critical accounting policies at December
31, 2006 include the following:
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Inventory Valuation. The Company reviews its inventory carrying value and compares it to the net realizable value of its
inventory and any inventory value in excess of net realizable value is written down. In addition, the Company reviews its inventory
for obsolescence and any inventory identified as obsolete is reserved or written off. The Company’s determination of obsolescence is
based on assumptions about the demand for its products, product expiration dates, estimated future sales, and management’s future
plans. Also, if actual sales or management plans are less favorable than those originally projected by management, additional
inventory reserves or write-downs may be required. The Company’s inventory value at December 31, 2006 was approximately $5.9
million, net of reserve of $3.3 million, The Company recorded a reserve for obsolete inventory of approximately $534,000 in 2005
primarily related to coffee pods used in the Gourmet Coffee Café ™ coffee machines. Additional reserve of $2.6 million was recorded
in 2006 to write down inventory to its net realizable value due to declining sales, particularly in Mexico and Japan, and the
discontinuation of the Gourmet Coffee Café ™ product line.

Valuation of Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets. The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for impairment at least annually or sooner whenever cvents or
changes in circumstances indicate that they may be impaired. At December 31, 2006, goodwill of approximately $14.1 million was
reflected on the Company’s balance sheet. No impairment of goodwill has been identified in any of the periods presented.

The Company reviews the book value of its property and equipment and intangible assets with definite lives whenever an event or
change in circumstances indicates that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
these assets is measured by comparison of its carrying amounts to future undiscounted cash flows the assets are expected to generate.
If property and equipment and intangible assets with definite lives are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized
equals the amount by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value. During 2006, the Company determined that it was in
its best interest to abandon its Japan distributor gallery. As a result, an impairment charge of $0.9 million was recorded for certain
furniture and fixture, office equipment, and leasehold improvements, Also during 2006, the Company recorded an impairment charge
of $171,000 for its acquired distributor database. These charges are included as a component of selling, general and administrative
expenses. At December 31, 2006, the net book value of the Company’s property and equipment and intangible assets were
approximately $2.9 million and $3.4 million, respectively.

Allowance for Sales Returns. An allowance for sales returns is provided during the period the product is shipped. The allowance
is based upon the return policy of each country, which varies from 14 days to one year, and their historical return rates, which range
from approximately 1% to approximately 11% of sales. Sales returns are approximately 4% and 5% of sales for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively. The allowance for sales returns was approximately $1.7 miliion and $1.8 million at
December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively. No material changes in estimates have been recognized for the year ended December 31,
2006.

Revenue Recognition. Product sales are recorded when the products are shipped and title passes to independent distributors.
Product sales to distributors are made pursuant to a distributor agreement that provides for transfer of both title and risk of loss upon
our delivery to the carrier that completes delivery to the distributors, which is commonly referred to as “F.O.B. Shipping Point.” The
Company primarily receives payment by credit card at the time distributors place orders. The Company’s sales arrangements do not
contain right of inspection or customer acceptance provisions other than general rights of return. Amounts received for unshipped
product are recorded as deferred revenue. Such amounts totaled approximately $1.5 million and $1.0 million at December 31, 2005
and 2006, respectively. Shipping charges billed to distributors are included in net sales. Costs associated with shipments are included - -
in cost of sales.

During April 2005, the Company launched a new product line, Gourmet Coffee Caf¢ ™ which consisted of coffee machines and
the related coffee and tea pods, in the North American market. As the Gourmet Coffee Cafc was a very different product than the
Company’s other products and no reliable information on the Company’s sales returns or warranty obligation existed, the Company
deferred all revenue generated from the sale of coffee machines and the related coffee and tea pods until sufficient return and warranty
experience on the product was established. The deferral totaled approximately $1.6 million and $1.2 million in revenue and related
costs, respectively, for product shipped through December 31, 2005. The deferred costs were recorded in other current assets, as the
sales return period for North American distributors is only for one year. During 2006, the Company recognized revenue of $1.7
million since the sales return period had substantially expired and the estimated additional sales returns were considered insignificant.
Upon revenue recognition, the Company also recorded the related cost of sales and distributor commissions of $1.0 million and $0.3
million, respectively. Also during 2006, the Company decided to discontinue sales of Gourmet Coffee Café™ product and recorded a
charge of $0.5 million to cost of sales for its remaining inventories,

Enrollment package revenue, including any nonrefundable set-up fees, is deferred and recognized over the term of the
arrangement, generally twelve months, During the third quarter of 2004, the Company changed its amortization methodology from a
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monthly method to the preferred daily method whereby revenues for each enrollment package start the day of enrollment. The change
in methodology resulted in additional deferred revenue of approximatety $280,000 during 2004. Enrollment packages provide
distributors access to both a personalized marketing website and a business management system. Prior to the acquisition of
MarketVision Communications Corp. (“MarketVision”) on March 31, 2004, the Company paid MarketVision a fixed amount in
exchange for MarketVision creating and maintaining individual web pages for such distributors. These payments to MarketVision
were deferred and recorded as a prepaid expense. The related amortization was recorded to cost of sales over the term of the
arrangement. The remaining unamortized costs were included in the determination of the purchase price of MarketVision.
Subsequent to the acquisition of MarketVision, no upfront costs are deferred as the amount is nominal. Costs associated with
shipments are included in cost of sales. At December 31, 2006, enrollment package revenue totaling $4.6 million was deferred.
Although the Company has no immediate plans to significantly change the terms or conditions of enrollment packages, any changes in
the future could result in additional revenue deferrals or could cause us to recognize the deferred revenue over a longer period of time.

Tax Valuation Allowance. The Company evaluates the probability of realizing the future benefits of any of its deferred tax assets
and records a valuation altlowance when it believes a portion or all of its deferred tax asscts may not be realized. At December 31,
2005, the Company increased the valuation allowance to equal its net deferred tax assets duc to the uncertainty of future operating
results. During 2006, the Company recorded deferred tax assets in foreign jurisdictions that are expected to be realized and therefore
no valuation allowance is necessary. The valuation allowance will be reduced at such time as management believes it is more likely
than not that the deferred tax asscts will be realized. Any reductions in the valuation allowance will reduce future income tax
provisions.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our operating results as a percentage of net sales for the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006

Net sales 100% 100% 100%
Cost of sales 22.0 22.7 24.8
Gross profit 78.0 77.3 75.2
Operating expenses:

Distributor commissions 51.5 519 512

Selling, general and administrative expenses 248 25.2 343

Provision for (recovery of) KGC receivable — 14 . (1.1)
Total operating expenses 76.3 78.5 84.4
Income (loss) from operations 1.7 (1.2) (9.2)
Other income (expense), net 0.1 (0.5) 0.7
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interest 1.8 (1.7 (8.5)
Income tax provision : {0.5) 0.8) (0.1)
Minority interest (0.4) - -
Net income (loss) 0.9% (2.5)% (8.6)%
2006 Compared to 2005

Net Sales. Net sales were approximately $133.4 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 compared to $194.5 °
million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005, Part of this decrease of $61.0 million, or 31%, was due to the sale of KGC
effective December 31, 2005. Excluding KGC, the Company’s net sales decreased $26.8 million, or 17%, for the twelve months
ended December 31, 2006 over the prior year. This decrease was primarily due to the distractions and disruptions caused by
management changes in the last twelve months as well as the reaction stemming from the uncertain regulatory environment in China
that is currently impacting the Hong Kong-based business. Hong Kong net sales decreased $32.1 million, or 27%, over a year ago
while North American net sales were down $1.7 million, or 11%, over a year ago (excluding eKaire.com). Net sales for Southeast
Asia were down $4.7 million, or 73%, over the prior year due to advanced sales to Japanese distributors from Singapore in the prior
year. Partly offsetting these decreases, South Korea net sales increased $4.0 million, or 48%, compared to 2005, as it experienced a
significant increase in its distributor count and introduced new preducts to the local market. Additionally, incremental sales from
Japan and Mexico totaled $5.1 million and $3.0 million, respectively.
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As of December 31, 2006, the operating subsidiaries of the Company had approximately 96,000 active distributors, compared to
119,000 active distributors at December 31, 2003, excluding KGC and the Kaire Entities, which were sold effective July 1, 2006. This
decrease is primarily due to the distractions and disruptions caused by management changes in the last twelve months as well as the
uncertain regulatory environment in China that is currently impacting the Hong Kong-based business.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had deferred revenue of approximately $5.6 million, of which approximately
$1.0 miliion pertained to product sales and approximately $4.6 million ’JJertained to unamortized enrollment package revenue. During
2006, the Company recognized $1.7 million of Gourmet Coffee Café ™ revenue in the North American market. Deferred revenue at
December 31, 2005 included $1.6 million of the amount recognized in 2006 due to insufficient return and warranty experience on the
coffee product line.

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales was approximately $33.1 million, or 24.8% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2006 compared with approximately $44.1 million, or 22.7% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005. Excluding
KGC, cost of sales decreased $3.3 million, or 9%, over the prior year, due primarily to the decrease in net sales. Additionally,
excluding KGC, cost of sales as a percentage of net sales was 22.7% in the prior year. The percentage increase results largely from
$1.0 million in Gourmet Coffee Café ™ costs previously deferred recorded upon revenue recognition during 2006 and a charge for
additional inventory reserve of $2.6 million recorded to write down inventory to its net realizable value. This provision was based on
product expiration dates, the Company’s best estimates of estimated product demand, as well as its future plans.

Gross Profit. Gross profit was approximately $100.4 million, or 75.2% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2006 compared with approximately $150.4 million, or 77.3% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005.
Excluding KGC, gross profit was 77.3% of net sales in the prior year, and decreased $23.4 million, or 19%, mainly due to decreased
sales.

Distributor Commissions. Distributor commissions were approximately $68.3 million, or 51.2% of net sales, for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2006 compared with approximately $101.0 million, or 51.9% of net sales, for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2005. Excluding KGC, distributor commissions decreased by $17.1 million, or 20%, mainly due to the decrease in net
sales. Additionally, excluding KGC, distributor commissions as a percentage of sales decreased two points from 53.3% a year ago
primarily as a result of fewer commissions earned in newer markets such as Japan and Mexico, and a reduction in the overall
commission rate in South Korea.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses were approximately $45.7 million, or

" 34.3% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 compared with approximately $49.0 million, or 25.2% of net

sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005, Excluding KGC, selling, general and administrative expenses were 23.3% of
net sales in the prior year and increased by $8.4 million, or 23%, in the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 mainly due to the
following:

costs of opening new markets in Mexico ($1.3 million) and Japan ($1.9 millicen);

costs to vacate the Japan distributor gallery by August 2007 ($0.9 million);

costs of expansion into China ($0.6 million);

higher personnel costs, event costs, professional fees and credit card charges and assessments in South Korea ($0.6 mllhon)
higher accounting fees ($0.6 million), legal fees ($1.2 million), other professional fees ($0.3 million), personnel costs
(including stock-based compensation) ($2.0 million), and Oracle support costs in North America ($0.3 million);

» increased personnel costs, professional fees, and rent expense in Hong Kong ($1.1 million); partly offset by

s lower distributor training costs and credit card charges and assessments in Hong Kong ($2.2 million).

Other Income (Expense). Qther income was approximately $946,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared with
expense of approximately $910,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005, This increase in other income results primarily from
interest income, including imputed interest of $0.7 million on the KGC receivable, and a reduction in foreign currency losses of
$0.9 million due to the elimination of the Company’s exposure to the euro.

Income Taxes. The Company recorded a provision of $182,000 during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 related to its
international operations. The Company did not recognize a tax benefit for U.S. tax purposes due to uncertainty that the benefit will be
realized. The Company recorded an income tax provision of $1.6 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005, which was
negatively impacted by the repatriation of foreign eamings into the United States., taxable income on the KGC sale in December 2005
of approximately $1.3 million, and a decrease in the net deferred tax assets of approximately $0.5 million. Additicnally,
approximately $0.4 million more income tax expense was incurred in 2005 due to the greater operating profits generated by the
Greater China region.

32




Minority Interest. Minority interest benefit was approximately $9,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2606 compared
with approximately $49,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005. The decrease in the benefit relates primarily to the
decreased profitability of KGC. Since the sale of KGC, minority interest expense has become insignificant.

Net Income(Loss). Net loss was approximately $11.5 million, or 8.6% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2006 compared to net loss of approximately $4.9 million, or 2.5% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005. The
increased losses were primarily due to lower sales in Hong Kong, higher cost of sales resulting from additional inventory reserve, and
higher selling, general and administrative expenses, specifically in North America and the new markets of China, Mexico, and Japan,
including the costs to vacate the Japan distributor gallery by August 2007. '

2005 Compared to 2004

Net Sales. Net sales were approximately $194.5 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 compared to $133.2
million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004, an increase of approximately $61.3 million, or 46.0 percent. The revenue
increase for the twelve months of 2005 over a year ago was due to growth in the Hong Kong-based business (contributing
approximately $46.7 million of the total increase) and the opening of the Japanese office ($6.8 million, including advance sales
recorded in Singapore). Most of the Company’s Hong Kong revenue is derived from the sale of products that are delivered to
members in China. The Company expected 2006 revenue generated in Southeast Asia, specifically Singapore, to decline as a
substantial portion of its 2005 revenue was derived from the sale of products that were delivered into Japan. KGC ($4.0 million),
South Korea ($3.0 millicn), Taiwan ($0.5 million) and Australia ($0.8 million) accounted for the rest of the sales growth.

The overall growth in net sales was attributable to more net sales generated per distributor enhanced by a 5% product price
increase implemented in January 2005 in most of our markets, $20.5 million or approximately one third of the increase, and an
increase in the number of active independent distributors, approximately $40.8 million-or approximately two thirds of the sales
increase. \

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had deferred revenue of approxlmately $9.9 million, of which approximately
$1.5 million pertained to product sales and approximately $6.8 million pertained to unamortlzed enrollment package revenue,
Additionally, deferred revenue included approximately $1.6 million of Gourmet Coffee Café ™ product shipped but unrecognized as
of December 31, 2005 (approximately $1.2 million in Gourmet Coffee Café ™ related costs were also deferred and recorded in other
current assets as of December 31, 2005).

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales was approximately $44.1 million, or 22.7% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005 compared with approximately $29.3 million, or 22.0% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004. This
increase of approximately $14.8 million, or 50.4%, was primarily driven by increased sales. Cost of sales as a percentage of net sales
was up approximately 1.0% due to an inventory write-off in 2005 and certain additional logistic processing costs for our Hong Kong-
based business, partly offset by the 5% price increase as well as the climination of the commissions paid to MarketVision after its
acquisition by the Company on March 31, 2004.

Gross Profir. Gross profit was approximately $150.4 million, or 77.3% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005 compared with approximately $103.9 million, or 78.0% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004. This
increase of approximately $46.5 miltion, or 44.7%, was attributable to the increase in sales.

Distributor Commissions. Distributor commissicns were approximately $101.0 million, or 51.9% of net sales, for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2005 compared with approximately $68.6 million, or 51.5% of net sales, for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2004. This increase of approximately $32.4 miltion, or 47.3% of net sales, was primarily rclated to the significant
increase in sales as well the depth of the distributor network.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses were approximately $49.0 million, or
25.2% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 compared with approximately $33.1 million, or 24.8% of net
sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004, This increase of approximatety $15.9 miilion, or 48.0%, was mainly
attributable to increases in the following:

costs of opening new markets in Mexico ($1.6 million) and Japan (33.9 million);

costs of expansion into China ($1.4 million);

increased personnel costs and credit card charges and assessments in Hong Kong (32.5 million);
increased marketing and professional fees in Russia and Eastern Europe by KGC ($2.7 million); and
higher professional fees and personnel cost in North America ($3.2 million).
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Other Income {Expense). Other expense was approximately $910,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared with
income of approximately $137,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004, This decrease of approximately $1.0 million resulted
primarily from foreign exchange losses on inter-company transactions (primarily related to KGC which is denominated in euro), partly
offset by interest income. .

Income Taxes. Income tax expense was approximately $1.6 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 compared
with $0.7 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004. The Company’s income tax provision was negatively impacted by
the repatriation of foreign earnings inte the U.S., taxable income on the KGC sale in December 2005 of approximately $1.3 million,
and a decrease in the net deferred tax assets of approximately $0.5 million. Additionally, approximately $0.8 million in income tax
cxpense was incurred in 2005 due to the operating profits generated by the Greater China region.

Minority Interest. Minority interest benefit was approximately $49,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005,
compared to expense of approximately $456,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004, The decrease in the expense
relates primarily to the decreased profitability of KGC.

Net Income(Loss). Net loss was approximately $4.9 million, or 2.5% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005 compared to net income of approximately $1.2 million, or 0.9% of net sales, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2004.
The decrease in net income was primarily due to higher distributor commissions, professional fees and marketing-related expenses.
Additionally, the Company recorded a provision for the receivable from KGC totaling $2.8 million, incurred higher non-operating
cxpenses during the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 resulting from foreign exchange losses, and recorded higher income tax
expense.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash generated from operations has been the main funding source for the Company’s working capital and capital expenditure. In
October 2004, the Company raised approximately $16 million, net of transaction fees, through a private equity placement. The
Company is constanily evaluating its financial needs and potential sources of additional funding. At December 31, 2006, the
Company’s cash and cash equivalents totaled approximately $11.9 million, including $4.1 million in China that may not be freely
transferable to other countries because the Company’s Chinese subsidiary is subject 10 a business license capitalization requirement.

At December 31, 2006, the ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 1.05 to 1.00 and the Company had working capital of
approximately $1.0 miflion. Working capital as of December 31, 2006 decreased $9.6 million compared to that as of December 31,
2005 mainly due to cash required to fund operations and a reduction in overall net inventories totaling $7.1 million, partly offset by a
decrease in deferred revenue of $4.3 million.

Cash used in operations for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 was approximately $7.4 million. Cash was mainly
utilized due to the incurrence of net losses and decreases in current labilities, including income taxes payable and deferred revenue,
partly offset by a reduction in existing inventories.

Cash provided by investing activities during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 was approximately $653,000, which
primarily results from proceeds received on the KGC receivable, offset by investment in property and equipment. Cash used in
financing activities during the year was approximately $5,000 due to repayment of debt, partially offset by proceeds received from
stock option cxercises. Total cash and cash equivalents decreased by approximately $6.5 million during the year.

The Company believes that its existing liquidity, anticipated improvement in cash flows from operations, and anticipated
fundraising activities should be adequate to fund normal business operations expected in the near future, assuming no significant
unforeseen expense or substantial revenue decline.

The Company plans to focus on further developing the Chinese market in the next rwelve months. The Company does not expect

the sale of its equity interests in the Kaire Entities effective July 1, 2006 (see Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements), to have
a significant impact on its financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

34




Tn addition to the Company’s current obligations related to its accounts payable and accrued expenses, the approximate future
maturities of the Company’s existing commitments and obligations are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, .
Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter
Operating leases $5,520 51,912 5546 $776 $573 $507 $806
Purchase commitments 7,639 1,699 1,485 1,485 1,485 1,485 -
Totals $13,159 83,611 $2,431 $2,261 $2,058 $1,992 $306

The Company has entered into non-cancelable operating lease agreements for locations within the United States and for its
international subsidiaries, with expirations through May 2015:

The Company maintains a purchase commitment with one of its suppliers to purchase its Cluster Concentrate™ product.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Company is required to purchase from this supplier a minimum volume of 20,000 bottles of product
per year. The total product cost is $138,800 before any volume discounts.

In addition, the Company has an agreement with the supplier of its Alure® product to purchase a minimum volume of 15 barrels
of product per quarter to maintain exclusivity and volume discounts. The total product cost is $1.5 million before any volume
discounts. The Company intends to maintain this contract. The contract does not terminate unless the Company fails'to purchase at
least $371,250 per quarter.

The Company has employment agreements with certain members of its management tearn, the terms of which expire at various
times through December 2009. Such agreements provide minimum salary levels, as well as incentive bonuses that are payable if
specificd management goals are attained. The aggregate commitment for future salaries at December 31, 2006, assuming continued
employment and excluding incentive bonuses, was approximately $2.9 million. Although the Company has the ability to terminate
such agreements with notice, it would be required to pay severance to the respective employee.

Related Party Transactions

in August 2001, the Company entered into a written lease agreement and an oral management agreement with S&B Business
Services, an affiliate of Brad LaCore, the brother of Terry LaCore, former Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global U.S. and former
director of the Company, and Sherry LaCore, Brad LaCore’s spouse. Under the terms of the two agreements, S&B Business Services
provided warehouse facilities and certain equipment, managed and shipped inventery, provided independent distributor support
services and disbursed payments to independent distributors. In exchange for these services, the Company paid $18,000 annually for
leasing the warehouse, $3,600 annually for the lease of warehouse equipment and $120,000 annually for the management services
provided, plus an annual average of approximately $12,000 for business related services. The Company paid S&B Business Services.
approximately $160,000, $158,000 and $18,000 during 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

The payment disbursement function was transferred to the Company’s Dallas head office during the third quarter of 2005. In
January 2006, the Company hired Sherry LaCore as an employee and simultaneously terminated the oral management agreement with
S&B Business Services. Additionally, the Company closed the warehouse facility by the end of March 2006 and terminated the
related lease agreement.

In September 2001, the Company entered into an oral consulting agreement with William Woodburn, the father of Mark
Woodburn, former President and director of the Company, pursuant to which William Woodbum provided the Company with
management advice and other advisory assistance. In exchange for such services, the Company starting June 8, 2001 paid to Ohio
Valley Welding, Inc., an affiliate of William Woodbumn, $6,250 on a bi-weekly basis. The Company paid $118,750 during 2004. The
consulting agreement between the Company and William Woodburn was terminated as of September 30, 2004,

The Company’s former centroller is married to Mark Woodburn. Her employment with the Company ended in August 2004. The
Company paid her approximately $100,000 during 2004.

On March 31, 2004, the Company entered into a merger agreement with MarketVision, pursuant to which the Company acquired
all of the outstanding capital stock of MarketVision. As a founding stockholder of MarketVision, Terry LaCore received 450,000
shares of the Company’s common stock and was entitled to receive approximately $840,000 plus interest from promissory notes
issued by the Company. Such promissory notes were paid in full during 2005.
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In connection with its acquisition of MarketVision, the Company entered into a software license agreement (the “Software
License Agreement”), with MarketVision Consulting Group, LLC, a limited liability company owned by John Cavanaugh, the
President of MarketVision, and Jason Landry, a Vice President of MarketVision (the “Licensee”). Upon an Event of Default (as
defined), the Software License Agreement grants, among other things, the Licensee with an irrevocable, exclusive, perpetual, royalty
free, fully-paid, worldwide, transferable, sublicensable right and license to use, copy, modify, distribute, rent, lease, enhance, transfer,
market, and create derivative works to the MarketVision software. An “Event of Default” under the Software License Agreement |
includes a “Share Default,” which is defined as the market value per share of the Company failing to equal or exceed $10.00 per share
for any one rolling period of six months for a certain period following the acquisition of MarketVision. The last time that the
Company’s stock closed at or above $10.00 per share was February 16, 2006, and a Share Default would otherwise have occurred on
August 17, 2006. The parties to the Software License Agreement amended that agreement to provide that no Share Default will occur
prior to December 31, 2006. No further amendments have been entered into, and as a result, the Company is currently in default.

Although an Event of Default has occurred, the Company believes that it continues to have the right to continue using the
MarketVision software for its internal use only and not as an application service provider or service bureau, but may not rent, lease,
license, transfer or distribute the software without the Licensee’s prior written consent. Moreover, the Company believes that it has
the right to receive certain application service provider services from Licensee, if it chooses to do so. The Company does not believe
that the occurrence of the Event of Default has had or will have a material adverse effect on the Company.,

On October 6, 2004, certain members of the Company’s Board of Directors and certain of the Company’s officers invested
approximately $25,000 and purchased 1,984 units upon the same terms and conditions as the other buyers in the private placement.

A former director of the Company’s China subsidiary is the sole director of Access Int’l (Zhuhai Fiz) Warehousing & Trading Co.
Ltd. and its group (collectively, “Access”), a transportation and logistics company, and the owner of Info Development Ltd. (*Info”),
an import services company, both of which provided services to the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary. Payments totaling
approximately $5.2 million and $0.2 million were paid to Access and Info during 2005, respectively. Payments totaling
approximately $207,000 and $340,000 were paid to Access and Info during 2006, respectively. Services provided by Access were
transitioned to a third-party transportation and logistics company at the beginning of 2006. At December 31, 2006, approximately
$10,0G0 was due to Info.

On November 10, 2005, an independent investigator retained by the Company's Audit Committee learned that an entity controlled
by Messrs. Woodbumn and LaCore received payments from an independent distributor of the Company's products during 2001 through
August 2005. The Company believes that Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore received from such independent distributor a total of
approximately $1.4 million and $1.1 million, respectively. The Company believes that the fees paid by the Company to such
independent distributor were not in excess of the amounts due under the Company's regular distributor compensation plan.

Approximately $2.4 million of the funds paid by the independent distributor to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore were paid at the
direction of Messrs. Wooedburn and LaCore to an entity that is partially owned by Mr. Woodburn's father and Randall A. Mason, the
Chairman of the Company's Board of Directors and former Chairman of the Company's Audit Committee. The funds were
subsequently paid to an entity controlled by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore at their direction. After investigation by the Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company concluded that Mr. Mason was unaware that these payments were directed by
Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to an entity partially owned by him until uncovered by the Audit Committee's independent investigator
on November 10, 2005, and that Mr. Mason was not involved in any misconduct and received no pecuniary benefit from the payments
made by the independent distributor. Howevet, since payments were directed into an entity that is partially owned by Mr. Mason, he
could no longer be considered "independent” in accordance with the rules of NASDAQ and under the federal securities laws.
Therefore, effective November 11, 2005, Mr. Mason resigned as Chairman and a member of the Company's Audit Committee. On
March 28, 2006, the Board of Directors reappointed Mr. Mason as its Chairman. .

On November 14, 2005, in light of the information leared by the Company's Audit Committee on November 10, 2005, the
Company terminated the employment of each of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore.

In addition, a loan made by the Company under the direction of Mr. Woodburn in the aggregate principal amount of $256,000 in
February 2004 was previously recorded as a loan to a third party. On November 10, 2005, the Audit Committee investigator learned
that the Company actually loaned the funds to an entity owned and controlled by the parents of Mr. Woodburn. The loan was repaid in
full, partially by an entity controlled by a third party and partially by an entity controlled by Mr. Woodburn in December 2004.

On March 23, 2006, an independent investigator retained by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors confirmed that

affiliates of immediate family members of Mr. Woodburn had owned since 1998 equity interests in Aloe Commodities (“Aloe™), the
largest manufacturer of the Company and the supplier of the Skinduigence® Line and LaVie™ products, representing approximately
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5% of the outstanding shares of Aloe. The Company paid Aloe and certain of its affiliates approximately $9.9 million, $8.6 million,
and $3.6 million during 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2006, approximately $7,000 was due to Aloe and certain
of its affiliates.

On February 10, 2006, the Company entered into an escrow agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) with Mark Woodburn and
Terry LaCore, the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership, an affiliate of Messrs. Wooedburn and LaCore, and Krage and Janvey LLP, as
escrow agent (the “Agent”). Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, (i) the Company issued and deposited with the Agent stock
certificates in the name of the Agent representing an aggregate of 1,081,066 shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Escrowed
Shares™) and (ii} Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore deposited with the Agent $1,206,000 in cash (the “Cash Deposit™). The Escrowed
Shares are the shares of common stock issuable upon the cashless exercise of stock options issued in 2001 and 2002 1o Mr. LaCore
and the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership for 1,200,000 shares of common stock exercisable at $1.00 and $1.10 per share. The
number of Escrow Shares is based upon the closing price of the Company’s common stock on February 9, 2006 of $10.14 and the
surrender of 118,934 option shares as payment of the aggregate exercise price of $1,206,000.

The Escrowed Shares were issued to the Agent upon receipt from the Agent of an irrevocable proxy to the Company to vote the
Escrowed Shares on matters presented at meetings of stockholders or written consents executed in lieu thereof. The parties also
agreed that the Agent will hold the Escrowed Shares and the Cash Deposit until it receives (i) joint written instructions from the
Company, Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, or (ii) a final non-appealable order from a court of competent jurisdiction.

On October 31, 2006, the Company, Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore entered into several agreements (collectively, the "Settlement
Agreements"), pursuant to which they resolved certain pending disputes among the parties relating to, among other things, payments
to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore from certain positions in the Company’s distribution “tree,” as follows:

(a) Under the main Settlement Agreement, (i) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore made a non-recourse promise to repay the
Company $2.5 million (the “Payment Amount”) no later than October 31, 2008, (ii) the Company agreed to release the Cash Deposit
to Mr. LaCore and the Escrowed Shares to Messrs. Woodbumn and LaCore (subject to the pledge described below), (iii) Mr. LaCore
agreed to provide the Company with assistance for up to 10 hours per month with respect to network marketing, compensation plan
adjustments and strategic planning assistance during the one-year period ending October 31, 2007, (iv) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore
agreed to certain restrictions on their activities, and (v) the parties agreed to enter into the other Settlement Agreements described
below.

(b) Messrs. Woodburn and Mr. LaCore signed a Non-Recourse Promissory Note to pay the Payment Amount plus interest at the
rate of 6% per annum, secured by a pledge of the released Escrow Shares. At any time, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn may elect to
repay all or part of the Note by delivering a number of Pledged Shares based upon the Fair Market Value (as defined in the Note) of
such shares. The Company may also elect at any time to have all or part of the Note repaid by requiring the surrender of a number of
Pledged Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the repayment amount. [n no event shall Messrs. LaCore and/or Woodburn be
obligated to repay an amount due under the Note in excess of the Fair Market Value of the Pledged Shares. Given the uncertainty of
the Payment Amount that will ultimately be realized, the Company will not recognize any Payment Amount in its financial statements
until it is received or until the Pledged Shares are surrendered.

(c) The Company and Mr. Woodburn entered into a Consulting Agreement, pursuant to which Mr, Woodburn agreed for a one-
year period to assist the Company as a consultant with general administration, accounting, finance and strategic planning. Mr.
Woodburn will be paid $17,000 per month plus reimbursement of bona fide business expenses approved in advance in writing by the
Company. If Mr. Woodburn is terminated without Cause (as defined in the Consulting Agreement), he will be entitled to continue to
receive his monthly retainer fee for the remainder of the term, unless he breaches the terms of his Restricted Activity Agreement
(described below) or otherwise engages in a Competitive Activity (as defined in the Restricted Activity Agreement). Mr. Woodburn
is permitted to engage in certain consulling activities for third parties that will not constitute Cause under the Consulting Agreement.

(d) The Company and Messrs, LaCore and Woodburn entered into a Voting Agreement covering all shares of Company capital
stock beneficially owned by them or shares acquired by them during the three year period ending October 31, 2009. All of such
shares shall be voted by the Company's Board of Directors, or such third party that is reasonably acceptable to each of the Company,
Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn.

(e) Each of Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn signed a Restricted Activity and Proprietary Rights Assignment Agreements,
pursuant to which they each agreed to keep confidential or competitively sensitive information confidential and to disclose and assign
to the Company any Work Product (as defined in the agreements). During the one year period ending October 31, 2007, Mr. LaCore
agreed not to directly or indirectly (i) recruit or solicit any company personnel or independent distributors, or (i) perform any services
for any independent distributor of the Company (the "Covenant Not to Interfere”). During the term of his Consulting Agreement with
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the Company and continuing through the one year period following the receipt of his last monthly consulting fee or severance
payment, Mr. Woodburn has also agreed to the Covenant Not to Interfere. In addition, except for Permitted Consulting Arrangements
(as hereinafier defined), during the one year period ending on October 31, 2007, Mr. Woodburn has agreed not engage in any activity
which competes with any substantial aspect or part of the Company's business (or any affiliate thereof). "Permitted Consulting
Arrangements" means any consulting or similar arrangement or agreement between Woodburn and any third party so long as
Woodburn delivers to the Company not less than 10 business days prior to the commencement of service a written notice that
describes the terms and conditions of the proposed consulting arrangement.

() The Company, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn entered into an Indemnification Agreement, pursuant to which each of
Messrs. LaCore and Woodbumn agreed as to his individual conduct to indemnify and hold harmless the Company and its affiliates for
his conduct except for (i) Specified Conduct (as defined), and (ii) conduct for which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn, as the case may
be, is entitled to indemnification from the Company under the Company's certificate of incorporation, by-laws and Delaware law.

(g) The Company executed a limited releasc in favor of Messrs. LaCore and Woodbum with respect to all charges, claims,
causes of action and demands related to their (i) directing, accepting, or permitting payments to or from certain positions in the
Company's distributor “tree” from January 1, 2001 through the date of the release, (ii) any related party transactions relating or
pertaining to Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn that were previously disclosed in the Company's public filings, and (iii) any disclosures
made or omitted, if any, relating or pertaining to any of the foregoing conduct (collectively, the "Specified Conduct”).

(h) Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn executed a general release in favor of the Company and its affiliates, including present and
former stockholders, officers, directors, shareholders, employees, and representatives with respect to all charges, claims, causes of
action and demands of any nature, known or unknown, which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn had or may have in the future, except
with respect to the Company's obligations under the Settlement Agreements.

In connection with the execution of the Settlement Agreements, the Company, Mr. LaCore, Mr. Woodburn, and the Escrow
Agent terminated the Escrow Agreement.

Adoption of SFAS 123(R)

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for its stock-based compensation plans under the recognition and measurement
provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related
interpretations, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” The Company did not recognize
compensation cost related to stock options granted to its employees and non-employee directors that had an exercise price equal to or
above the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based
Payment,” and related interpretations using the modified-prospective transition method. The meodified-prospective transition method
does not allow for restatement of prior periods and accordingly, the results of operations for the twelve months ended December 31,
2006 and future periods will not be comparable to our historical results of operations. Under the modified-prospective transition
method, compensation cost recognized in our results of operations includes (1} compensation cost for all stock-based awards granted
prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1, 2006 based on the grant date fair valuc estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS No. 123, and (2) compensation cost for all stock-based awards granted on or subsequent to January 1, 2006, based
on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R). Compensation cost is presented in the
same lines as cash compensation paid to the same individuals.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006, the Company recognized stock-based compensation of
approximately $608,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, which approximates $0.08 per share. The Company did not
recognize any tax benefit related to stock-based compensation for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $1.1 million of total unrecognized stock-based compensation on a pre-tax basis related to
non-vested stock options. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.3 years.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB™) ratified the consensuses of Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF”) Issue No. 06-03, “How Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in
the Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation)”. EITF 06-03 clarifies that the scope of this issue includes any tax

38




y

assessed by a governmental authority that is directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer and
indicates that the income statement presentation on either a gross basis or a net basis of the taxes within the scope of the issue is an
accounting policy decision that should be disclosed. The Company will adopt EITF 06-03 at the beginning of fiscal year 2007. The
Company currently presents sales taxes collected from customers on a net basis and will include disclosure of this accounting policy in
our consolidated financial statements upon adoption of EITF 06-03.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No, 109" (“FIN 48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 requires the Company
to recognize in its financial statements the impact of a tax posttion if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit,
based on the technical merits of the position. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective January 1, 2007, with the cumulative effect, if
any, of the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to beginning-of-year accumulated deficit. The Company is
currently cvaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of FIN 48 will have on its consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB 1ssued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements, SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have on its consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) issued Staff’ Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,” which
provides interpretive guidance on the consideration of the effects of prior year misstatements in quantifying current year
misstatements for the purpose of a materiality assessment. SAB No. 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006.
The adoption of SAB No. 108 did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company does not utilize off-balance sheet financing arrangements other than in the normal course of business. The
Company finances the use of certain facilities, office and computer equipment, and automobiles under various operating lease
agreements.

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. We do not use
derivative financial instruments to manage market risks.

In 2006, approximately 89% of our revenue was recorded by subsidiaries located outside of North America. Revenue
transactions and related commission payments, as well as other incurred expenses, are typically denominated in the local currency.
Accordingly, our international subsidiaries use the local currency as their functional currency. The resuits of operations of our
international subsidiaries are exposed to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations during consolidation since we translate into U.S.
dollars using the average exchanges rates for the period. As exchange rates vary, revenue and other operating results may differ
materially from our expectations. Additionally, we may record significant gains or losses related to foreign-denominated cash and
cash equivalents and the re-measurement of inter-company balances.

We believe that our foreign currency exchange rate exposure is somewhat limited since the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
U.S. dollar. We also purchase all inventories in U.S. dollars. Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure, mainly to Korean won,
Singapore dollar, New Taiwan dollar, Japanese yen, Mexican peso, Chinese yuan, and Australia dollar, represented approximately
23% of our revenue in 2006. The Company incurred a forcign currency loss of $0.2 million during 2006. Our foreign currency
exchange rate exposure would significantly increase if the Hong Kong dollar were no longer pegged to the U.S. dollar.

We do not plan to hedge translation risks because cash flows from our international operations are generally reinvested locally,

Changes in the currency exchange rates that would have the largest impact on translating our international net assets include Korean
won, Chinese yuan, Japanese yen, Mexican peso, New Taiwan dollar, and Australian dollar.
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Following are the average exchange rates of U.S. $1 into local currency for each of our international markets:

2005 2006

1% 2nd 31’d 4th 19 2nd 3rd 4111

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Hong Kong $7.80 $7.79 $7.77 $7.75 $7.76 $7.76 $7.78 $7.78
China' 8.29 8.29 8.15 8.09 8.06 8.02 7.98 7.87
Taiwan 31.54 3144 . 32.31 33.49 3235 32.21 32.79 32.87
Singapore 1.64 1.66 1.68 1.69 1.63 1.59 " 1.58 1.56
Philippines 55.09 54.73 56.11 54.62 51.92 52.33 51.51 49.89
Russia and Eastern Europe’ 0.76 0.79 0.83 0.84 - - - -
South Korea 1,027.27 1,009.24 1,030.00 1,043.65 992.64 964.91 970.11 952.38
Australia 1.29 1.30 1.32 1.34 1.35 1.34 1.32 1.30
New Zealand 1.40 1.40 1.45 1.44 - 1.50 1.60 1.58 1.49
Japan® - - 111.19 117.20 116.91 114.49 116.14 117.80
Latin America’ - - 10.72 1072 - 10.60 11.18 10.97 10.90

! Until July 2005, the Chinese currency was pegged to the U.S. dollar.

2 The functional currency of KGC is the euro. The Company will no longer consolidate the operating results of KGC for periods
beginning after December 31, 2005 as it sold its 51% interest in KGC to Bannks Foundation effective December 31, 2005.

? No significant revenue generating activities occurred until the third quarter of 2005.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Natural Health Trends Corp. i
Dallas, Texas '

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company™) as of December 31,
2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States of
America). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its
internal control over financial reporting. Our audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Natural Health Trends Corp. as of December 31, 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for Share-Based

" Payments in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004) on January 1, 2006,

/sf Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P.
Lane Gorman Trubitt, L.L.P.

Dallas, Texas
March 20, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Natural Health Trends Corp.
Dalias, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company™) as of December 31,
2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the two years in the period
ended December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its intemal control
over financial reporting. Our audits include consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentanon We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Natural Health Trends Corp. at December 31, 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years ended
December 31, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements, sales of products delivered to members in China represent a
significant portion of the Company’s net sales. Any disruption of such sales would have a negative impact upon the Company’s future
operations. Further, if it were determined that import duties into China are underpaid, the Company could be required to satisfy part
or all of the liability.

/s/ BDO Seidman, LLP
BDO Seidman, LLP

Dallas, Texas

April 28, 2006, except for Note 17 of the notes to the 2005 financial statements
as to which the date is May 5, 2006 and Note 2 of the notes to the 2005 financial
statements as to which the date is May 29, 2006
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NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
‘ {In Thousands, Except Share Data)

‘ ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Certificates of deposit
Accounts receivable
Inventories, net
Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Goodwill

Intangible assets, net

Restricted cash

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Income taxes payable
Accrued distributor commissions
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Debt
| Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Minority interest
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued and outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 7,108,867 and 8,199,933 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Total stockholders’ equity )
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

' LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Sece accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

2005 2006
$18,470 $11,936
903 455
1,276 1,277
300 462
12,993 5,857
3,356 2,639
37,298 22,626
3,143 2,944
14,145 14,145
4,529 3,400
3,859 4,142
- 208
974 1,120
$63.948 48,585
$2,023 $3.424
1,308 281
4,001 3,852
6,827 5,255
9,897 5,641
109 -
2,537 3,135
26,702 21,588
77 22
7 8
69,417 70,042
(32,668) (44,128)
413 1,053
37,169 26,975
$63,948 $48,585




NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006

Net sales $133,225 $194,472 $133,428
Cost of sales 29321 44 113 33,066
Gross profit 103,904 150,359 100,362
Operating expenses:

Distributor commissions 68,579 101,021 68,265

Selling, general and administrative expenses 33,102 49,000 45,735

Provision for (recovery of) KGC receivable - 2,759 (1,405)
Total operating expenses 101,681 152,780 112,595
Income (loss) from operations 2,223 (2,421) (12,233)
Other income (expense), net 137 910) 946
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interest 2,360 (3,331) (11,287)
Income tax provision (663) (1,587 T (182)
Minority interest : (456) 49 9
Net income (loss) $1,241 $(4,869) $(11,460)
Income (loss) per share:

Basic $0.22 $(0.70) $(1.42)

Diluted $0.18 $(0.70) $(1.42)
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding:

Basic 5,580 6,934 8,079

Diluted 6,822 6,934 8,079

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

45




NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

Accumulated
Additional Other
Commeon Stock Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Income (Loss) Total

BALANCE, December 31, 2003 4,656,463 54 $34,007 $(29,040) $(147) $4,824
Net income - - - 1,241 - 1,241
Foreign currency translation adjustments - - - - 35 35
Total comprehensive income 1,276
Shares issued in acquisition 790,000 1 14,704 - - 14,705
Exercise of stock options and warranis 3,500 - 25 - - 25
Issuance of common stock and common stock '

purchase warrants in private placement 1,369,704 2 16,065 - - 16,067
Imputed compensation - - 132 - - 132
BALANCE, December 31, 2004 6,819,667 7 64,933 (27,799 (112) 37,029
Net ioss - - - (4,869) . - (4,869)
Foreign currency translation adjustments - - - - 451 451
Less: reclassification adjustment on sale of KGC - - - - 74 74
Total comprehensive loss . (4,344}
Exercise of warrants 289,200 - 3,606 - - 3,606
Offering costs : - - (115) - - {115)
Expiration of put right - - 960 - - 960
Imputed compensation - - 33 - - 33
BALANCE, December 31, 2005 7,108,867 7 69,417 (32,668) 413 37,169
Net loss - - - (11,460) - {11,460)
Foreign currency translation adjustments i - - - - 640 640
Total comprehensive loss (10,820}
Exercise of stock options 1,091,066 1 17 - - 18
Stock-based compensation — - 608 - - 608
BALANCE, December 31, 2006 8,199,933 58 $70,042 $(44,128) $1,053 $26,975

Sec accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities, net:

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment
Amortization of intangibles

Minority interest

Stock-based compensation

Imputed compensation

Imputed interest on KGC installment payable

Provision for (recovery of) KGC receivable

Impairment of long-lived assets

Deferred income taxes

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions and dispositions:

Accounts receivable
Inventories, net
Other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable
Income taxes payable
Accrued distributor commissions
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Other current liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash
Decrease (increase) in certificate of deposit
Proceeds from KGC receivable (see Note 5)
Net cash reduction from sale of subsidiary
Business acquired
Purchase of minority interest

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on debt
Proceeds from issuance.of common stock, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Net'increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(In Thousands)
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006

$1,241 .5(4,869) $(11,460)
495 529 1,152
801 045 958
456 49) (9)
14 - 608
132 33 -
- - 671
- 2,739 (1,405)
- - 1,063
(515) 515 (215)
50 (863) (136)
(10,366) (4,335) 7,067
(1,630} (3,092) 780
330 {580) (120)
230 1,040 1,446
406 (293) (1,036)
3,213 1,362 (122)
2,099 3,221 (1,599}
2,560 3,847 (4,280)
912 1,256 575
428 1,426 (7,404)
(150) (3,120) (1,815)
(980) (2,753) 363
- (1,267 105
- - 2,028
- (1,307 (28)
(1,357) — -
(141) - -
(2,628) (8,447 653
(2,600) (709) (23)
16,078 3,491 18
13,478 2,782 {5)
(87) 385 222
11,191 (3,854) (6,534)
11,133 22,324 18,470
$22,324 $18,470 $11,936




NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ~I.’OLICIES
Nature of Operations

Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company™) is an international direct-selling organization headquartered in Dallas, Texas. The
Company was originally incorporated as a Florida corporation in 1988. The Company merged into one of its subsidiaries and re-
incorporated in the State of Delaware effective June 29, 2005, Subsidiaries controlled by the Company sell personal care, wellness,
and “quality of life” products under the “NHT Global” brand to an independent distributor network that either uses the products
themselves or resells them to consumers. Prior to June 1, 2006, the Company marketed its “NHT Global” branded products under the
name “Lexxus International.”

The Company’s majority-owned subsidiaries have an active physical presence in the following markets: North America, which
consists of the United States and Canada; Greater China, which consists of Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and China; Southeast Asia,
which consists of Singapore, the Philippines and Indonesia; Australia and New Zealand; South Korea; Japan; Latin America, which
primarily consists of Mexico; and Slovenia.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its majority-owned subsidiaries. Ali
significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Effective December 31, 2005, the Company sold its 51% equity interest in its Eastern European business, KGC Networks Pte Ltd.

(“KGC™). As a result, the results of operations of KGC are not included in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for
the year ended December 31, 2006. Effective July 1, 2006, the Company sold its equity interests in eKaire.com, Inc. and other
subsidiaries that distribute products under the “Kaire” brand (collectively, the “Kaire Entities™). The results of operations of the Kaire
Entities for the first six months of 2006 are included in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2006. See Note 5.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reported period.

The most significant accounting estimates inherent in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements include estimates
associated with note and installment receivables (see Notes 5 and 11), obsolete inventory and the fair value of acquired intangible
assets, including goodwill, and other long-lived assets, as well as those used in the determination of liabilities related to sales returns,
distributor commissions, and income taxes. Various assumptions and other factors prompt the determination of these significant
estimates. The process of determining significant estimates is fact specific and takes into account historical experience and current
and expected economic conditions. The actual results may differ materially and adversely from the Company’s estimates. To the
extent that there are material differences between the estimates and actual results, future results of operations will be affected.

Reclassification

Certain balances have been reclassified in the prior year consolidated financial statements to conform to current year presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liciuid investments with original maturities of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash
equivalents.
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Restricted Cash

The Company maintains a cash reserve with certain credit card processing companies to provide for potential uncellectible
amounts and chargebacks. Those cash reserves calculated as a percentage of sales over a rolling monthly time period ancl eligible for
rebate are included in current assets.

In addition, non-current assets include the Company’s deposit of approximately $2.5 million as part of its direct selling license
application in China.

Certificates of Deposit
The Company has invested in a series of one year certificates of deposit which have maturities through November 30, 2007.
Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of finished goods and are stated at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out method.
The Company reviews its inventory for obsolescence and any inventory identified as obsolete is reserved or written off. The
. Company’s determination of obsolescence is based on assumptions about the demand for its products, product expiration dates,
estimated future sales, and management’s future plans. At December 31, 2005 and 2006, the reserve for obsolescence totaled $0.7
million and $3.3 million, respectively. Due to declining sales, particularly in Mexico and Japan, and the discontinuation of the
Gourmet Coffee Café ™ product line, the Company conducted a thorough review of its inventory during 2006. As a result, a
provision for inventory losses of $2.6 million was recorded to write down inventory to its net realizable value. This provision was
based on product expiration dates, the Company s best estimates of estimated product demand, as well as its future plans.

Praoperty and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally three to five years for office equipment and software, five
to seven years for furniture and equipment, and five years for plant equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the assets.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,”
the Company’s goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer are amortized, but instead tested for impairment at
least annually. No impairment of goodwill has been identified in any of the periods presented.

SFAS No. 142 also requires that intangible assets with definite lives be amortized over their estimated useful lives. The Company
is currently amortizing its acquired intangible assets with definite lives over seven years.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews property and equipment and intangible assets with definite lives for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumnstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is measured
by comparison of its carrying amounts to future undiscounted cash flows the assets are expected to generate. If property and
equipment and intangible assets with definite lives are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized equals the amount
by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value. During 2006, the Company determined that it was in its best interest to
abandon its Japan distributor gallery. As a result, an impairment charge of $0.9 million was recorded for certain furniture and fixture,
office equipment, and leasehold improvements. Also during 2006, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $171,000 for its
acquired distributor database (see Note 4). These charges are included as a component of selling, general and administrative expenses.

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes income taxes under the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Deferred income taxes are
recognized for differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities at enacted statutory tax rates in effect
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for the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred
tax assets to the amounts expected to be ultimately realized.

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Company’s international subsidiaries is generally the local currency. Local currency assets and
liabilitics are translated at the rates of exchange on the balance sheet date, and local currency revenues and expenses are translated at
average rates of exchange during the period. The resuiting translation adjustments are recorded directly into a separate component of
stockholders’ equity and represents the only component of accumulated other comprehensive income.

Revenue Recognition

Product sales are recorded when the products are shipped and title passes to independent distributors. Product sales to distributors
are made pursuant to a distributor agreement that provides for transfer of both title and risk of loss upon our delivery to the carrier that
completes delivery to the distributors, which is commonly referred to as “F.Q.B. Shipping Point.” The Company primarily receives
payment by credit card at the time distributors place orders. Amounts received for unshipped product are recorded as deferred
revenue. The Company’s sales arrangements do not contain right of inspection or customer acceptance provisions other than general
rights of return.

Actual product returns are recorded as a reduction to net sales. The Company estimates and accrues a reserve for product retums
based on its return policies and historical experience.

During April 2005, the Company launched a new product line, Gourmet Coffee Café ™, which consisted of coffee machines and
the related coffee and tea pods, in the North American market. As the Gourmet Coffee Café ™ was a very different product than the
Company’s other products and no reliable information on the Company’s sales returns or warranty obligation existed, the Company
deferred all revenue generated from the sale of coffee machines and the related coffee and tea pods until sufficient return and warranty
experience on the product was established. The deferral totaled approximately $1.6 million and $1.2 million in revenue and related
costs, respectively, for product shipped through December 31, 2005. The deferred costs were recorded in other current assets, as the
sales return period for North American distributors is only for one year. During 2006, the Company recognized revenue of $1.7
million since the sales return period had substantially expired and the estimated additional sales returns were considered insignificant.
Upon revenue recognition, the Company also recorded the related cost of sales and distributor commissions of $1.0 million and $0.3
million, respectively. Also during 2006, the Company decided to discontinue sales of Gourmet Coffee Café ™ product and recorded a
charge of $0.5 million to cost of sales for its remaining inventories.

Enrollment package revenue, including any nonrefundable set-up fees, is deferred and recognized over the term of the
arrangement, generally twelve months. During the third quarter of 2004, the Company changed its amortization methodology from a
monthly method to the preferred daily method whereby revenues for each enrollment package start the day of enrollment. The change
in methodology resulted in additional deferred revenue of approximately $280,000 during 2004. Enrollment packages provide
distributors access to both a personalized marketing website and a business management system. Prior to the acquisition of
MarketVision Communications Corp. (“MarketVision™) on March 31, 2004, the Company paid MarketVision a fixed amount in
exchange for MarketVision creating and maintaining individual web pages for such distributors. These payments to MarketVision
were deferred and recorded as a prepaid expense. The related amortization was recorded to cost of sales over the term of the
arrangement. The remaining unamortized costs were included in the determination of the purchase price of MarketVision.
Subsequent to the acquisition of MarketVision, no upfront costs are deferred as the amount is nominal.

Shipping charges billed to distributors are included in net sales. Costs associated with shipments are included in cost of sales.
Income Per Share

Basic income per share is computed by dividing net income applicable to common steckholders by the weighted-average number
of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted income per share is determined using the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for the dilutive effect of common stock equivalents, consisting of shares that

might be issued upon the exercise of outstanding stock options and warrants. In periods where losses are reported, the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding excludes common stock equivalents because their inclusion would be anti-dilutive.
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The dilutive effect of stock options and warrants is reflected by application of the treasury stock method. Under the treasury
stock method, the amount the employee must pay for exercising stock options, the amount of compensation cost for future service that
the Company has not yet recognized, and the amount of tax benefit that would be recorded in additional paid-in capital when the
award becomes deductible are assumed to be used to repurchase shares. The potential tax benefit derived from exercise of non-
qualified stock options has been excluded from the treasury stock calculation as the Company is uncertain that the benefit will be
realized.

Year Ended December 31,
2004 ' 2005 2006
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Net income (loss) available to common stockholders $1,241 $(4,869) $(11,460)
Basic weighted-average number of shares outstanding 5,580 6,934 8,079
Effect of dilutive stock options and warrants 1,242 - -
Diluted weighted-average number of shares outstanding 6,822 6,934 8,079
Income (loss) per share: :
Basic $0.22 $(0.70) $(1.42)
Diluted $0.18 $(0.70) $(1.42)

Options and warrants to purchase 310,000 and 1,371,123 shares of common stock, respectively, were outstanding during 2004 but
were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the exercise prices were greater than the average market
price of the common shares. Options and warrants to purchase 1,922,124 and 1,081,923 shares of common stock, respectively, were
outstanding during 2005 but were not included in the computation of diluted income per share because of the net loss reported for
200s.

Options and warrants to purchase 2,295,624 and 1,080,504 shares of common stock, respectively, were outstanding during 2006
but were not included in the computation of diluted income per share because of the net loss reported for 2006, Options and warrants
to purchase 1,041,458 and 1,080,504 shares of common stock, respectively, were still outstanding at December 31, 2006. The options
have expirations through June 23, 2014. Such warrants expire on October 6, 2009,

Certain Risks and Concentrations

In 2005 and 2006, a substantial portion of the Company’s sales were generated in Hong Kong (see Note 12). Various factors
could harm business in Hong Kong, such as worsening econemic conditions or other events that are out of the Company’s control.
The Company’s financial results could be harmed if its products, business opportunity or planned growth initiatives fail to retain and
generate continued interest among distributors and consumers in this market. Moreover, most of the Company’s Hong Kong revenue
is derived from the sale of products that are delivered to members in China. We have plans to obtain the appropriate licenses and
conduct business in China; however, at this time there are no guarantees that the Company will obtain these licenses. If the Company
is successful in obtaining these licenses, it is possible that sales in FHong Kong could migrate to China. If that were to happen the
Company could experience a material reduction in sales from Hong Kong. The Company could be required to modify its
compensation plan in China in a way that could make it less attractive to members. Any such modification to the compensation plan
could, therefore, have a material adverse effect on sales. Moreover, the business model that the Company anticipates implementing in
China will likely involve costs and expenses that are not generally incurred in the e-commerce business that it has historically operated
in other markets, including Hong Kong. As a result, the business that the Company ultimately is able to conduct in China could be
materially less profitable than the e-commerce business that it has historically operated in Hong Kong.

Four major product lines - Premium Noni Juice™, Skindulgence®, Alura® and La Vie™ - generated a significant majority of the
Company’s sales for 2004, 2005 and 2006, The Company obtains Skindulgence® and La Vie™ product from a single supplier, and
Premium Noni Juice™ and Alura® from two other suppliers. The Company believes that, in the event it is unable to source products
from these suppliers or other suppliers of our products, its revenue, income and cash flow could be adversely and materially impacted.

The Company maintains its cash in bank accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. Accounts in the United

States are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $100,000. A portion of the Company’s cash
balances at December 31, 2006 exceed the insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued expenses, approximate fair value because of their short maturitics.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB™) ratified the consensuses of Emerging [ssues Task Force
(“EITF”) Issue No. 06-03, “How Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in
the Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation)”. EITF 06-03 clarifies that the scope of this issue includes any tax
assessed by a governmental authority that is directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer and
indicates that the income statement presentation on either a gross basis or a net basis of the taxes within the scope of the issue is an
accounting policy decision that should be disclosed. The Company will adopt EITF 06-03 at the beginning of fiscal year 2007. The
Company currently presents sales taxes collected from customers on a net basis and will include disclosure of this accounting policy in
our consolidated financial statements upon adoption of EITF 06-03.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 48”), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 requires the Company
to recognize in its financial statements the impact of a tax position if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit,
based on the technical merits of the position. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective January 1, 2007, with the cumulative effect, if
any, of the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to beginning-of-year accumulated deficit. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of FIN 48 will have on its consolidated financial statements,

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have on its consoclidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,” which
provides interpretive guidance on the consideration of the effects of prior year misstatements in quantifying current year
misstatements for the purpose of a materiality assessment. SAB No. 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006.
The adoption of SAB No. 108 did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

2. OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET
The components of other income (expense}), net are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2005 2006
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange $215 $(1,082) $(204)
Interest tncome 19 241 1,154
Interest expense (101) (3D €}
Other 4 (38) 5
$137 $(910) $946

Imputed interest income of $671,000 was recorded on the KXGC installment payable during 2006. Sec Note 5.
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3. BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS

The componerits of certain balance sheet amounts are as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2005 2006
Property and equipment:
Office equipment $1,236 $1,640
Office software 1,029 1,062
Furniture and fixtures 430 457
Plant equipment 127 149
Leaschold improvements 1,628 2,025
Property and equipment, at cost 4,450 5,333
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,307 (2,389}
$3,143 $2,944
Other accrued expenses:
Sales returns $1,743 $1,797
Employee-related expense 1,222 1,283
Professional fees 1,264 478
Warehousing and inventory-related expense 846 525
Other 1,752 1,172
$6,827 $5,255
Deferred revenue:
Unshipped product $1,468 $1,059
Enrollment package revenue 6,849 4,582
Unrecognized coffee revenue 1,580 -
| $9,897 $5,641
! Other current liabilities:
i Unclaimed checks $1,753 $2,349
Other taxes payable 514 496
| Other 270 290
| $2,537 $3,135
4. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
No changes occurred in the carrying amount of goodwill during 2004, 2005, and 2006.
‘ Intangible assets consist of the following (in thousands):
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2006
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
| Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net
| Computer software and programs $5,600 $1,400 $4,200 $5,600 $2,200 $3,400
Distributor database 790 461 329 619 619 -
$6,360 $1,861 $4,529 $6,219 $2,819 $3,400

53



During 2006, the Company determined that the sum of the expected undiscounted cash flows attributable to the distributor
database was less than its carrying value and that an impairment write-down was required as the fair value estimate resulted in only
nominal value. The impairment write-down totaled $171,000,

Amortization expense for intangible asscts was $801,000, $945,000, and $958,000 for 2004, 2005, and 2006, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for the five succeeding fiscal years is as follows (in thousands):

2007 ' $800
2008 . 800
2009 . 300
2010 800
2011 200

$3,400

5. SALE OF SUBSIDIARY STOCK
KGC Networks

Effective December 31, 2005, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with Bannks Foundation (“Bannks™), a
Lichtenstein foundation and owner of 49% of the common shares of KGC, a Singapore corporation, pursuant to which the Company
sold to Bannks 51,000 common shares representing the Company’s 51% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of KGC for a total
cash purchase price of $350,000.

At the same time and as a condition of the sale, the Company entered into a separate agreement pursuant to which KGC is
obligated to pay to the Company 24 monthly payments of approximately $169,000 cach, including interest at 2.5%, to settle an
outstanding inter-company payable in the amount of approximately $2.1 mitlion and to pay for inventories ordered and partialty
delivered totaling approximately $884,000, as well as the Company’s undertaking to continue to supply KGC with certain products for
a period of at least 48 months. The Company discounted the 24 monthly payments based on its cost of capital and recorded the
receivable at $3.1 million. Given its interest in the retained profits and cumnulative translation adjustment of KGC of approximately
$434,000, the Company recognized a nominal gain on sale. Since the receivable from KGC is unsecured, the Company recorded a
reserve totaling $2.8 million, which is reduced as payments are received. As of December 31, 2006, KGC is current on all monthly
payments due, and as such, the Company reversed $1,405,000 of the reserve.

KGC sells the Company’s products into a separatc network of independent distributors Jocated primarily in Russia and other
Eastern European countries. Upon the effective date of the transactions above, the Company no longer consolidates the financial
statements of KGC. The Company does not believe these transactions result in a discontinued operation as the Company will continue
to supply KGC with a significant amount of praduct for the foreseeable future. Therefore, the results of KGC for (iscal 2005 have
been reported in results from operations,

Had KGC not been included in results from operations, the Company’s 2003 statement of operations would have reflected the
following (in thousands):

Actual As Adjusted
Net sales 3194472 $160,214
Gross profit 150,359 123,804
Distributor commissions 101,021 85,388
Loss from operations (2,421) (1,668)

Kaire Entities

Effective July 1, 2006, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement with Kaire International (Canada) Ltd. (“Kaire
International’) pursuant to which the Company sold to Kaire International 1,000 common shares of eKaire.com (“eKaire™), a
Delaware corporation, representing 100% of the total number of common shares of eKaire outstanding; 510 common shares of Kaire
Nutraceuticals Australia Pty. Limited (“Kaire Australia”), an Australian company, representing the Company’s 51% of the total
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number of common shares of Kaire Australia outstz{nding; and 510 common shares of Kaire Nutraceuticals New Zealand Limited
(“Kaire New Zealand”), a New Zealand company, representing the Company’s 51% of the total number of common shares of Kaire
New Zealand outstanding for book value, which approximated $112,000.

Upon the effective date of the transaction, the Company no longer consolidates the financial statements of the Kaire Entities. The
Company does not believe the historical revenues and expenses of the Kaire Entities or the actual sale transaction are significant, and
therefore, the transaction does not warrant discontinued operation presentation. As such, the results of the Kaire Entities for the first
six months of 2006 have been reported in the Company’s consolidated results from operations.

6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Operating Leases

The Company has entered into non-cancelable operating lease agreements for locations within the United States and for its
international subsidiaries, with expirations through May 2015. Rent expense in connection with operating leases was $1.4 million,

$2.4 million, and $2.8 million during 2004, 2005, and 2006, respectively.

Future minimum lease obligations as of December 31, 2006, are as follows (in thousands):

2007 $1,912
2008 946
2009 776
2010 573
2011 507
Thereafter 806
Total minimum lease obligations $5,520

Purchase Commitments

. The Company maintains a purchase commitment with one of its suppliers to purchase its Cluster Concentrate™ product.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Company is required to purchase from this supplier a minimum volume of 20,000 bottles of product
per year. The total product cost is $138,800 before any volume discounts.

In addition, the Company has an agreement with the supplier of its A/ura® product to purchase a minimum volume of 15 barrels
of product per quarter to maintain exclusivity and volume discounts. The total product cost is $1.5 million before any volume
discounts. The Company intends to maintain this contract.

Employment Agreements

The Company has employment agreements with certain members of its management team, the terms of which expire at various
times through December 2009. Such agreements provide minimum salary levels, as well as incentive bonuses that are payable if
specified management goals are attained. The aggregate commitment for future salaries at December 31, 2006, assuming continued
employment and excluding incentive bonuses, was approximately $2.9 million. Although the Company has the ability to terminate
such agreements with notice, it would be required to pay severance to the respective employee. '

Legal Matters

During the fall of 2003, the customs agency of the govemment of South Korea brought a charge against LXK, Ltd. (“LXK™), the
Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary operating in South Korea, with respect to the importation of the Company’s Alura product. The
customs agency alleged that Alura is not a cosmetic product, but rather should be categorized and imported as a pharmaceutical
product. On February 18, 2005, the Seout Central District Court ruled against LXK and fined it a total of 206.7 million Korean won
(approximately $220,000 at December 31, 2006). LXK also incurred related costs of 40.0 million Korean won (approximately
$43,000 at December 31, 2006) as a result of the judgment. The Company recorded a reserve for the entire 246.7 million Korean won
at December 31, 2004 and appealed the ruling. On May 10, 2006, an intermediate court of appeals issued a ruling that the Company
believes reversed that part of the judgment that had imposed 186.7 million Korean won of the fine, but upheld the fine of 20.0 million
Korean won (which has already been paid) and the ruling that Alura cannot be imported as a cosmetic product. LXK has filed an
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appeal of this ruling with the Korean Supreme Court. The Company has been unable to determine with certainty that it will not be
subject to the fine of 186.7 million Korean won if the appeal is unsuccessful, and will therefore continue to reserve 226.7 million
Korean won (approximately $241,000 at December 31, 2006). The inability to sell Alura in South Korea if the appeal is unsuccessful
is not anticipated to have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, results of operations, and cash flow or business prospects
of LXK.

On or around March 31, 2004, the Company’s U.S. subsidiary, NHT Gtlobal, Inc. (“NHT Global U.S."), received a letter from
John Loghry, a former NHT Global distributor, alleging that NHT Global U.S. had breached its distributorship agreement with
Mr. Loghry and that the Company had breached an agreement to issue shares of the Company’s common stock to Mr. Loghry. On
May 13, 2004, NHT Global U.S. and the Company filed an action against Mr. Loghry in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Texas (the “Loghry Case”) for disparagement and to declare that they were not liable to Mr. Loghry on his
atleged claims. Mr. Loghry filed counterclaims against the Company and NHT Global U.S. for fraud and breach of contract, as well
as related claims of fraud, tertuous interference and conspiracy against Mark Woodbumn, former President and director of the
Company, and Terry LaCore, former Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global U.S. and former director of the Company, and an NHT
Global distributor. In February 2005, the court dismissed all of Mr. Loghry’s claims against the individual defendants, except the
claims for fraud and conspiracy to commit fraud. Mr. Loghry then filed amended counterclaims and, on June 2, 2005, the Company
and the other counterclaim defendants moved to dismiss the counterclaims on the grounds that the claims were barred by
Mr. Loghry’s failure to disclose their existence when he filed for personal bankruptcy in September 2002. On June 30, 2005, the U.S.
Bankruptcy Court for the District of Nebraska granted Mr. Loghry’s request to reopen his bankruptcy case. On September 6, 2005,
the United States Trustee filed an action in the U.S. District Court for the District of Nebraska (the “Trustee’s Case™) asserting Mr.
Loghry’s claims against the same defendants. On February 21, 2006, the Trustee’s Case was transferred to the United States District
Court for the Northern District of Texas. On December 27, 2006, the Loghry Case and the Trustee Case were consolidated. The
Company continues to deny the allegations by Mr. Loghry and the United States Trustee and intends to vigorously contest their
claims. An unfavorable judgment could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, resuits of operations, or cash flows
of the Company.

On September 11, 2006, a putative class action lawsuit was filed by The Rosen Law Firm P.A. purportedly on behalf of certain
purchasers of the Company’s common stock to recover damages caused by alleged violations of federal securities laws. The lawsuit
names,the Company and certain current and former officers and directors as defendants. On December 20, 2006, the court granted an
unopposed motion to designate The Rosen Law Firm P.A. as lead counsel. On February 18, 2007, the plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint. The Company intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit.

On February 9, 2007, the Company and NHT Global U.S. received a demand letter for $229,750 from a former distributor who
claims to have wire transferred this amount to NHT Giobal U.S. in 2004 for products that were not delivered and for exclusive sales
rights in England and Japan that were not honored. The Company is investigating this claim.

In August 2006, the Company was advised by the Staff of the SEC that it was conducting an informal inquiry into matters that are
the subject of previously disclosed investigations by the Company’s Audit Committee, including the payments received by Messrs.
Mark Woodburn and Terry LaCore from an independent distributor (see Note 11). In connection with the inquiry, the Staff of the
SEC requested that the Company voluntarily provide it with certain information and documents, including information gathered by the
independent investigator engaged by the Company’s Audit Committee. The Company voluntarily cooperated with this inquiry. On
October 20, 2006, the Company received a formal order of investigation issued by the SEC regarding possible securities laws
violations by the Company and/or other persons. At this time, it is not possible to predict the outcome of the investigation nor is it
possible to assess its impact on the Company. The Company has been cooperating fully with the SEC with respect to its investigation,

Currently, there is no other significant litigation pending against the Company other than as disclosed in the paragraphs above,
From time to time, the Company may become a party to litigation and subject to claims incident to the ordinary course of the
Company’s business. Aithough the results of such litigation and claims in the ordinary course of business cannot be predicted with
certainty, the Company believes that the final outcome of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, results of operations-or financial condition. Regardless of outcome, litigation can have an adverse impact on the Company
because of defense costs, diversion of management resources and other factors.

Other Matters

In 2004, 2005 and 2006, approximately 56%, 62% and 67% of the Company’s revenue, respectively, was generated in Hong
Kong. Most of the Company’s Hong Kong revenues are derived from the sale of products that are delivered to members in China.
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After consulting with outside professionals, the Company believes that its Hong Kong e-commerce business does not violate any
applicable law in China even though it is used for the internet purchase of products by buyers in China. But the government in China
could, in the future, officially interpret its laws and regulations — or adopt new laws and regulations — to prohibit some or all of the e-
commerce activities with China and, if members engage in illegal activities in China, those actions could be attributable to the
Company.

On April 12, 2004, an investigative television program was aired in China with respect to the operations of the Company’s Hong
Kong subsidiary and the representative office located in Beijing. Among other things, the television program alleged that the
Company’s Hong Kong operations engaged in fraudulent activities and sold products without proper permits. In response, the
Company sent a member of management to China to investigate and manage what was happening in China. Prior to that time, the
Company did not have any management personnel in China. Among other things, the individual determined that the Company should
be proactive in demonstrating that alleged illegal acts of individual members were not the acts of the Company itself and that the
Company intended to invest in China for the long-term. Accordingly, the Company took the following steps:

e The Company sct up a school in'Macau to train members about the applicable Chinese legal requirements and the need for
distributors to accurately and fairly describe business opportunities available to potential members. The schools were
operated from May 2004 to November 2005. \

¢ The Company suspended shipment of product to certain members until they had completed the required training,

¢ The Company extended its existing 14-day return policy in Hong Kong to 180 days to allow distributors and customers who
purchased products during the two-week period prior to, and the two-week period after, the airing of the television program
to return purchased merchandise for a full refund.

s The Company began posting announcements on its Hong Kong website to the effect that the resale of its products in China
without the appropriate license would result in termination of membership. Since then, the Company has terminated at least
four members in China for engaging in activities in violation of Chinese taw.

e In June 2004, the Company completed formation of its Chinese subsidiary (“NHT Global China”}, and by the end of 2005
had invested $12.0 million as capital in that entity.

s NHT Global China is working to file an application for a direct selling license under proposed legislation.

* NHT Global China has leased space in Zhuhai, purchased equipment and finished out a manufacturing facility. Although -
NHT Global China now has a license to manufacture and employee personnel, it does not yet have a license to sell any
product manufactured there and will not begin manufacturing operations until it has obtained that license.

e On November 1, 2005, NHT Global China obtained its general cosmetic manufacturing permit and has begun trial production
testing.

There have been other isolated cases of misconduct by members in China. For example, four members were detained in
Dongguan for questioning in October 2005, with regard to possible violation of Chinese law regarding the maximum number of
people who can attend a meeting, as well as possible improper network marketing business activity. Charges were never filed and all
individuals were released. In April 2006, a media report indicated that someone was detained by Public Security in Changsha for
investigation of similar allegations. The Company has not been able to determine if the individual in question is, in fact, a member
and whether or not any laws were actually broken. Initial inquiries made by retained Chinese counsel indicate that no one is still being
detained or has been charged.

The Company makes efforts to be informed of and in compliance with applicable laws in China, and has not received any official
notice that it is or may be acting improperly or illegally, and continues efforts to maintain regular contact with officials in all levels of
government. In September 2005, a 12-person delegation from the Zhuhai government made a point of visiting the Company’s offices
in Dallas, Texas as part of an economic development tour to the United States.

The Company is unable to predict whether it will be successful in obtaining a direct selling license to operate in China, and if it is
successful, when it will be permitted to commence direct selling operations there. Further, even if the Company is successfui in
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obtaining a direct selting license to do business in China, it is uncertain as to whether the Company will generate profits from such
opérations. :

Between April and December 2003, the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary engaged a service provider to facilitate product
importation into China and act, or engage another party to act, as the importer of record. The individual that owns that service
provider was one of the directors of NHT Global China. The Company believes that the amount of duty paid to Chinese Customs on
the imported goods by the importer of record was paid at the negotiated rate. However, there can be no assurance that Chinese
Customs will not elect, in the future, to examine the duty paid, and if they conduct such examination, they may conctude that the
valuation established was insufficient, resulting in an underpayment of duties. As a consequence, the importer of record could be
required to pay additional duties and possible penalties to Chinese Custorns. Additional duties could range between zero and $46.0
million, plus penalties. The extreme worst case was calculated using the highest possible assessment to the highest possible declared
value and assuming that negotiated valuation practices do not apply. The Company believes that any such future assessment of
additional duties or penalties would be made against and become the responsibility of the importer of record. There can be no
assurance that the Company or its subsidiaries would not also be assessed with such liability in the event that the importer of record is
unable to pay ali or part of such amount.

7. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Re-Incorporation and Authorized Shares

On March 21, 2005, Natural Health Trends Corp, a Delaware corporation (“the Delaware Corporation™) was incorporated as a
subsidiary of Natural Health Trends Corp, a Fiorida corporation (“the Florida Corporation™). Effective June 29, 2005, the Delaware
Corporation was merged into the Florida Corporation, becoming the parent company. The Florida Corporation ceased to exist. Each
share of common stock outstanding of the Florida Corporation was converted into one share of common stock of the Delaware
Corporation.

The Company is authorized to issue two classes of capital stock consisting of up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001
_ par value, and 50,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value.

Common Stock Purchase Warrants

On October 6, 2004, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement (and subscription agreements with respect to
certain Canadian investors) with certain institutional and accredited investors as well as certain officers and directors of the Company.
Pursuant to the purchase and subscription agreements, the Company sold 1,369,704 units at a price of $12.595 per unit. Each unit
consist of one share of the Company’s common stock and one stock purchase warrant exercisable for one share of the Company’s
common stock at any time through October 6, 2009 at an exercise price of $12.47 per share.

Pursuant to the registration rights agreement, the Company agreed to register the shares included in the units and the shares
issuable upon exercise of the warrants for resale. The registration rights agreement provided for the payment of certain Hquidated
damages in the event that delays were experienced in the SEC’s declaring that registration statement effective. The Company agreed
to use commercially reasonable effort to effect and maintain the effectiveness of a registration statement. If the registration statement
was not effective 180 days after the closing date, or approximately April 4, 2005, the Company was obligated to pay the buyers
approximately $85,000, which also applies in the event that the Company fails to maintain the effectiveness of the registration
statement after its initial effectiveness, subject to certain exceptions. The Company filed a preliminary registration statement with the
SEC on April 13, 2005 and paid a total of approximately $85,000 in liquidated damages on April 14, 2005. The registration statement
became effective on April 28, 2005.

At December 31, 2006, warrants to purchase 1,080,504 shares of common stock were outstanding, all of which were included as a
component of the units sold on October 6, 2004. Such warrants are exercisable for one share of the Company’s commeon stock at any
time through October 6, 2009 at an exercise price of $12.47 per share. The weighted-average remaining contractual life of outstanding
warrants as of December 31, 2006 was 2.8 years.

Restricted Stock

On October 7, 2004, the Company entered into employment agreements with two members of its Mexican management team
whereby each member was entitled to receive a bonus payable in restricted shares of the Company’s common stock based upon the
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Mexican subsidiary achieving certain (1) net sales and (2) net income before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(collectively “EBITDA”). The maximum aggregate amount payable in restricted shares was $14.5 million, assuming net sales of $300
million and EBITDA of $30 million. The shares were to be issued by no later than April 15 in the year following satisfaction of both
targets. These employment agreements were terminated in April 2006, and thus the right to receive restricted share bonuses was
forfeited.

8. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The 2002 Stock Option Plan (the “2002 Plan”)} provided for the granting of incentive and nonqualified stock options to
employees, officers of the Company, members of the Board of Directors, or consultants. The terms of any particular grant were
determined by the Board of Directors or a committee appointed by the Board of Directors. Historically, the terms ranged from five to
ten years. Stock options granted to employees and officers of the Company generally vested over three years, and stock options
granted to members of the Board of Directors generally vested immediately. In 2005, the Company amended the 2002 Plan to
increase the maximum number of shares available to be issued to 1,550,000 shares of common stock.

On August 18, 2006, the Compensation Committee of Company’s Board of Directors approved, subject to stockholder approval,
the Natural Health Trends Corp. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2007 Plan”). Under the 2007 Plan, the Company may grant
(i) incentive stock options, (ii) nonqualified stock options, (iii) restricted stock, (iv) restricted stock units, (v) stock appreciation rights
either in tandem with an option or alone and unrelated 1o an option, or SARs, (vi) performance shares, (vii) award shares, or
(viii) stock awards. The 2007 Plan replaces in its entirety the 2002 Plan which was deemed terminated on November 17, 2006, the
date the Company’s stockholders approved the 2007 Plan. Awards made under the 2002 Plan, however, shall continue to be subject to
the terms of the 2002 Plan, except to the extent that either there is no conflict between the terms of the 2002 Plan and the terms of the
2007 Plan with respect to such awards or the recipient consents to the applicability of the terms of the 2007 Plan to such awards. The
purpose of the 2007 Plan is to enable the Company to attract and retain employees, officers, directors, consultants and advisors; to
provide an incentive for them to assist in achieving long-range performance goals; and to enable them to participate in the long-term
growth of the Company. The maximum number of shares available for issuance under the 2007 Plan of 1,550,000 shares of common
stock replaces those 1,550,000 shares available under the 2002 Plan. As of December 31, 2006, 628,542 shares remained available to
be granted under the 2007 Plan.

From January 2001 through April 2003, the Company granted 1,331,500 stock options outside of the 2002 Plan. The grant
included 570,000 options granted to the LaCore and Woodbumn Partnership, an entity controlled by Messrs. Mark Woodburn and
Terry LaCore; 600,000 options granted to Mr. LaCore; 30,000 options granted to Benchmark Consulting Group (which was
subsequently assigned to the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership); 120,000 options granted to members of the Company’s Board of
Directors; 1,500 options granted to an employee; and 10,000 options granted to then unrelated parties.

On February 10, 2006, the Company entered into an escrow agreement (the “Agreement”) with Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore,
the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership, and Krage and Janvey LLP, as escrow agent (the “Agent™). Pursuant to the Agreement, (i) the
Company issued and deposited with the Agent stock certificates in the name of the Agent representing an aggregate of 1,081,066
shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Escrowed Shares”) and (ii) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore deposited with the Agent
$1,206,000 in cash (the “Cash Deposit™). The Escrowed Shares are the shares of common stock issued upon the cashless exercise of
stock options issued in 2001 and 2002 to Mr. LaCore and the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership for 1,200,000 shares of common
stock exercisable at $1.00 and $1.10 per share. The number of Escrow Shares is based upon the closing price of the Company’s
common stock on February 9, 2006 of $10.14 and the surrender of 118,934 option shares as payment of the aggregate exercise price of
$1,206,000.

The Escrowed Shares were issued pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, to the Agent upon receipt
from the Agent of an irrevocable proxy to the Company to vote the Escrowed Sharcs on all matters presented at meetings of
stockholders or any written consent executed in lieu thereof, On October 31, 2006, the Company entered into various agrecments (the
“Settlement Agreements™) with Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore in settlement of certain claims and, as a part of that agreement, agreed
that the Escrowed Shares will be reissued to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore and then pledged to the Company to secure certain
obligations of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to the Company under the Settlement Agreements. See Note 11.

As of December 31, 2006, 120,000 options granted outside of the 2002 Plan and the 2007 Plan remain outstanding.
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Adoption of SFAS 123(R) and Transition .

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for its stock-based compensation plans under the recognition and measurement
provisions of Accounting Principles Beard (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and retated
interpretations, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” The Company did not recognize
compensation cost related to stock options granted to its employees and nori-employee directors that had an exercise price equal 1o or
above the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based '
Payment,” and related interpretations using the modified-prospective transition method. The modified-prospective transition method
does not allow for restatement of prior periods and accordingly, the results of operations for the twelve months ended December 31,
2006 and future periods will not be comparable to our historical results of operations. Under the medified-prospective transition
method, compensation cost recognized in our results of operations includes (1) compensation cost for all stock-based awards granted
prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1, 2006 based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS No. 123, and (2) compensation cost for all stock-based awards granted on or subsequent to January 1, 2006, based
on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R). Compensation cost is presented in the
same lines as cash compensation paid to the same individuals,

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006, the Company recognized stock-based compensation of
approximately $608,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, which approximates $0.08 per share. The Company did not
recognize any tax benefit related to stock-based compensation for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $1.1 million of total unrecognized stock-based compensation on a pre-tax basis related to
non-vested stock options. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.3 years.

Pro Forma Information Under SFAS No. 123(R) for Periods Prior to January 1, 2006
The following table illustrates the effect on net income and income per share if the Company had applied the fair value

recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 to stock-based employee compensation for the years 2004 and 2005 (in thousands, except per
share data):

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005

Net income (loss) available to common stockholders, as reported $1,241 $(4,869)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income,

net of related tax effects = -
Deduct: Stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value

based method for all awards, net of related tax effects (3,893) ~ (393)
Pro forma net loss available to common stockholders $(2,652) $(5,262)
Basic income (loss} per share:

As reported $0.22 £(0.70)

Pro forma $(0.48) £(0.76)
Diluted income (loss) per share: .

As reported . $0.18 , $(0.70)

Pro forma $(0.48) $(0.76)

Valuation and Expense Information under SFAS No. 123(R)

The Company continues to use the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate fair value of equity awards, which requires the
input of highly subjective assumptions, Due to the “plain vanilla” characteristics of the Company’s stock options, the simplified
method, as permitted by the guidance provided in SAB No. 107, is used to determine expected life. Expected volatility is based on the
historical volatility of the Company’s common stock computed over a period generally commensurate with the expected life of the
stock options, The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield at the time of grant. Forfeitures are estimated based on
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comparable data because we have limited relevant historical information. Compensation cost is recognized on a straight-line basis
over the awards’ vesting periods.

The weighted-average fair value of obtions granted was $11.91, $6.47, and $1.69 for 2004, 2005, and 2006, respectively. The fair
value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant with the following weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006
Risk-free interest rate 2.50% 4.38% " 4.8%
Expected volatility 97% - 94% 96%
Expected life (in years) : 4 3 4

Dividend yield - . - -

A summary of the status and activity of the Company’s stock option awards is as follows:

Wid. Avg.
Wid. Avg. Remaining Agpregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
. Shares - Price Life Value'

Qutstanding at December 31, 2003 1,331,500 $1.06 8.2 $11,875
Granted . 344,124 17.44 - -
Exercised (1,500) 1.10 - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 1,674,124 442 7.1 12,486
Granted 248,000 10.21 - ‘ -
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 1,922,124 5.17 5.9 11,431
Granted : : 373,500 2.60 - -
Exercised (1,091,066} 1.01 - -
Forfeited or expired (163,100) 345 - -
QOutstanding at December 31, 2006 1,041,458 R.88 3.9 20
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2006 1,010,994 8.97 3.9 20
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 567,295 12.72 34 20

' Aggregate intrinsic value is defined as the positive difference between the current market value and the exercise price and is
estimated using the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the last trading day of the periods ended as of the dates
indicated (in thousands). '
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Stock options for 1,500 and 1,091,066 shares of common stock were exercised during 2004 and 2006, respectively, with an
intrinsic value of $16,000 and $9,701,000, respectively. No options were exercised during 2005. The total fair value of stock options
vested during 2004, 2005, and 2006 was $3,870,000, $371,000 and $568,000, respectively.

A summary of the Company’s non-vested stock activity is as follows:

Wid. Avg.
Fair Value
at Grant
Shares - Date
Non-vested at December 31, 2003 39,996 : $0.95
Granted 34,124 7.87
Vested (39,996) 0.95
Non-vested at December 31, 2004 34,124 7.87
Granted 203,000 6.63
Vested (14,144) 7.87
Non-vested at December 31, 2005 222,980 6.74
Granted 365,500 1.61
Vested (77,651) 7.31
Forfeited or expired {36,666) 6.50
Non-vested at December 31, 2006 474,163 2.80
The following table summarizes information about options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006:
Options Quistanding ' Options Exercisable
Weighted )
Weighted Average Weighted
Average Remaining Average
Shares Exercise Contractual Shares Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Qutstanding Price Life Exercisable Price
$1.00 to 52.79 473,500 $2.04 3.7 120,000 $1.50
$9.18t0 $11.40 257,958 . 10.33 4.0 137,295 10.36
318.11 310,000 18.11 42 310,000 18.11
$1.00 to $18.11 1,041,458 8.88 39 567,295 12.72
9. INCOME TAXES
The components of income (loss) before income taxes consist of the following (in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006
Domestic $(2,108) $(8,637) $(2,279)
Foreign 4,468 5,306 (9,008)
Income (loss} before income taxes $2,360 $(3,331) $(11,287)
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The components of the provision for income taxes consist of the following (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006

Current taxes:
Federal ' $248 $103 $29
State 171 168 (176)
Foreign ) 759 801 537
: 1,178 1,072 390
Deferred taxes : {515) 515 (208)
Provision for income taxes $663 $1,587 $182

A reconciliation of the reported provision for income taxes to the amount that would result from applying the domestic federal

statutory tax rate to pretax income is as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006

Income tax at federal statutory rate $802 $(1,348) $(3,838)
Effect of permanent differences 709 3,054 1,558
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance (602) 497 1,630
Forcign rate differential (471) (787) 1,093
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 113 111 (116)
Other reconciling items 112 60 (145)
Income tax provision . $663 $1,587 $182

Deferred income taxes consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2005 2006

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating losses $2,051 32,761

Stock-based compensation 488 488

Accrued expenses 468 645

Tax credits 183 124 .

Deferred revenue 133 -

Provision for KGC receivable 938 460

Other 12 12
Total deferred tax assets 4273 4,490
Valuation allowance (2,652) (2,949)

B 1,621 1,541

Deferred tax liabilities:

Intangible assets (1,540) (1,156}

Depreciation (17 (16)

Prepaids (64) (161)
Total deferred tax liabilities {1,621) (1,333)
Deferred tax assets, net $- $208

The Company increased the valuation allowance to equal its net deferred tax assets at December 31, 2005, due to the uncertainty
of future operating results. During 2006, the Company recorded deferred tax assets in foreign jurisdictions that are expected to be
realized, and therefore, no valuation allowance is necessary. The valuation allowance will be reduced at such time as management




believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized. Any reductions in the valuation allowance will reduce
future income tax provisions.

At December 31, 2006, the Company has net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $0.9 million that begin to expire in
2024, if not utilized. We have foreign net operating loss carryforwards totaling $7.1 million in various jurisdictions with various
expirations. The Company has not provided for U.S. federal and foreign withholding taxes on the undistributed eamnings of its foreign
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006. Such earnings are intended to be reinvested indefinitely,

The foreign holding and operating company re-organization that occurred during December 2005 has resulted in an increase to
the current effective tax rate due to a buy-in payment for foreign intellectual property rights. This re-organization may also have the
effect of causing future fluctuations in the Company’s effective tax rate.

10. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006
{In Thousands)

Cash paid during the year for;

Income taxes $552 $1,376 $1,453

Interest 86 - 22 i
Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Receivable from KGC - 3,100 -

Common stock issued for acquisitions 15,665 - -

Debt issued for acquisitions 3,203 - -

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In August 2001, the Company entered into a written lease agreement and an oral management agreement with S&B Business
Services, an affiliate of Brad LaCore, the brother of Terry LaCore, former Chief Executive Officer of NHT Global U.S. and former
director of the Company, and Sherry LaCore, Brad LaCore’s spouse. Under the terms of the two agreements, S&B Business Services
provided warehouse facilities and certain equipment, managed and shipped inventory, provided independent distributor support
services and disbursed payments to independent distributors. In exchange for these services, the Company paid $18,000 annually for
leasing the warehouse, $3,600 annually for the lease of warehouse eguipment and $120,000 annually for the management services
provided, plus an annual average of approximately $12,000 for business related services. The Company paid S&B Business Services
approximately $160,000, $158,000 and $18,000 during 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

The payment disbursement function was transferred to the Company’s Dallas head office during the third quarter of 2005. In
January 2006, the Company hired Sherry LaCore as an employee and simultancously terminated the oral management agreement with
S&B Business Services. Additionally, the Company closed the warehouse facility by the end of March 2006 and terminated the
related lease agreement.

In September 2001, the Company entered into an oral consulting agreement with William Woodburn, the father of Mark
Woodburmn, former President and director of the Company, pursuant to which William Woodburn provided the Company with
management advice and other advisory assistance. In exchange for such services, the Company starting June 8, 2001 paid to Ohio
Valley Welding, Inc., an affiliate of William Wooedburn, $6,250 on a bi-weekly basis. The Company paid $118,750 during 2004. The
consulting agreement between the Company and William Woodburn was terminated as of September 30, 2004,

The Company’s former controller is married to Mark Woodburn. Her employment with the Company ended in August 2004. The
Company paid her approximatety $100,000 during 2004. ‘

On March 31, 2004, the Company entered into a merger agreement with MarketVision, pursuant to which the Company acquired
all of the outstanding capital stock of MarketVision. As a founding stockholder of MarketVision, Terry LaCore received 450,000
shares of the Company’s common stock and was entitled to receive approximately $840,000 plus interest from promissory notes
issued by the Company. Such promissory notes were paid in full during 2005,
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In connection with its acquisition of MarketVision, the Company entered into a software license agreement (the “Software
License Agreement”), with MarketVision Consulting Group, LLC, a limited liability company owned by John Cavanaugh, the
President of MarketVision, and Jason Landry, a Vice President of MarketVision (the “Licensee™). Upon an Event of Default (as
defined), the Software License Agreement grants, among other things, the Licensee with an irrevocable, exclusive, perpetual, royalty
free, fully-paid, worldwide, transferable, sublicensable right and license to use, copy, modify, distribute, rent, lease, enhance, transfer,
market, and create derivative works to the MarketVision software. An “Event of Default” under the Software License Agreement
includes a “Share Default,” which is defined as the market value per share of the Company failing to equal or exceed $10.00 per share
for any one rolling period of six months for a certain period following the acquisition of MarketVision. The last time that the
Company’s stock closed at or above $10.00 per share was February 16, 2006, and a Share Default would otherwise have occutred on
August 17, 2006. The parties to the Software License Agreement amended that agreement to provide that no Share Default would
occur prior to December 31, 2006. No further amendments have been entered into; and as a result, the Company is currently in
default. '

Although an Event of Default has occurred, the Company believes that it continues to have the right to continue using the
MarketVision software for its internal use only and not as an application service provider or service bureau, but may not rent, lease,
license, transfer or distribute the software without the Licensee’s prior written consent. Moreover, the Company believes that it has
the right to receive certain application service provider services from Licensee, if it chooses to do so. The Company does not believe
that the occurrence of the Event of Default has had or will have a material adverse effect on the Company.

On October 6, 2004, certain members of the Company’s Board of Directors and certain of the Company’s officers invested
approximately $25,000 and purchased 1,984 units upon the same terms and conditions as the other buyers in the private placement
(see Note 7). K

A former director of the Company’s China subsidiary is the sole director of Access Int’l (Zhuhai Ftz) Warehousing & Trading Co.
Ltd. and its group (collectively, “Access™), a transportation and logistics company, and the owner of Info Development Ltd. (“Info™),
an import services company, both of which provided services to the Company’s Hong Kong subsidiary. Payments totaling
approximately $5.2 miltion and $0.2 million were paid to Access and Info during 2005, respectively. Payments totaling
approximately $207,000 and $340,000 were paid to Access and Info during 2006, respectively. Services provided by Access were
transitioned to a third-party transportation and logistics company at the beginning of 2006. At December 31, 2006, approximately
$10,000 was due to Info.

On November 10, 2005, an independent investigator retained by the Company's Audit Committee learned that an entity controlied
by Messrs, Woodburn and LaCore received payments from an independent distributor of the Company's products during 2001 through
August 2005. The Company believes that Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore received from such independent distributor a total of
approximately $1.4 million and $1.1 million, respectively. The Company believes that the fees paid by the Company to such
independent distributor were not in excess of the amounts due under the Company's regular distributor compensation plan.

Approximately $2.4 million of the funds paid by the independent distributor to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore were paid at the
direction of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore to an entity that is partially owned by Mr. Woodburn's father and Randall A. Mason, the
Chairman of the Company's Board of Directors and former Chairman of the Company's Audit Committee. The funds were
subsequently paid to an entity controlled by Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore at their direction. After investigation by the Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company concluded that Mr. Mason was unaware that these payments were directed by
Messrs, Woodbumn and LaCore to an entity partially owned by him until uncovered by the Audit Committee's independent investigator
on Movember 10, 2005, and that Mr. Mason was not involved in any misconduct and received no pecuniary benefit from the payments
made by the independent distributor. However, since payments were directed into an entity that is partially owned by Mr. Mason, he
could no longer be considered "independent” in accordance with the rules of NASDAQ and under the federal securities laws.
Therefore, effective November 11, 2005, Mr. Mason resigned as Chairman and a member of the Company's Audit Committee. On
March 28, 2006, the Board of Directors reappointed Mr. Mason as its Chairman.

On November 14, 2005, in light of the information learned by the Company's Audit Committee on November 10, 2005, the
Company terminated the employment of each of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore.

In addition, a loan made by the Company under the direction of Mr. Woodburn in the aggregate principal amount of $256,000 in
February 2004 was previously recorded as a loan to a third party. On November 10, 2005, the Audit Committee investigator learned
that the Company actually loaned the funds to an entity owned and controlled by the parents of Mr. Woodburn. The loan was repaid
in full, partially by an entity controlled by a third party and partially by an entity controlled by Mr. Woodburn in December 2004.
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On March 23, 2006, an independent investigator retained by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors confirmed that
affiliates of immediate family members of Mr. Woodburn had owned since 1998 equity interests in Aloe Commodities (“Aloe™), the
largest manufacturer of the Company and the supplier of the Skindulgence® Line and LaVie™ products, representing approximately
5% of the outstanding shares of Aloe. The Company paid Aloe and certain of its affiliates approximately $9.9 million, $8.6 million,
and $3.6 million during 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2006, approximately $7,000 was duc to Aloe and certain
of its affiliates.

On February 10, 2006, the Company entered into an escrow agreement (the “Escrow Agreement’™) with Mark Woodburn and
Terry LaCore, the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership, an affiliate of Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, and Krage and Janvey LLP, as
escrow agent (the “Agent”). Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, (i) the Company issued and deposited with the Agent stock
certificates in the name of the Agent representing an aggregate of 1,081,066 shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Escrowed
Shares”} and (ii) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore deposited with the Agent $1,206,000 in cash (the “Cash Deposit™). The Escrowed
Shares are the shares of common stock issuable upon the cashless exercise of stock options issued in 2001 and 2002 to Mr. LaCore
and the LaCore and Woodburn Partnership for 1,200,000 shares of common stock exercisable at $1.00 and $1.10 per share. The
number of Escrow Shares is based upon the closing price of the Company’s common stock on February 9, 2006 of $10.14 and the
surrender of 118,934 option shares as payment of the aggregate exercise price of $1,206,000.

The Escrowed Shares were issued to the Agent upon receipt from the Agent of an irrevocable proxy to the Company to vote the
Escrowed Shares on matters presented at meetings of stockholders or written consents executed in licu thereof. The parties also
agreed that the Agent will hold the Escrowed Shares and the Cash Deposit until it receives (i} joint written instructions from the
Company, Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore, or (ii) a final non-appealabie order from a court of competent jurisdiction,

On October 31, 2006, the Company, Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore entered into several agreements (collectively, the "Settiement
Agreements"), pursuant to which they resolved certain pending disputes among the parties relating to, among other things, payments
to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore from certain positions in the Company’s distribution “tree,” as follows:

(a) Under the main Setilement Agreement, (i) Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore made a non-recourse promise to repay the
Company 32.5 million (the “Payment Amount™) no tater than October 31, 2008, (ii) the Company agreed to relcasc the Cash Deposit
to Mr. LaCore and the Escrowed Shares to Messrs. Woodburn and LaCore (subject to the pledge described below), (iii) Mr. LaCore
agreed to provide the Company with assistance for up to 10 hours per month with respect to network marketing, compensation plan
adjustments and strategic planning assistance during the one-year period ending October 31, 2007, (iv) Messrs. Woodburm and LaCore
agreed to certain restrictions on their activities, and (v} the parties agreed 1o enter into the other Settlement Agreements described
below.

(b) Messrs. Woedburn and Mr. LaCore signed a Non-Recourse Promissory Note (the “Note™) to pay the Payment Amount plus
interest at the rate of 6% per annum, secured by a pledge of the released Escrow Shares. At any time, Messrs. LaCore and Woodbum
may elect to repay all or part of the Note by delivering a number of Pledged Shares based upon the Fair Market Value (as defined in
the Note) of such shares. The Company may also elect at any time to have all or part of the Note repaid by requiring the surrender of
a number of Pledged Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the repayment amount. In no event shall Messrs. LaCore and/or
Woodburn be obligated to repay an amount due under the Note in excess of the Fair Market Value of the Pledged Shares. Given the
uncertainty of the Payment Amount that will ultimately be realized, the Company will not recognize any Payment Amount in its
financial statements until it is received or until the Pledged Shares are surrendered.

(c) The Company and Mr. Woodburn entered into a Consulting Agreement, pursuant to which Mr. Wooedburn agreed for a one-
year period to assist the Company as a consultant with general administration, accounting, finance and strategic planning, Mr.
Woodburn will be paid $17,000 per month plus reimbursement of bona fide business expenses approved in advance in writing by the
Company. If Mr. Woodburn is terminated without Cause (as defined in the Consulting Agreement), he will be entitled to continue to
receive his monthly retainer fee for the remainder of the term, unless he breaches the terms of his Restricted Activity Agreement
(described below) or otherwise engages in a Competitive Activity (as defined in the Restricted Activity Agreement). Mr. Woodbum
is permitted to engage in certain consulting activities for third parties that will not constitute Cause under the Consulting Agreement.

{d) The Company and Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn entered into a Voting Agreement covering all shares of Company capital
stock beneficially owned by them or shares acquired by them during the three year period ending October 31, 2009. All of such
shares shall be voted by the Company's Board of Directors, or such third party that is reasonably acceptable to each of the Company,
Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn.
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(e) Each of Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn signed a Restricted Activity and Proprietary Rights Assignment Agrecements,
pursuant to which they each agreed to keep confidential or competitively sensitive information confidential and to disclose and assign
to the Company any Work Product (as defined in the agreements). During the one year period ending October 31, 2007, Mr. LaCore
agreed not to directly or indirectly (i} recruit or solicit any company personnel or independent distributors, or (ii) perform any services
for any independent distributor of the Company (the "Covenant Not to Interfere"). During the term of his Consulting Agreement with
the Company and continuing through the one year period following the receipt of his last monthly consulting fee or severance
payment, Mr. Woodburn has also agreed to the Covenant Not to Interfere. In addition, except for Permitted Consulting Arrangements
(as hereinafter defined), during the one year period ending on October 31, 2007, Mr. Woodburn has agreed not engage in any activity
which competes with any substantial aspect or part of the Company's business (or any affiliate thereof). "Permitted Consulting
Arrangements" means any consulting or similar arrangement or agreement between Woodburn and any third party so long as
Woodbum delivers to the Company not less than 10 business days prior to the commencement of service a written notice that
describes the terms and conditions of the proposed consulting arrangement.

{f) The Company, Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn entered into an Indemnification Agreement, pursuant to which each of
Messrs, LaCore and Woodburn agreed as to his individual conduct to indemnify and hold harmless the Company and its affiliates for
his conduct except for (i) Specified Conduct (as defined), and (ii) conduct for which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn, as the case may
be, is entitled to indemnification from the Company under the Company’s certificate of incorporation, by-laws and Delaware law.

{g) The Company executed a limited release in favor of Messrs. LaCore and Woodburn with respect to all charges, claims,
causes of action and demands related to their (i) directing, accepting, or permitting payments to or from certain positions in the
Company's distributor “tree” from January 1, 2001 through the date of the release, {ii) any related party transactions relating or
pertaining to Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn that were previously disclosed in the Company's public filings, and (iii) any disclosures
made or omitted, if any, relating or pertaining to any of the foregoing conduct (collectively, the "Specified Conduct™).

(h) Maessrs. LaCore and Woodburn executed a general release in favor of the Company and its affiliates, including present and
former stockholders, officers, directors, sharcholders, employees, and representatives with respect to all charges, claims, causes of
action and demands of any nature, known or unknown, which Messrs. LaCore or Woodburn had or may have in the future, except
with respect to the Company's obligations under the Settlement Agreements.

In connection with the execution of the Settlement Agreements, the Company, Mr. LaCore, Mr. Woodburn, and the Escrow
Agent terminated the Escrow Agreement.
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12. SEGMENT INFORMATION .

The Company sells products to a distributor network that operates in a seamless manner from market to market. The Company
believes that each of its operating segments should be aggregated into a single reportable segment as they have similar economic
characteristics. In making this determination, the Company believes that each of the operating segments are similar in the nature of
the products sold, the product acquisition process, the types of customers products are sold to, the methods used to distribute the
products, and the nature of the regulatory environment,

The Company’s net sales and long-lived assets by market are as follows (in thousands);

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2005 2006
Net sales to external customers: .
North America 516,914 $16,528 $i4,144
Hong Kong 74,293 120,968 88,835
Taiwan 3,261 3,722 4,367
Southeast Asia 1,786 6,438 1,710
Russia and Eastern Furope’ _ 30,248 34,258 -
South Korea : 5,524 8,495 12,538
Australia/New Zealand ’ 1,158 1,886 1,284
Japan - 1,659 6,761
Latin America - 518 3,496
Other 41 - 293
Total net sales $133,225 $194 472 $133,428
December 31,
2004 2005 2006
Long-lived assets:
North America $20,124 $19,504 $18,259
Hong Kong 247 554 393
Taiwan 117 179 157
Southeast Asia 133 47 151
China - 3,265 3,550
South Korea 398 1,656 2,200
Australia/New Zealand ’ 35 33 26
Japan - 834 649
Latin America - 573 562
Other 36 5 12
Total long-lived assets $21,090 $26,650 $25,959

! The Company will no longer consolidate the operating results of KGC for periods ending after December 31, 2005 as it sold its 51%
interest in KGC to Bannks Foundation effective December 31, 2005.
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Due to system constraints, it is impracticable for the Company to separately disclose product and enrollment package revenue for
the years presented.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 3, 2007, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Gernot Senke pursuant to which Mr. Senke agreed to serve
as the Chief Operating Officer of the Company commencing on February 12, 2007. Effective February 21, 2007, Mr. Senke resigned
as the Chief Operating Officer. In exchange for a general release of all claims against the Company, the Company has agrecd to pay
severance to Mr. Senke for up to twelve months.

On February 19, 2007, the Company accepted the resignations of Colin J. O’Brien and Terrence M. Morris from the Company’s
Board of Directors. The Company is actively seeking new directors to fili the recent vacancies on its Board of Directors. The
Company also engaged Mr, Morris as a consultant to assist the Company with general business matters through December 31, 2007 at
a monthly cost of $3,500 per month.

Effective as of February 21, 2007, Stephanie Hayano resigned as the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer and as a
member of the Company’s Board of Directors. In exchange for a general release of alf claims against the Company, the Company
agreed to (i) continue to pay Ms. Hayano’s salary for a period of 12 months, less any amounts paid, due or promised to her as
compensation from third parties during that perted, and (i) pay her the $62,500 bonus for fiscal year 2006 due to her under the letter
agreement with the Company regarding her employment. The Company also agreed to release Ms. Hayano from claims arising solely
from facts actually known by the current members of the Board of Directors.

On February 21, 2007, the Board of Directors appointed (i) Chris T. Sharng, previously Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer, to the position of President of the Company and (ii} Timothy S. Davidson, previousty Chief Accounting Officer, to
the position of Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and Principal Financial and Accounting Officer. Curtis Broome will
remain as President of NHT Global, with additional authority and responsibilities to direct, manage and supervise all of the
Company’s'markets as an executive officer of the Company.

14. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
{In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Fiscal 2005:
Net sales $42,759 $49,959 358,071 343,683
Gross profit ' 34,593 37,519 45,087 33,160
Distributor commissions 21,273 27,599 29,087 23,062
Selling, general and administrative expenses ’ 9,246 12,308 15,108 12,338 |
Provision for KGC receivable - - - 2,759
Income (loss) from operations 4,074 {2,388) §92 (4.999)
Net income (loss) 2,795 (2,159) 119 (5,624}
Income (loss) per share:

Basic $0.41 $(0.32) $0.02 $(0.79)

Diluted $0.34 $(0.32) $0.01 $(0.79)
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding:

Basic ' 6,820 6,853 6,951 7,109

Diluted 8,254 6,853 8,418 7,109
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Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Fiscal 2006;
Net sales $39.474 $36,321 $29,945 $27.688
Gross profit 31,232 27,790 23,299 18,041
Distributor commissions 20,685 18,761 15,456 13,363
Selling, general and administrative expenses 11,555 12,183 10,630 11,367
Recovery of KGC receivable - (314) (338) (753)
Loss from operations (1,008) (2,840) (2,449) (5,936)
Net loss (1,134) (2,815) (2,475) (5,036)
Loss per share:

Basic $(0.15) $(0.34) $(0.30) $(0.61)

Diluted $(0.15) $(0.34) $(0.30) 3(0.61)
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding:

Basic 7,711 8,200 8,200 8,200

Diluted 7,711 8,200 8,200 8,200

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

We changed our independent registered public accounting firm from BDO Seidman, LLP ("BDO") to Lane Gorman Trubitt,
L.LP. ("LGT"}. In July 2006, the Audit Committee of the Company's Board of Directors issued a request for proposals to four
independent registered public accounting firms, including BDO. On September 7, 2006, the Audit Committee with the approval of the
Company's Board of Directors selected LGT as its independent registered public accounting firm.

The reports of BDO on the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and
2005 contained no adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion and were not qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope, or
accounting principle. However, the opinion did contain an emphasis of a matter.

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005, and through September 7, 2006, there were no disagreements with
BDO on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which
disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of BDO, would have caused BDO to make reference thereto in its reports on the
Company's financial statements for such years.

There were no "reportable events" described in Item 304(a)}(1)(v} of Regulation 5-K ("Regulation S-K") during the Company's
fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and 2005, and through September 7, 2006, except for the existence of certain previously
reported material weaknesses in the Company's internal control over financial reporting which are described below.

A material weakness is a control deficiency or a combination of control deficiencies that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the annual or interim consolidated financial statements will not be prevented or detected. In
connection with BDO's audits of our consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, the following
material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting were reported in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 8, 2006:

e We did not maintain an effective contrel environment because (1) we lack an effective anti-fraud program to detect and
prevent fraud, for example, relating to the previous top two executive officers of the Company, Mark Woodburn and Terry
LaCore, in terms of (i) conflicts of interests related to executive officers, especially their financial dealings with independent
distributors and other vendors, and (ii) proper supervision of the executives conduct separating their executive duties from
personal financial interests outside the Company, (2) we failed to perform background checks consistently on personnel
being placed into positions of responsibility, (3) an adequate tone was not set from the top as control measures in place were
ignored by the previous top two executives and the importance of controls was not properly emphasized and communicated
throughout the Company and (4} we did not effectively address the control deficiencies noted in the fiscal year 2004 external
audit;
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s  Wc did not maintain effective monitoring controls over financial reporting because (1) our policies regarding review,
supervision and monitoring of our accounting operations throughout the Company were not fully designed, in place, or
operating effectively and (2) we do not have an-internal audit function;

e  We did not maintain effective contro! over period-end financial close and reporting because (1) we lacked sufficient
complement of personnel with an appropriate level of accounting knowledge, experience and training in the application of
GAAP commensurate with our financial reporting requirements to prepare, review and approve account reconciliations and
supporting schedules, and (2} our legacy accounting systems do not facilitate the appropriate review and approval over the
recording of journal entries to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the journal entries recorded,

*  We did not maintain effective controls over the disbursement function since we (1) lacked adequate segregation of duties and
(2) lacked appropriate review, approval, and supporting documentation;

¢  We did not maintain effective controls over the payroll function since we (1) lacked adequate segregation of duties and (2)
lacked appropriate review, approval, and supporting documentation;

s  We did not maintain effective controls over the inventory function since we (1) did not maintain restricted access to the
inventory detail schedule used to support the general ledger balances and (2) used the periodic inventory system and
performed monthly inventory counts using physical inventory count sheets tacking reviewer documentation;

*  We lacked documentation with respect to certain related party transactions, subsidiary operations and expense reimbursement
procedures. In addition, sufficient policies regarding loans to employees and third parties had not been adopted or
implemented, and policies related to independent distributor relationships were inadequate;

*  We lacked timely resolution of identified accounting and legal issues, and as a result, did not timely complete period-end
financial statements and reporting; and

s  We do not have all material contracts in writing and approved by all parties.

The Audit Committee of the Company's Board of Directors discussed the material weaknesses described above with BDO, and
the Company authorized BDO 1o respond fully to the inquiries of its successor independent registered public accounting firm, LGT,
concerning the subject matter of the material weaknesses described above.

The Company requested that BDO furnish it with a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchange Commission stating whether
or not BDO agrees with the statements made by the Company set forth above and, if not, stating the respects in which BDO did not
agree. The Company provided BDO with a copy of the foregoing disclosures, BDO furnished a letter addressed to the Securitics and
Exchange Commission dated September 12, 2006.

We have not consulted with LGT on any matter described in Item 304(3)(2) of Regulation S-K during the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2005, and through September 7, 2006.

Item9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate level of internal controls over financial reporting.
Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP. Internal control over financial

reporting includes policies and procedures that:

s pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the Company;

* provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with GAAP, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

e  provide rcasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
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Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with existing policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The following material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, reported in our 2005 Annual Report on Form
10-K, continue to exist:

*  We did not.maintain an effective control environment because (1) we lack an effective anti-fraud program to detect and
prevent fraud, for example, relating to the previous top two executive officers of the Company, Mark Woodburn and Terry
LaCore, in terms of (i) conflicts of interests related to executive officers, especially their financial dealings with independent
distributors and other vendors, and (ii) proper supervision of the executives conduct separating their executive duties from
personal financial interests outside the Company, and (2) an adequate tone was not set from the top as control measures in
place were ignored by the previous two executives and the importance of controls was not properly emphasized and
communicated throughout the Company;

s  We did not maintain effective monitoring controls over financial reporting because we do not have an internal audit function;
and

e We lacked documentation with respect to certain related party transactions, subsidiary operations and expense reimbursement
procedures. In addition, policies related to independent distributor relationships were inadequate.

Each of the control deficiencies described above could result in a misstatement of the aforementioned accounts or disclosures that
would result in a material misstatement to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or
detected. Management has determined that each of the control deficiencies constitutes a material weakness.

Based on this evaluation, the Company’s President and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures at December 31, 2006 were not effective to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the
reports we file and submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported as and when required.

In light of this conclusion and as part of the preparation of this report, we have applied compensating procedures and processes as
necessary to ensure the reliability of our financial reporting. Accordingly, management believes, based on its knowledge, that (1) this
report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report, and (2) the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows for the period
then ended.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In light of the noted material weaknesses, we have instituted, and will continue to institute, control improvements that we believe
will reduce the likelihood of similar errors:

e  We are devoting more resources to develop an anti-fraud program to detect and prevent fraud. We have subscribed to
compliance training programs provided by WeComply, Inc. concerning fraud awareness, insider trading, and the Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act, and intend to require substantially all employees to complete such programs. We intend to engage
outside counsel in each market to review our distributor-related policies, procedures and business practices. Additionally, the
program may include the hiring of outside or in-house counsel to be dedicated to the development and enforcement of
compliance programs. Background checks have been performed on all personnel being placed into positions of material
responsibility;

*  The Company developed additional policies and procedures to further strengthen its reporting, including the areas of revenue
recognition, sales and expense cut-off and sales returns. During 2006, the Company hired an analyst to assist in revenue
reporting and reconciliation. The Company also developed and distributed to all international subsidiaries formal checklists
to provide guidance regarding matters to consider in the peried end close process. In addition, we will evaluate whether to
engage outside resources to perform internal audit projects;
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e The Company began implementation of the Oracle E-Business Suite during the fourth quarter of 2005 and commenced use of
certain functionality on January 1, 2006 that addressed certain of the material weaknesses listed in the 2005 Annual Report
on Form 10-K, including the effective control over period-end financial close and reporting and the effective control over
certain accounting functions. The Oracle implementation facilitated the appropriate review and approval over the recording
of journal entries to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the journal entries recorded. Additionally, the Company made
changes to its corporate accounting staff, including the hiring or contracting of additional personnel in the U.S ;

*  Additional segregation of duties and appropriate review, approval, and supporting documentation were installed in 2006 to
maintain effective controls over the disbursement function. We developed policies and procedures for distributor
compensation adjustments and employee loans, and continue to develop policies and procedures for proper documentation,
review and approval related to related party transactions, subsidiary operations, expense reimbursements, and distributor
relationships;-

*  Additional segregation of duties and appropriate review, approval, and supporting documentation have been implemented
since 2005 year end to maintain effective controls over the payroll function;

*  We have taken steps to restrict access to the inventory detail schedule used to support the general ledger balances.
Additionally, we have hired an inventory accountant and developed additional inventory-related tools to assist our
international controllers. We may eventually implement additional Oracle applications to replace the current periodic
inventory system, relying on monthly inventory counts using physical inventory count sheets, with a perpetual inventory
system. Meanwhile, more procedures have been installed for review of inventory count documentation;

*  Additional processes have been instituted to timely resolve identified accounting and legal issues so that period-end financial
statements and reporting can be timely completed; and

e  Stronger policy enforcement will be pushed down throughout the Company to eliminate executives making verbal
agreements ahead of properly approved writien contracts,

Certain of these remediation efforts, primarily associated with our information technology infrastructure and related controls, may
require significant ongoing effort and investment. Our management, with the oversight of our audit committee, will continue to
identify and take steps to remedy known material weaknesses as expeditiously as possible and enhance the overall design and
capability of our control environment. We believe that the foregoing actions have improved and will continue to improve our internal
control over financial reporting, as well as our disclosure controls and procedures.

If the remedial policies and procedures we have implemented, and continue to implement, are insufficient to address the material
weakness or if additional significant deficiencies or other conditions relating to our internal controls are discovered in the future, we
may fail to meet our future reporting obligations, our financial statements may contain material misstatements and our operating
results may be adversely affected. Any such failure could also adversely affect the results of the periodic management evaluations
regarding the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting, which will be required when the SEC’s rules under
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 become applicable to us beginning with the filing of our Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2007. Internal control deficiencies could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported
financial information. Although we believe that we have addressed, or will address in the near future, our material weakness in
internal controls, we cannot guarantee that the measures we have taken to date or any future measures will remediate the material
weakness identified or that any additional material weakness or significant deficiencies will not arise in the future due to a failure to
implement and maintain adequate internal controls over financial reporting.

Other than described above, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most
recent fiscal quarter covered by this report, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None,
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Part 111

The information required by Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, 1s incorporated by reference from our definitive proxy statement to be

filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission for our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders.
Part IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
Documents filed as part of this Form 10-K:

1. Financial Statements. See index to Consolidated Financial Statements under Item 8 of Part IL.

Financial Statement Schedules. Financial statement schedules have been omitted because they are not required or are not

applicable, or because the required information is shown in the financial statcments or notes thereto.
3. Exhibits. The following exhibits are filed with this Form 10-K:

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description Reference
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Natural Health Trends Corp. ()
3.2 By-Laws of Natural Health Trends Corp. {(a)
4.1 Specimen Certificate for shares of common stock, $.001 par value per share, of Natural Health Trends
Corp. (b)
4.2 Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued in October 2004 Private Placement. {c)
10.1 2002 Stock Plan, as amended. Q)
10.2 Forms of Notice of Grant of Stock Option Agreement under the Company’s 2002 Stock Option Plan. (h}
10.3 Option Agreement dated as of January 18, 2001, granting option for 30,000 shares to Terry LaCore, as
amended. ()]
10.4 Option Agreement dated as of January 18, 2001, granting option for 30,000 shares to the LaCore and
Woodburn Partnership, assignee of Benchmark Consulting, as amended. (b)
10.5 Option Agreement dated as October 14, 2002 granting 570,000 optiens to the LaCore and Woodburn
Partnership, as amended. b)
10.6 Option Agreement dated as October 14, 2002 granting 570,000 options to Terry LaCore, as amended. (b)
10.7 Option Agreement dated as July 24, 2002 granting 60,000 options to Capital Development S.A_, an affiliate
of Sir Brian Wolfson. (b)
10.8 Option Agreement dated as July 24, 2002 granting 60,000 options to Randall A. Mason, (b)
10. 2007 Annual Incentive Plan (w)
10.10 2047 Equity Incentive Plan (w)
10.11 Distributorship Agreement dated March 1, 2002 between the Company and 40J’s. Q
10.12 Founder Compensation Agreement by and among Lexxus International, Inc., Natural Health Trends Corp.,
Rodney Sullivan and Pam Sullivan, Michael Bray, and Jeff Provost. (d)
10.13 Amendment No. 1 to Founder Compensation Agreement by and among Lexxus International, Inc., Natural
Health Trends Corp., Rodney Sullivan and Pam Sullivan, Michael Bray, and Jeff Provost. Q]
10.14 Database Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 31, 2003, by and among NuEworld.com Commerce,
Inc., a Delaware corporation, Lighthouse Marketing Corporation, a Delaware corporation), and the
Company. )]
10.15 KGC Agreement dated March 17, 2004 between the Company and Bannks Foundation. ' ()]
10.16 Stock Purchase Agreement dated March 29, 2004 between Michae! Bray, Jeff Provost, Rodney Sullivan
and Pam Sullivan and the Company. (n
10.17 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 31, 2004, by and among the Company, MergerCo and
MarketVision. (&)
10.18 Stockholders Agreement, dated as of March 31, 2004, by and among the Company, John Cavanaugh, Terry
LaCore and Jason Landry. (e)
10.19 Software License Agreement dated as of March 31, 2004 among the Company, MergerCo and
MarketVision Consulting Group, LLC. {(e)
(<)

10.20 Employment Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2004, by and between the Company and Chris Shamg.
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10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26
10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31
10.32

10.33
10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40
10.41

10.42
10.43
10.44
10.45
10.46
10.47
10.48
14.1

14.2
16.1

Securities Purchase Agreement dated October 6, 2004 by and among the Company and the investors’
signatory thereto.

Subscription Agreement (Canada) dated October 6, 2004 by and among the Company and the investors’
signatory thereto.

Form of Registration Rights Agreement between the Company and the investors in the Company’s October
2004 private placement.

Amendment No. | to Registration Rights Agreement dated February 23, 2005 between the Company and
the investors in the Company’s October 2004 private placement.

Amendment No. 1 to Founder Compensation Agreement by and among Lexxus International, Inc., Natural
Health Trends Corp., Rodney Sullivan and Pam Sullivan, Michael Bray, and Jeff Provost.

Royalty Agreement dated March 1, 2005 by and among Steve Francisco, Dan Catto, and the Company.
Lease by and between CLP Properties Texas, LLP and Natural Health Trends Corp. dated as of June 18,
2005.

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 23, 2003, between Natural Health Trends Corp., a Florida
corporation, and Natural Health Trends Corp., a Delaware corporation.

Form of Indemnification Agreement dated December 13, 2005, between Natural Health Trends Corp. and
each of its directors.

Stock Purchase Agreement dated December 21, 2005 between Natural Health Trend Corp, and Bannks
Foundation.

Agreement dated December 21, 2005 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and KGC Networks Pte Ltd.
Escrow Agreement dated February 10, 2006, among Natural Health Trends Corp., Terry L. LaCore, Mark
D. Woodburn, LaCore and Woodburn Partnership and Krage and Janvey LLP, as escrow agent.

Letter agreement dated as of March 1, 2006 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and Robert H. Hesse.
Employment letter agreement dated as of July 31, 2006 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and
Stephanie Hayano. ‘

Non-competition and proprictary rights assignment agreement dated as of Juty 31, 2006 between Natural
Health Trends Corp. and Stephanie Hayano.

Settlement agreement dated as of October 31, 2006, by and among Terry LaCore, Mark D. Woodburn and
Natural Health Trends Corp.

Non-recourse promissery notes from Terry L. LaCore and Mark D. Woodburn to pay to the order of
Natural Health Trends Corp. the aggregate principal amount of Two Million Five Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($2,500,000) by no later than October 31, 2008.

Indemnification agreement effective as of October 31, 2006 by and among Natural Health Trends Corp.
Voting agreement, dated as of October 31, 2006, by and among Natural Health Trends Corp., Terry L.
LaCore and Mark D. Woodburn, , :

Consulting engagement with Mark D. Woodburn, commencing on October 31, 2006.

Restricted activity and proprietary rights assignment agreement dated October 31, 2006 with Mark D,
Woodburn. '

Restricted activity and proprietary rights assignment agreement dated October 31, 2006 with Terry L.
LaCore.

Employment letter agreement dated as of December 8, 2006 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and John
Cavanaugh.

Non-competition and proprietary rights assignment agreement dated as of December 8, 2006 between
Natural Health Trends Corp. and John Cavanaugh.

Employment letter agreement dated as of January 3, 2007 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and Gernot
Senke

Non-competition and proprictary rights assignment agreement dated as of January 3, 2007 between Natural
Health Trends Corp. and Gernot Senke.

Severance Agreement dated as of February 21, 2007 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and Stephanie
Hayano.

Severance Agreement dated as of February 21, 2007 between Natural Health Trends Corp. and Gemnot
Senke.

Worldwide Code of Business Conduct, as revised.

Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers.

Letter from BDO Siedman, LLP. dated September 12, 2006, -
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1 Subsidiaries of the Company. *

Certification of the President pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”).

31.2 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Exchange Act.

321

Certification of the President pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) of the Exchange Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. *

32.2 Cenification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Ruie 13a-14(b} of the Exchange Act and 18 U.5.C.

Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. *

Filed herewith.

Previously filed July 12, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed May 8, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed November 12, 2004, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed on April 1, 2002 as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference

Previously filed on April 15, 2004, as an Exhibit to the Company s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed October 12, 2004, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed June 24, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed December 1, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form-8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed December 13, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein
by reference.

Previously filed December 28, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein
by reference.

Previously filed February 16, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed March 31, 2005, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed March 16, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed May 26, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previousty filed June 23, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed August 3, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed on April 1, 2002 as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed September 13, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein
by reference.

Previously filed November 1, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed December 13, 2006, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein
by reference.

Previously filed January 9, 2007, as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed February 26, 2007 as an Exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed October 20, 2006 as an Appendix to the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement, and incorporated

herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

NATURAL HEALTH TRENDS CORP.

Date: March 28, 2007 /s/ Chris T. Sharng
Chris T. Sharng
President
(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature ' Title Date
/s/ Chris T. Sharng President March 28, 2007
Chris T. Shamg (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Timothy S. Davidson Senior Vice President and Chief Financial March 28, 2007
Timothy S. Davidson Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ Randall A. Mason Chairman of the Board and Director March 28, 2007
Randall A. Mason

/s/ Sir Brian Wolfson Vice Chairman of the Board and Director March 28, 2007
Sir Brian Wolfson

/s/ Anthony B. Martino Director March 28, 2007
Anthony B. Martino
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Chris T. Sharng, President of Natural Health Trends Corp., certify that:
L 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Natural Health Trends Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect ta the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and T are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based
on such evaluation; and

<) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 28, 2007 s/ Chris T. Shamng
Chris T. Shamng
President




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Timothy S. Davidson, Chief Financial Officer of Natural Health Trends Corp., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Natural Health Trends Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a matenial fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based
on such evaluation; and

c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 28, 2007 /s/ Timothy 8. Davidson
Timothy S. Davidson
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the annual report of Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company™) on Form 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hercof (the “Report™), I, Chris T. Sharng,
President of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2 The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.
Date: March 28, 2007 {5/ Chris T. Sharng_

Chris T, Sharng
President




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the annual report of Natural Health Trends Corp. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), 1, Timothy S. Davidson,
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 306 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

L. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.
Date: March 28, 2007 /s/ Timothy S. Davidson

Timothy 8. Davidson
Chief Financial Officer
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